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General Notice No. 296 of 2019

LEGAL SUPPLEMENT

The undermentioned Proclamation and 
Government Notices are published in the Legal 
Supplement to this number of the Government 
Gazette:

Resumption of Office of President of the Republic 
of Mauritius by his Excellency Mr Paramasivum 
Pillay Vyapoory, G.O.S.K.

(Proclamation No. 9 of 2019)

The Gambling Regulatory Authority (Personal 
Management Licence) (Amendment) Regulations 
2019.

(Government Notice No. 45 of2019)

The City Council of Port Louis (Engineer 
Market/Fair) Regulations 2019.

(Government Notice No. 46 of 2o 19)

Prime Minister’s Office, 
Port Louis.

This 9th March, 2019.

Second and Last Publication

General Notice No. 297 of 2019

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 6)

Notice is hereby given that the State of Mauritius 
intends to acquire compulsorily a portion of land, 
hereinafter described, situate at L’Esperence in 
the district of Moka for the public purpose of 
constructing a Community Health Centre.

DESCRIPTION

The said portion of land of art approximate 
extent of 0A 50 P (2110.42 m2) is to be excised 
from a portion of land of an extent of 2A 13 % P, 
belonging to Heirs Soomaunte Bhurtun, Heirs 
Sirkissoon Bhurtun and Heirs Sahadewoo Bhurtun 
(also called Sahadewoo Rampersad) (formerly 
Societe Civile Bhurtun Freres) as evidenced by 
deed transcribed in Volume TV 505/298 and is 
bounded as follows:

Towards the North East by surplus of land 
belonging to Heirs Soomaunte Bhurtun, Heirs 
Sirkissoon Bhurtun and Heirs Sahadewoo Bhurtun 
(formerly Societe Civile Bhurtun Freres).

Towards the South East by SSR Street.

T owards the S outh West by B onne Veine(B51) 
Road.

Towards the North West by L’Escalier Branch 
Road.

Date: 22/02/2019

The Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower, Ebene

First Publication

General Notice No. 298 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 1 - Portion No. 1 [PIN 1206090335] 
of the extent of one hundred and sixty one square 
metres (161m2) is to be excised from a portion of 
land of the extent of four thousand two hundred 
and twenty and eighty seven hundredths square 
metres (4220.87m2) belonging to Mr. Nundlall 
BHAGOOLI as evidenced by title deed transcribed 
in Volume T.V 6119/14, is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by portion No. 3 
described below on five metres and fifty three 
centimetres (5.53m).

Towards the South East by the axis of a common 
and party road 3.90m wide on twenty eight metres 
and thirty centimetres (28.30m).

Towards the South West by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Nundlall BHAGOOLI on five 
metres and ninety two centimetres (5.92m).
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Towards the North West by the surplus of 
land belonging to Mr. Nundlall BHAGOOLI on 
twenty seven metres and twenty six centimetres 
(27.26m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

Firsl Publication

General Notice No. 299 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 2 - Portion No. 2 [PIN 1206090336] 
of the extent of two hundred and fifty five square 
metres (255m2) is to be excised from a portion 
of land of the extent of one arpent and fifty nine 
perches (1A59P) [or six thousand seven hundred 
and eleven and eighteen hundredths square 
metres (6,711.18m2)] belonging to Mr. Deonanan 
SOOKENRAM as evidenced by title deed 

transcribed in Volume T.V 1199/83 and is bounded 
as follows:-

Towards the North East by the axis of a common 
and party road 3.90m wide on nineteen metres and 
thirty three centimetres (19.33m).

Towards the South East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Deonanan SOOKENRAM on 
two lines measuring five metres and ninety eight 
centimetres (5.98m) and sixteen metres and sixty 
two centimetres (16.62m).

Towards the South West by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Deonanan SOOKENRAM on 
five metres and eighty one centimetres (5.81m).

Towards the North West by the axis of a 
common and party road 3.90m wide on seventeen 
metres and seventy four centimetres (17.74m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 300 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
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district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 3 - Portion No. 3 [PIN 1206090246] 
of the extent of seven hundred and forty three square 
metres (743m2) is to be excised from a portion of 
land of the extent of four thousand two hundred 
and twenty and eighty seven hundredths square 
metres (4220.87m2) belonging to Mr. Heeralall 
BHAGOOLI as evidenced by title deed transcribed 
in Volume T.V 6119/15 and is bounded as follows

Towards the East by the axis of a common and 
party road 3.90m wide on one hundred twenty 
metres and six centimetres (120.06m).

Towards the South by portion No. 1 described 
above on five metres and fifty three centimetres 
(5.53m).

Towards the West by the surplus of Land 
belonging to the Mr. Heeralall BHAGOOLI on two 
lines measuring eighty four metres and nineteen 
centimetres (84.19m) and twelve metres and sixty 
six centimetres (12.66m).

Towards the North West by the axis of a 
common and party road 3.90m wide on thirty five 
metres and forty nine centimetres (35.49m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower, Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 301 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 4 - Portion No. 4 [PIN 1206090337] of 
the extent of eight hundred and seventy two square 
metres (872m2) is to be excised from a portion of 
land of fifty five and half perches (0A55 ’A P) [or 
two thousand three hundred and forty two and 
fifty eight hundredths square metres (2,342.58m2)] 
belonging to Heirs Pooj unsing KALLEE as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume T.V 
524/436 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by portion 
No. 5 described below on six metres and eleven 
centimetres (6.1 Im).

Towards the South East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Heirs Poojunsing KALLEE on 
five lines measuring sixty five metres and thirty 
centimetres (65.30m), four metres and eleven 
centimetres (4.11m), six metres and twenty four 
centimetres (6.24m), twenty four metres and thirty 
three centimetres (24.33m) and five metres and 
fifty nine centimetres (5.59m).

Towards the South West by the axis of a 
common and party road 3.90m wide on nineteen 
metres and thirty three centimetres (19.33m).

Towards the N orth West by the axis of a common 
and party road 3.90m wide, on one hundred metres 
and sixty nine centimetres (100.69m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.
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The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 302 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 5 - Portion No. 5 [PIN 1206090338] 
of the extent of one hundred and fifty five square 
metres (155m2) is to be excised from a portion 
of land of twelve and half perches (0A12 V2 P) 
[or five hundred and twenty seven and sixty one 
hundredths square metres (527.61m2)] belonging 
to Heirs Rawamah LINGIAH as evidenced by 
title deed transcribed in Volume T.V 685/9 and is 
bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by portion No. 7 
described below on eleven metres and fifty two 
centimetres (11.52m).

Towards the South East by the surplus of 
land belonging to Heirs Rawamah LINGIAH 
on two lines measuring seven metres and ninety 

one centimetres (7.91m) and sixteen metres and 
seventy seven centimetres (16.77m)

Towards the South West by portion 
No. 4 described above on six metres and eleven 
centimetres (6.11m).

Towards the North West by the axis of a common 
and party road 3.90m wide on twenty two metres 
and fifty eight centimetres (22.58m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower
Ebene.

> First Publication

General Notice No. 303 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 6 - Portion No. 6 [PIN 1206090339] 
of the extent offour hundred and seventy five square 
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metres (475m2) occupied by Mr. Mardaymootoo 
Munisami SEENEEVASSEN and is bounded as 
follows

Towards the North East by the axis of a common 
and party road 3.90m wide on seven metres and 
forty six centimetres (7.46m).

Towards the South East by the land occupied by 
Mr. Mardaymootoo Munisami SEENEEVASSEN 
on four lines measuring six metres and fifty three 
centimetres (6.53m), one hundred and thirty three 
metres and twenty seven centimetres (133.27m), 
six metres and fifteen centimetres (6.15m) and one 
metre and forty nine centimetres (1.49m).

Towards the South West by the axis of a common 
and party road 3.90m wide on seven metres and 
twenty three centimetres (7.23m).

Towards the North West partly by land 
belonging to Heirs Poojunsing KALLEE, partly 
by land belonging to Heirs Rawamah LINGIAH 
and partly by Portion No. 7 described below on 
one hundred and forty six metres and sixty eight 
centimetres (146.68m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 304 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 7 - Portion No. 7 [PIN 1206090340] 
of the extent of two hundred and fifty three square 
metres (253m2) is to be excised from a portion of 
land of twelve perches (0 A12 P) [or five hundred and 
six and fifty hundredths square metres (506.50m2)] 
belonging to Mr. Govinden RENGASAMY as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume T.V 
2987/22 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Govinden RENGASAMY on 
twenty one metres and sixty three centimetres 
(21.63m).

Towards the South East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Govinden RENGASAMY on 
four lines measuring four metres (4.00m), seven 
metres and ninety three centimetres (7.93m), 
seven metres and eighty four centimetres (7.84m) 
and six metres and fifty eight centimetres (6.58m).

Towards the South West by portion No. 5 
described above on eleven metres and fifty two 
centimetres (11.52m).

Towards the North West by the axis of a 
common and party road 3.90m wide on seventeen 
metres and eighty one centimetres (17.81m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.
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Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 305 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 8 - Portion No. 8 [PIN 1206090341] 
of the extent of ninety one square metres (91m2) 
is to be excised from a portion of land of eight 
thousand nine hundred and six and four hundredths 
square metres (8,906.04m2) belonging to Heirs 
Poojunsing KALLEE as evidenced by title deed 
transcribed in Volume TV 524/436 and is bounded 
as follows:-

Towards the North East by portion No. 9 
described below on six metres and fifty seven 
centimetres (6.57m).

Towards the South East by the axis of a common 
and party road 3.90m wide on seventeen metres 
and fifty centimetres (17.50m).

Towards the South West by the surplus of land 
belonging to Heirs Poojunsing KALLEE on five 
metres and ninety centimetres (5.90m).

Towards the North West by the surplus of land 
belonging to Heirs Poojunsing KALLEE on fifteen 
metres and eighty two centimetres (15.82m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 306 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 9 - Portion No. 9 [PIN 1206090342] 
of the extent of one hundred and eighty seven 
square metres (187m2) is to be excised from a 
portion of land of forty two and three quarter 
perches (0A42 %P) [or one thousand eight hundred 
and four and forty two hundredths square metres 
(1,804.42m2)] belonging to Heirs Moonsamy 
CUNJAMALAY as evidenced by title deed 



1046 The Mauritius Government Gazette

transcribed in Volume T.V 1306/81 and is bounded 
as follows:-

Towards the North East by portion No. 10 
described below on six metres and fourteen 
centimetres (6.14m).

Towards the South East by the axis of a common 
and party road 3.90m wide on thirty one metres 
and fifty nine centimetres (31.59m).

Towards the South West by portion No. 8 
described above on six metres and fifty seven 
centimetres (6.57m).

Towards the North West by the surplus of land 
belonging to Heirs Moonsamy CUNJAMALAY 
on two lines measuring one metre and eighty five 
centimetres (1.85m) and twenty nine metres and 
eighty seven centimetres (29.87m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 307 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 

district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 10 - Portion No. 9a [PIN 
1206090347] of the extent of ninety four square 
metres (94m2) is to be excised from a portion of land 
of forty two and three quarter perches (0A42 %P) 
[or one thousand eight hundred and four and forty 
two hundredths square metres (1,804.42m2)] 
belonging to Heirs Moonsamy CUNJAMALAY 
as evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume 
T.V 1306/81 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by portion No. 10a 
described below on three metres and fifteen 
centimetres (3.15m).

Towards the South East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Heirs Moonsamy CUNJAMALAY 
on thirty metres and forty seven centimetres 
(30.47m).

Towards the South West by the land belonging 
to Heirs Poojunsing KALLEE on three metres and 
six centimetres (3.06m).

Towards the North West by the land belonging 
to Heirs Panjanaden Adukhan on thirty metres and 
forty two centimetres (30.42m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.
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First Publication

General Notice No. 308 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 11 - Portion No. 10 [PIN 
1206090343] of the extent of fifty seven square 
metres (57m2) occupied by Heirs Rajamanee 
ARUMUGAM and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by portion No. 11 
described below on six metres and twenty five 
centimetres (6.25m).

Towards the South East by the axis of a common 
and party road 3.90m wide on nine metres and 
seventeen centimetres (9.17m).

Towards the South West by portion No. 9 
described above on six metres and fourteen 
centimetres (6.14m).

Towards the North West by the land occupied 
by Heirs Rajamanee ARUMUGAM on nine metres 
and thirty centimetres (9.30m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 309 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 12 - Portion No. 10a [PIN 
1206090348] of the extent of thirty five square 
metres (35m2) is to be excised from a portion of 
land occupied by Heirs Rajamanee ARUMUGAM 
and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by portion No. Ila 
described below on three metres and twelve 
centimetres (3.12m).

Towards the South East by the surplus of land 
occupied by Heirs Rajamanee ARUMUGAM 
on eleven metres and forty seven centimetres 
(11.47m).

Towards the South West by portion No. 9a 
described above on three metres and fifteen 
centimetres (3.15m).

Towards the North West by the land belonging 
to Heirs Panjanaden Adukhan on eleven metres 
and fifty nine centimetres (11.59m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.
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The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 310 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 13 - Portion No. 11 [PIN 
1206090344] of the extent of seventy seven square 
metres (77m2) occupied by Mr. Augamootoo 
KISTNEN and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by portion No. 12 
described below on six metres and forty one 
centimetres (6.41m).

Towards the South East by the axis of a common 
and party road 3.90m wide on twelve metres and 
twenty three centimetres (12.23m).

Towards the South West by portion No. 10 
described above on six metres and twenty five 
centimetres (6.25m).

Towards the North West by the land occupied 
by Mr. Augamootoo KISTNEN on twelve metres 
and twenty six centimetres (12.26m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 311 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 14 - Portion No. Ila [PIN 
1206090349] of the extent of forty square metres 
(40m2) occupied by Mr. Augamootoo KISTNEN 
and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by portion No. 12a 
described below on three metres and five 
centimetres (3.05m).

Towards the South East by the land occupied 
by Mr. Augamootoo KISTNEN on thirteen metres 
and five centimetres (13.05m).



9 March 2019 1049

Towards the South West by portion No. 10a 
described above on three metres and twelve 
centimetres (3.12m).

Towards the North West by the land belonging 
to Heirs Panjanaden Adukhan on thirteen metres 
and twenty nine centimetres (13.29m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 312 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 15 - Portion No. 12 [PIN 
1206090345] of the extent of one hundred and 
twelve square metres (112m2) is to be excised from 
a portion of land of twenty five perches (0A25P) 
[or one thousand and fifty five and twenty two 

hundredths square metres (1,055.22m2)] belonging 
to Mrs. Deviani RUNGASAMY as evidenced by 
title deed transcribed in Volume T.V 2009/98 and 
is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by portion No. 13 
described below on six metres and eleven 
centimetres (6.1 Im).

Towards the South East by the axis of a common 
and party road 3.90m wide on seventeen metres 
and fifty four centimetres (17.54m).

Towards the South West by portion No. 11 
described above on six metres and forty one 
centimetres (6.41m).

Towards the North West by the surplus of 
land belonging to Mrs. Deviani RUNGASAMY 
on seventeen metres and fifty eight centimetres 
(17.58m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 313 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
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situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 16 - Portion No. 12a [PIN 
1206090350] of the extent of fifty six square 
netrcs (56m2) is to be excised from a portion 
of land of twenty five perches (0A25P) [or one 
housand and fifty five and twenty two hundredths 
square metres (1,055.22m2)] belonging to Mrs. 
Deviani RUNGASAMY as evidenced by title deed 
ranscribed in Volume T.V 2009/98 and is bounded 
is follows

Towards the North East by portion No. 13a 
lescribed below on three metres and thirteen 
:entimetres (3.13m).

Towards the South East by the surplus of land 
>elonging to Mrs. Deviani RUNGASAMY on 
eventeen metres and ninety seven centimetres 
17.97m).

Towards the South West by portion No. Ila 
escribed above on three metres and five 
entimetres (3.05m).

Towards the North West by the land belonging 
J Heirs Panjanaden Adukhan on eighteen metres 
18.00m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
;gistered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
nd PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
fiekharec, Government Land Surveyor on 
5/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
.rchives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
ands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
ie Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
ie second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
e land and the amount and details of his claim for 
mnpensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower, Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 314 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 17 - Portion No. 13 [PIN 
1206090346] of the extent of seventy seven square 
metres (77m2) occupied by Mr. Mardaymootoo 
Munisami SEENEEVASSEN and is bounded as 
follows:-

Towards the North East by the land occupied by 
Mr. Mardaymootoo Munisami SEENEEVASSEN 
on five metres and seventy three centimetres 
(5.73m).

Towards the South East by the axis of a common 
and party road 3.90m wide on thirteen metres and 
four centimetres (13.04m).

Towards the South West by portion No. 12 
described above on six metres and eleven 
centimetres (6.11m).

Towards the North West by the land occupied by 
Mr. Mardaymootoo Munisami SEENEEVASSEN 
on thirteen metres and twelve centimetres 
(13.12m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.
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Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 315 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 18 - Portion No. 13a [PIN 
1206090351] of the extent of one hundred and 
ten square metres (110m2) occupied by Mr. 
Mardaymootoo Munisami SEENEEVASSEN and 
is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by the axis of a common 
and party road 3.90m wide nine metres and thirty 
one centimetres (9.31m).

Towards the South East by the land occupied by 
Mr. Mardaymootoo Munisami SEENEEVASSEN 
on two lines measuring eight metres and forty four 
centimetres (8.44m)and twenty four metres and 
eighty six centimetres (24.86m).

Towards the South West by portion No. 12a 
described above on three metres and thirteen 
centimetres (3.13m).

Towards the North West partly by the land 
occupied by Mr. Valaydon ANDREKHAN and 
partly by portion No.87, as described below, on 
thirty metres and seventy centimetres (30.70m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 316 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 20 - Portion No. 15 [PIN 
1206090353] of the extent of seventy nine square 
metres (79m2) is to be excised from a portion of 
land of twelve perches (0A12P) [or five hundred 
and six and five tenths square metres (506.5m2)] 
belonging to Miss Sundheea MOORUTH as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume T.V 
3204/43 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by the surplus of 
land belonging to Miss Sundheea MOORUTH 
on eleven metres and eighty seven centimetres 
(11.87m).

Towards the South East by portion No. 16 
described below on five metres and fifty three 
centimetre (5.53m).
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bwards the South West by the land belonging 
Ir. Govinden Rengasamy on eleven metres and 
y nine centimetres (11.69m).

bwards the North West by portion No. 14 
bribed above on eight metres and seven 
timetres (8.07m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
istered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 

jkharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
02/2019.

i plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
:hives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
ids, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours. 
Every interested person is required to give to 
Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 

written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
: land and the amount and details of his claim for 
Tipensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

eneral Notice No. 317 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
lauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
vo (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
tuate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
istrict of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
f the Construction of drains in the context of 
lood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 22 - Portion No. 17 [PIN 
206090355] of the extent of fifty nine square 
netres (59m2) is to be excised from a portion of 
and of twelve perches (0A12P) [or five hundred 
ind six and five tenths square metres (506.5m2)] 
>elonging to Miss Sundheea MOORUTH as 

evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume T.V 
3204/43 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by the axis of a common 
and party road 3.66m wide on nine metres and 
seventy eight centimetre (9.78m).

Towards the South East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Miss Sundheea MOORUTH on six 
metres (6.00m).

Towards the South West by the surplus of land 
belonging to Miss Sundheea MOORUTH on 
two lines measuring eight metres and fifty three 
centimetres (8.53m) and one metre and forty five 
centimetres (1.45m).

Towards the North West by portion No. 14 
described above on seven metres and sixteen 
centimetres (7.16m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 318 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
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district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 23 - Portion No. 18 [PIN 
1206090356] of the extent of two hundred and 
thirty four square metres (234m2) is to be excised 
from a portion of land of twelve thousand six 
hundred and sixty two and sixty one hundredths 
(12,662.61m2) square metres belonging to Mr. 
Ramraj SEECHURN as evidenced by title deed 
transcribed in Volume T.V 1532/102 and is 
bounded as follows

Towards the North East by the surplus of 
land belonging to Mr. Ramraj SEECHURN on 
seventeen metres and twenty eight centimetres 
(17.28m).

Towards the South East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Ramraj SEECHURN on fourteen 
metres and four centimetres (14.04m).

Towards the South West by the axis of a common 
and party road 3.66m wide on sixteen metres and 
thirty nine centimetres (16.39m).

Towards the North West by portion No. 19 
described below on thirteen metres and eighty one 
centimetres (13.81m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 319 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 24 - Portion No. 19 [PIN 
1206090146] of the extent of nine hundred and 
ninety five square metres (995m2) is to be excised 
from a portion of land of forty five perches (0A45P) 
[or one thousand eight hundred and ninety nine and 
thirty nine hundredths square metres (1,899.39m2)] 
belonging to Mr. Henri SAUZIER as evidenced by 
title deed transcribed in Volume T.V 1532/102 and 
is bounded as follows

Towards the North East by the axis of a common 
and party road 3.66m wide on eleven metres and 
sixty four centimetres (11.64m) .

Towards the South East partly by portion 
No.20, partly by land belonging to Mr. Ramraj 
SEECHURN and partly portion No. 18 described 
above on eighty one metres and fifty seven 
centimetres (81.57m).

Towards the South West by the axis of a common 
and party road 3.66m wide on eleven metres and 
sixty nine centimetres (11.69m).

Towards the North West by the axis of a 
common and party road 3.90m wide two lines 
measuring forty metres and ninety one centimetres 
(40.91m) and on thirty seven metres and sixty 
three centimetres (37.63m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.
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Every interested person is required to give to 
Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
'rittcn declaration of the nature of his interest in 
land and the amount and details of his claim for 
npensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower
Ebene.

First Publication

neral Notice No. 320 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
uritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
i (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
ate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
rict of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
he Construction of drains in the context of 
od Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 25 - Portion No. 20 [PIN 
16090357] of the extent of one hundred and 
y square metres (140m2) is to be excised from 
irtion of land of twelve thousand six hundred 

sixty two and sixty one hundredths square 
res (12,662.61m2) belonging to Mr. Ramraj 
iCHURN as evidenced by title deed transcribed 
Volume T.V 1532/102 and is bounded as 
ows:-

lowards the North East by the axis of a common 
party road 3.66m wide on seventeen metres 
twelve centimetres (17.12m).

Towards the South East by the surplus of land 
mging to Mr. Ramraj SEECHURN on five 
res and eighty six centimetres (5.86m).

Towards the South West by the surplus of land 
mging to Mr. Ramraj SEECHURN on nineteen 
res and thirty one centimetres (19.31m).

Towards the North West by portion No. 19 
described above on ten metres and one centimetre 
(10.01m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 321 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 26 - Portion No. 21 [PIN 
1206090358] of the extent of one thousand seven 
hundred and ten square metres (1,710m2) is to be 
excised from a portion of land of three arpents 
and fifty three perches (3A53P) [or fourteen 
thousand eight hundred and ninety nine and sixty 
seven hundredths square metres (14,899.67m2)] 
belonging to Mrs. Saniogeeta PURGAS (bom 
RAMKISSOON) as evidenced by title deed 



9 March 2019 1055

transcribed in Volume T.V 1532/102 and is 
bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by the axis of a common 
and party road 3.66m wide on eight metres and 
thirty three centimetres (8.33m).

Towards the South East by the surplus of 
land belonging to Mrs. Saniogeeta PURGAS 
(bom RAMKISSOON) on three lines measuring 
one hundred and ninety metres and sixty nine 
centimetres (190.69m), nineteen metres and five 
centimetres (19.05m) and six metres and eighty 
six centimetres (6.86m).

Towards the South West by the axis of a common 
and party road 3.66m wide on twenty eight metres 
and seventy six centimetres (28.76m).

Towards the North West by the axis of a common 
and party road 3.90m wide on two hundred and 
two metres and ninety five centimetres (202.95m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 322 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 

two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 28 - Portion No. 23 [PIN 
1206090360] of the extent of one thousand four 
hundred and sixty seven square metres (1,467m2) 
is to be excised from a portion of land of fifty 
three thousand four hundred and sixty six square 
metres (53,466m2) belonging to Mr. Cabeeraze 
RAMKISSOON as evidenced by title deed 
transcribed in Volume T.V201702/002006 and is 
bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by the axis of a common 
and party road 3.66m wide on twenty one metres 
and nineteen centimetres (21.19m).

Towards the South East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Cabeeraze RAMKISSOON on 
three lines measuring thirteen metres and ninety 
centimetres (13.90m), seventeen metres and 
forty two centimetres (17.42m) and one hundred 
and fifteen metres and eighty six centimetres 
(115.86m).

Towards the South West by the axis of a common 
and party road 3.66m wide on eight metres and 
forty two centimetres (8.42m).

Towards the North West by the axis of a common 
and party road 3,66m wide on one hundred and forty 
two metres and seventy centimetres (142.70m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019
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Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 323 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 29 - Portion No. 24 [PIN 
1206130074] of the extent of one thousand eight 
hundred and fourteen square metres (1,814m2) 
is to be excised from a portion of land of fifty 
thousand four hundred and thirty nine square 
metres (50,439m2) belonging to Mr. Jairaj 
RAMKISSOON as evidenced by title deed 
transcribed in Volume T.V 201702/002006 and is 
bounded as follows

Towards the North East by the axis of a common 
and party road 3.66m wide on thirty five metres 
and eighty two centimetres (35.82m).

Towards the South East by the surplus of 
land belonging to Mr. Jairaj RAMKISSOON on 
four lines measuring seven metres and thirty six 
centimetres (7.36m), thirty six metres and twenty 
eight centimetres (36.28m), eighty four metres 
and ninety one centimetres (84.91m) and eighteen 
metres and twenty three centimetres (18.23m).

Towards the South West by the axis of a 
common and party road 3.66m wide on twenty one 
metres and nineteen centimetres (21.19m).

Towards the North West by the axis of a common 
and party road 3.66m wide on one hundred and 
thirty two metres and thirty five centimetres 
(132.35m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 324 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 31 - Portion No. 26 [PIN 
1206130076] of the extent of three thousand nine 
hundred and sixteen square metres (3,916m2) is 
to be excised from a portion of land of forty four 
thousand six hundred and thirty three square metres 
(44,633m2) belonging to Mrs. Prateebah koomaree 
BHOLAH as evidenced by title deed transcribed 
in Volume T.V 201608/001385 and is bounded as 
follows

Towards the North East by the axis of a common 
and party road 3.66m wide on thirty one metres 
and ninety six centimetres (31.96m).
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Towards the South East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mrs. Prateebah koomaree BHOLAH 
on three lines measuring one hundred and seventeen 
metres and seventy nine centimetres (117.79m), 
nine metres and forty six centimetres (9.46m) and 
seven metres and thirty nine centimetres (7.39m).

Towards the South Westby the axis of a common 
and party road 3.66m wide on twenty nine metres 
and seventy nine centimetres (29.79m).

Towards the North West partly by a Kalimaye 
and partly by the axis of a common and party 
road 3.66m wide on three lines measuring fifteen 
metres and fifteen centimetres (15.15m), eleven 
metres (11.00m) and one hundred and nine metres 
and seventy eight centimetres (109.78m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 325 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 

district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 32 - Portion No. 27 [PIN 
1206130077] of the extent of two thousand six 
hundred and four square metres (2,604m2) is to be 
excised from a portion of land of two arpents and 
eighty eight perches (2A88) [or twelve thousand 
one hundred and fifty six and ten hundredths 
square metres (12,156.10m2)] belonging to Heirs 
Leelawtee GUTLEEA (bom Kanhye) as evidenced 
by title deed transcribed in Volume T.V 1555/204 
and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by portion No. 28 
described below on twenty four metres and fifty 
eight centimetres (24.58m).

Towards the South East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Heirs Leelawtee GUTLEEA (bom 
Kanhye) on two lines measuring forty six metres 
and sixty two centimetres (46.62m) and fifty nine 
metres and eight seven centimetres (59.87m).

Towards the South West by the axis of a 
common and party road 3.66m wide on twenty two 
metres and twelve centimetres (22.12m).

Towards the North West by the surplus of land 
belonging to Heirs Leelawtee GUTLEEA (bom 
Kanhye) on two lines measuring forty eight metres 
and seventy four centimetres (48.74m) and fifty 
four metres and fifty one centimetres (54.51m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.
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Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 326 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 33 - Portion No. 28 [PIN 
1206130078] of the extent of seven hundred and 
four square metres (704m2) is to be excised from 
a portion of land of one arpent (1A00P) [or four 
thousand two hundred and twenty and eighty seven 
hundredths square metres (4,220.87m2)] belonging 
to Mr. Ghanrazsingh TEELUCK as evidenced by 
title deed transcribed in Volume T.V 1538/54 and 
is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by portion No. 29 
described below on twenty three metres and four 
centimetres (23.04m).

Towards the South East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Ghanrazsingh TEELUCK on 
thirty metres and forty five centimetres (30.45m).

Towards the South West by portion No. 27 
described above on twenty four metres and fifty 
eight centimetres (24.58m).

Towards the North West by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Ghanrazsingh TEELUCK on two 
lines measuring twelve metres and thirty three 
centimetres (12.33m) and seventeen metres and 
seventy four centimetres (17.74m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 

Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 327 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 34 - Portion No. 29 [PIN 
1206130079] of the extent of two thousand five 
hundred and twenty seven square metres (2,527m2) 
is to be excised from a portion of land of three 
arpents and ninety seven perches (3 A97) [or sixteen 
thousand seven hundred and fifty six and eighty 
five hundredths square metres (16,756.85m2)] 
belonging to Mr. Dyanundsing BAHADOOR as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume T.V 
1481/74 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by portion No. 30 
described below on twenty two metres and fourteen 
centimetres (22.14m).
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Towards the South East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Dyanundsing BAHADOOR on 
two lines measuring ninety four metres and sixty 
three centimetres (94.63m) and nineteen metres 
and twenty five centimetres (19.25m).

Towards the South West by portion No. 28 
described above on twenty three metres and four 
centimetres (23.04m).

Towards the North West by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Dyanundsing BAHADOOR 
on two lines measuring six metres and fifty four 
centimetres (6.54m) and one hundred and seven 
metres and twenty six centimetres (107.26m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan registered 
at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 and 
PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 328 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 

of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 35 - Portion No. 30 [PIN 
1206130080] of the extent of seven hundred and 
fifty seven square metres (757m2) is to be excised 
from a portion of land of one arpent and thirteen 
perches (1A13P) [or four thousand seven hundred 
and sixty nine and fifty eight square metres 
(4,769.58m2)] belonging to Mrs. Ww. Soobhawtee 
JEEBUN as evidenced by title deed transcribed in 
Volume T.V 1148/105 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by portion No. 31 
described below on twenty two metres and nine 
centimetres (22.09m).

Towards the South East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mrs. Ww. Soobhawtee JEEBUN on 
thirty four metres and thirty centimetres (34.30m).

Towards the South West by portion No. 29 
described above on twenty two metres and fourteen 
centimetres (22.14m).

Towards the North West by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mrs. Ww. Soobhawtee JEEBUN on 
thirty four metres and sixty centimetres (34.60m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.
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First Publication

General Notice No. 329 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 36 - Portion No. 31 [PIN 
1206130081] of the extent of six hundred and 
twenty eight square metres (628m2) is to be excised 
from a portion of land of one arpent (1A00) [or 
four thousand two hundred and twenty and eighty 
seven hundredths square metres (4,220.87m2)] 
belonging to Mr. Neetraj Namdsingh JEEBUN 
and Others as evidenced by title deed transcribed 
in Volume T.V 8099/1 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by portion No. 32 
described below on twenty two metres and four 
centimetres (22.04m).

Towards the South East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Neetraj Namdsingh JEEBUN 
and Others on twenty eight metres and forty nine 
centimetres (28.49m).

Towards the South West by portion No. 30 
described above on twenty two metres and nine 
centimetres (22.09m).

Towards the North West by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Neetraj Namdsingh JEEBUN 
and Others on twenty eight metres and sixty two 
centimetres (28.62m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000S23 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 330 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 37 - Portion No. 32 [PIN 
1206130082] of the extent of five hundred and 
fifteen square metres (515m2) is to be excised from 
a portion of land of eighty one perches (0A81P) 
[or three thousand four hundred and eighteen and 
nine tenths square metres (3418.9m2)] belonging 
to Heirs Kooseeal JEEBUN as evidenced by title 
deed transcribed in Volume T.V 1297/199 and is 
bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by portion No. 33 
described below on twenty two metres and nine 
centimetres (22.09m).

Towards the South East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Heirs Kooseeal JEEBUN on twenty 
three metres and forty two centimetres (23.42m).

Towards the South West by portion No. 31 
described above on twenty two metres and four 
centimetres (22.04m).
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Towards the North West by the surplus of land 
belonging to Heirs Kooseeal JEEBUN on twenty 
three metres and forty five centimetres (23.45m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 331 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 38 - Portion No. 33 [PIN 
1206130083J of the extent of three hundred and 
fifty eight square metres (358m2) forms part of a 
portion of land of fifty six perches (0A56P) [or two 
thousand three hundred and sixty three and sixty 
eight hundredths square metres (2,363.68m2)] 
belonging to Mr. Seedheeyan RAMNANAN as 

evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume T.V 
1480 No.47 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by portion No. 34 
described below on twenty two metres and thirteen 
centimetres (22.13m).

Towards the South East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Seedheeyan RAMNANAN 
on sixteen metres and twenty seven centimetres 
(16.27m).

Towards the South West by portion No. 32 
described above on twenty two metres and nine 
centimetres (22.09m).

Towards the North West by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Seedheeyan RAMNANAN 
on sixteen metres and twenty nine centimetres 
(16.29m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 332 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
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district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 39 - Portion No. 34 [PIN 
1206130084] of the extent of three hundred and 
sixty six square metres (366m2) is to be excised from 
a portion of land of fifty seven perches (0A57P) 
[or two thousand four hundred and five and eighty 
nine hundredths square metres (2,405.89m2)] 
belonging to Heirs Chellamootoo CARPANEN as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume T.V 
1163/191 and is bounded as follows

Towards the North East by portion No. 35 
described below on twenty two metres and twenty 
one centimetres (22.21m).

Towards the South East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Heirs Chellamootoo CARPANEN on 
sixteen metres and fifty nine centimetres (16.59m).

Towards the South West by portion No. 33 
described above on twenty two metres and thirteen 
centimetres (22.13m).

Towards the North West by the surplus of land 
belonging to Heirs Chellamootoo CARPANEN on 
sixteen metres and fifty nine centimetres (16.59m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 333 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 40 - Portion No. 35 [PIN 
1206130085] of the extent of nine hundred and 
two square metres (902m2) is to be excised from a 
portion of land of two thousand five hundred and 
fifty three and thirty five hundredths square metres 
(2,553.35m2) belonging to Mrs. Krishnanand 
ROOPCHAND & Mrs. Kreshan GUPTAR as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume T.V 
5232/5 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by the Forbach 
Branch Road on twenty two metres and fourteen 
centimetres (22.14m).

Towards the South East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mrs. Krishnanand ROOPCHAND & 
Mrs. Kreshan GUPTAR on forty one metres and 
fourteen centimetres (41.14m).

Towards the South West by portion No. 34 
described above on twenty two metres and twenty 
one centimetres (22.21m).

Towards the North West by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mrs. Krishnanand ROOPCHAND & 
Mrs. Kreshan GUPTAR on forty metres and fifty 
two centimetres (40.52m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
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the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 334 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 41 - Portion No. 36 [PIN 
1206170502] of the extent of two thousand six 
hundred and forty three square metres (2,643m2) 
is to be excised from a portion of land of four 
arpents (4A00) [or sixteen thousand eight hundred 
and eighty three and forty eight hundredths square 
metres (16,883.48m2)] belonging to Mr. Tandraz 
NAUGAH as evidenced by title deed transcribed 
in Volume T.V 1362/50 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by portion No. 37 
described below on twenty two metres and four 
centimetres (22.04m).

Towards the South East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Tandraz NAUGAH on two 
lines measuring eighteen metres and twenty nine 
centimetres (18.29m) and ninety nine metres and 
eleven centimetres (99.11m).

Towards the South West by the Forbach Branch 
Road on twenty two metres and ten centimetres 
(22.10m).

Towards the North West by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Tandraz NAUGAH on two lines 

measuring one hundred and two metres and eighty 
four centimetres (102.84m) and twenty metres and 
twelve centimetres (20.12m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 335 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 42 - Portion No. 37 [PIN 
1206170503] of the extent of five hundred and 
seventy nine square metres (579m2) is to be 
excised from a portion of land of ninety eight 
perches (0A98P) [or four thousand one hundred 
and thirty six and forty five hundredths square 
metres (4,136.45m2)] belonging to Mr. Rajesh 
SOOKUN as evidenced by title deed transcribed 
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in Volume T.V201706/000627 and is bounded as 
follows:-

Towards the North East by an access road 3.05m 
wide on twenty two metres and one centimetre 
(22.01m).

Towards the South East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Rajesh SOOKUN on twenty six 
metres and three centimetres (26.03m).

Towards the South West by portion No. 36 
described above on twenty two metres and four 
centimetres (22.04m).

Towards the North West by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Rajesh SOOKUN on twenty five 
metres and ninety six centimetres (25.96m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 336 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 

district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 43 - Portion No. 38 [PIN 
1206170504] of the extent of two hundred and 
eighty seven square metres (287m2) is to be excised 
from a portion of land of eight hundred and ninety 
three square metres (893m2) belonging to Mr. 
Rana Pratab DUSSOYE as evidenced by title deed 
transcribed in Volume T.V201804/001516 and is 
bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by portion No. 40 
described below on seventeen metres (17.00m).

Towards the South East by the surplus of 
land belonging to Mr. Rana Pratab DUSSOYE 
on twenty three metres and seven centimetres 
(23.07m).

Towards the South West by an access road 3.05m 
wide on eight metres and sixty five centimetres 
(8.65m).

Towards the North West by portion No. 39 
described below on twenty two metres and fifty 
four centimetres (22.54m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.
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First Publication

General Notice No. 337 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 44 - Portion No. 39 [PIN 
1206170505] of the extent of two hundred and 
twenty eight square metres (228m2) is to be 
excised from a portion of land of eight hundred 
and ninety three and fifty hundredths square 
metres (893.50m2) belonging to Mr. Dhruvanand 
DUSSOYE as evidenced by title deed transcribed 
in Volume T.V 8940/20 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by portion No. 40 
described below on six metres and nine centimetres 
(6.09m).

Towards the South East by portion No. 38 
described below on twenty two metres and fifty 
four centimetres (22.54m).

Towards the South West by an access road 
3.05m wide on thirteen metres and sixty eight 
centimetres (13.68m).

Towards the North West by the surplus of 
land belonging to Mr. Dhruvanand DUSSOYE 
on twenty two metres and eighty centimetres 
(22.80m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 

a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 338 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 45 - Portion No. 40 [PIN 
1206170506] of the extent of six hundred and 
seven square metres (607m2) is to be excised 
from a portion of land of one arpent and one 
perche (1A01P) [or four thousand two hundred 
and sixty three and five hundredths square metres 
(4,263.05m2)] belonging to Mr. Vencatasamy 
MOONEEGADOO as evidenced by title deed 
transcribed in Volume T.V 1994/54 and is bounded 
as follows

Towards the North East portion No. 41 
described below on twenty two metres and thirty 
one centimetres (22.31m).

Towards the South East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Vencatasamy MOONEEGADOO 
on twenty six metres and ninety seven centimetres 
(26.97m).

Towards the South West partly portion No. 
38 described above and partly by portion No. 39 
described above on twenty three metres and nine 
centimetres (23.09m).

Towards the North West by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Vencatasamy MOONEEGADOO
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on twenty seven metres and twenty three 
centimetres (27.23m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 339 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 46 - Portion No. 41 [PIN 
1206170507] of the extent of three hundred and 
eleven square metres (31 Im2) is to be excised from 
a portion of land of two thousand two hundred and 
seventy nine and twenty nine hundredths square 
metres (2,279.29m2) belonging to Mr. Ajaye 
NUNKOO as evidenced by title deed transcribed 
in Volume T.V 4601/49 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by portion No. 42 
described below on twenty two metres and thirty 
seven centimetres (22.37m).

Towards the South East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Ajaye NUNKOO on thirteen 
metres and ninety five centimetres (13.95m).

Towards the South West by portion No. 40 
described above on twenty two metres and thirty 
one centimetres (22.31m).

Towards the North West by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Ajaye NUNKOO on thirteen 
metres and ninety four centimetres (13.94m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 340 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
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of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 47 - Portion No. 42 [PIN 
1206170508] of the extent of three hundred and 
six square metres (306m2) is to be excised from a 
portion of land of two thousand two hundred and 
seventy nine and twenty nine hundredths square 
metres (2,279.29m2) belonging to Mr. Anand 
MUTTY as evidenced by title deed transcribed in 
Volume T.V 4601/49 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by portion No. 43 
described below on twenty two metres and sixty 
three centimetres (22.63m).

Towards the South East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Anand MUTTY on thirteen 
metres and eighty seven centimetres (13.87m).

Towards the South West by portion No. 41 
described above on twenty two metres and thirty 
seven centimetres (22.37m).

Towards the North West by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Anand MUTTY on thirteen 
metres and ninety two centimetres (13.92m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 341 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 48 - Portion No. 43 [PIN 
1206170509] of the extent of three hundred and 
eleven square metres (31 Im2) is to be excised from 
a portion of land of one thousand one hundred and 
seventy square metres (1,170m2) belonging to Mr. 
Dharmaraj JOOTTUN as evidenced by title deed 
transcribed in Volume T.V 8068/52 and is bounded 
as follows

Towards the North East by portion No. 44 
described below on twenty two metres and ninety 
two centimetres (22.92m).

Towards the South East by the surplus of 
land belonging to Mr. Dharmaraj JOOTTUN on 
fourteen metres and twelve centimetres (14.12m).

Towards the South West by portion No. 42 
described above on twenty two metres and sixty 
three centimetres (22.63m).

Towards the North West by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Dharmaraj JOOTTUN on fourteen 
metres and nineteen centimetres (14.19m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
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e land and the amount and details of his claim for 
jmpensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

leneral Notice No. 342 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
wo (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
)f the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 49 - Portion No. 44 [PIN 
1206170510] of the extent of three hundred 
and thirteen square metres (313m2) is to be 
excised from a portion of land of two thousand 
two hundred and seventy nine and twenty nine 
hundredths square metres (2,279.29m2) belonging 
to Mr. Ramruttun KALAPNAUTH as evidenced 
by title deed transcribed in Volume T.V 4601/49 
and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by portion No. 45 
described below on twenty three metres and sixty 
four centimetres (23.64m).

Towards the South East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Ramruttun KALAPNAUTH on 
fourteen metres and three centimetres (14.03m).

Towards the South West by portion No. 43 
described above on twenty two metres and ninety 
two centimetres (22.92m).

Towards the North West by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Ramruttun KALAPNAUTH 
on fourteen metres and twenty six centimetres 
(14.26m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 343 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 50 - Portion No. 45 [PIN 
1206170511] of the extent of three hundred and 
thirteen square metres (313m2) is to be excised from 
a portion of land of two thousand two hundred and 
seventy nine and twenty nine hundredths square 
metres (2,279.29m2) belonging to Mr. Randhir 
DAUHOO as evidenced by title deed transcribed 
in Volume T.V201611/001864 and is bounded as 
follows:-

Towards the North East by portion No. 46 
described below on twenty four metres and one 
centimetre (24.01m).
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Towards the South East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Randhir DAUHOO on fourteen 
metres and twenty centimetres (14.20m).

Towards the South West by portion No. 44 
described above on twenty three metres and sixty 
four centimetres (23.64m).

Towards the North West by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Randhir DAUHOO on fourteen 
metres and thirty three centimetres (14.33m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 344 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 51 - Portion No. 46 [PIN 
1206170512] of the extent of nine hundred and 

thirty four square metres (934m2) is to be excised 
from a portion of land of two arpents and six 
perches (2A06P) [or eight thousand six hundred 
and ninety four and ninety nine hundredths square 
metres (8,694.99m2)] belonging to Mrs. Dewantee 
RAMDIN (bom SUKAMEE) as evidenced by title 
deed transcribed in Volume T.V 1672/148 and is 
bounded as follows:-

Towards the North by portion No. 47 described 
below on two lines measuring twelve metres and 
seventy centimetres (12.70m) and fourteen metres 
and thirty three centimetres (14.33m).

Towards the East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mrs. Dewantee RAMDIN (bom 
SUKAMEE) on two lines measuring on twenty 
six metres and forty four centimetres (26.44m) and 
twenty seven metres and six centimetres (27.06m).

Towards the South by portion No. 45 described 
above on twenty four metres and one centimetre 
(24.01m).

Towards the West by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mrs. Dewantee RAMDIN (bom 
SUKAMEE) on two lines measuring twenty 
metres and fifty eight centimetres (20.58m) and 
fifteen metres and eleven centimetres (15.11m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.
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First Publication

General Notice No. 345 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 52 - Portion No. 47 [PIN 
1206170513] of the extent of two thousand and 
three square metres (2,003m2) is to be excised from 
a portion of land of (1A33P) [or five thousand six 
hundred and thirteen and seventy five hundredths 
square metres (5,613.75m2)] belonging to Mr. 
Narainsamy MOONEEGADOO as evidenced by 
title deed transcribed in Volume T.V 1994/54 and 
is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by portion No. 48 
described below on thirty five metres and sixty 
two centimetres (35.62m).

Towards the South East by the surplus the land 
belonging to Mr. Narainsamy MOONEEGADOO 
on seventy one metres and ninety six centimetres 
(71.96m).

Towards the South West by portion No. 46 
described above on two lines measuring fourteen 
metres and thirty three centimetres (14.33m) and 
twelve metres and seventy centimetres (12.70m).

Towards the North West partly by the 
surplus of land belonging to Mr. Narainsamy 
MOONEEGADOO and partly by the axis of 
a common and party road 3.66m wide on two 
lines measuring ninety nine metres and sixty five 
centimetres (99.65m) and one metre and seventy 
centimetres (1.70m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 346 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 53 - Portion No. 48 [PIN 
1206170514] of the extent of five hundred and 
seventy square metres (570m2) is to be excised 
from a portion of land of nine thousand three 
hundred and twenty eight square metres (9,328m2) 
belonging to Heirs Veerasamy SAVAN as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 
1974/8 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by the surplus the 
land belonging to Heirs Veerasamy SAVAN on 
two lines measuring nine metres and eighty three 
centimetres (9.83m) and forty two metres and 
seventy three centimetres (42.73m).
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Towards the South West by portion No. 47 
described above on thirty five metres and sixty two 
centimetres (35.62m).

Towards the North West by the axis of a common 
and party road 3.66m wide on twenty seven metres 
and thirty centimetres (27.30m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 347 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 54 - Portion No. 49 [PIN 
1206170499] of the extent of two thousand 
nine hundred and three square metres (2,903m2) 
occupied by Mr. Caderbaccus SOHAWON and is 
bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by the land occupied 
by Mr. Ahmud Ulam Sham on one hundred 
and thirteen metres and ninety one centimetres 
(113.91m).

Towards the South East by the axis of a common 
and party road 3.66m wide on twenty nine metres 
and five centimetres (29.05m).

Towards the South West by of land occupied 
to Mr. Meerma Azam MOSAFEER on one 
hundred and sixteen metres and seven centimetres 
(116.07m).

Towards the North West partly by the land 
occupied by Mr. Caderbaccus SOHAWON and 
partly by portion No. 50 described below on twenty 
four metres and thirty nine centimetres (24.39m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower, Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 348 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.
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DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 55 - Portion No. 50 [PIN 
1206170515] of the extent of one hundred and 
twenty two square metres (122m2) occupied by 
Mr. Caderbaccus SOHAWON and is bounded as 
fol lows:-

Towards the North East by portion No. 51 
described below on twelve metres and three 
centimetres (12.03m).

Towards the South West by portion No. 49 
described below on fourteen metres and eighty 
five centimetres (14.85m).

Towards the West by the land occupied by Mr. 
Caderbaccus SOHAWON on two lines measuring 
twelve metres and two centimetres (12.02m) and 
ten metres seventy three centimetres (10.73m) and 
respectively.

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 349 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 

situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 56 - Portion No. 51 [PIN 
1206170516] of the extent of four hundred 
and nine square metres (409m2) occupied by 
Mr. Ahmud Illam SHAM and is bounded as 
follows:-

Towards the North East by portion No. 52 
described below on eleven metres and sixty four 
centimetres (11.64m).

Towards the South East by the land occupied by 
Mr. Ahmud Illam SHAM on thirty nine metres and 
forty nine centimetres (39.49m).

Towards the South West by portion No. 50 
described below on twelve metres and three 
centimetres (12.03m).

Towards the North West by the land occupied 
by Mr. Ahmud Illam SHAM on thirty nine metres 
and forty centimetres (39.40m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer,within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.
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First Publication

General Notice No. 350 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 57 - Portion No. 52 [PIN 
12061705171 of the extent of two hundred 
and fifty seven square metres (257m2) is to be 
excised from a portion of land of one arpent and 
nineteen perches (1A19P) [or five thousand and 
twenty two and eighty three hundredths square 
metres (5,022.83m2)] belonging to Mr. Gianduth 
PEEDOLLY as evidenced by title deed transcribed 
in Volume T.V. 1593/8 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by portion No. 53 
described below on eleven metres and forty six 
centimetres (11.46m).

Towards the South East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Gianduth PEEDOLLY on twenty 
four metres and ninety one centimetres (24.91m).

Towards the South West by portion No. 51 
described above on eleven metres and sixty four 
centimetres (11.64m).

Towards the North West by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Gianduth PEEDOLLY on twenty 
four metres and eighty four centimetres (24.84m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 

the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 351 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 58 - Portion No. 53 [PIN 
1206170518] of the extent of one hundred and 
eight square metres (108m2) is to be excised from 
a portion of land of nine hundred and forty eight 
and four tenths square metres (948.4m2) belonging 
to Mr. Suyuss SAHANI & Mr. Ajay SAHANI as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume T.V. 
7968/21 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by portion No. 54 
described below on six metres and fifty centimetres 
(6.50m).

Towards the South East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Suyuss SAHANI & Mr. Ajay 
SAHANI on sixteen metres and ninety centimetres 
(16.90m).

Towards the South West by portion No. 52 
described above on seven metres and three 
centimetres (7.03m).

Towards the North West by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Suyuss SAHANI & Mr. Ajay 
SAHANI on sixteen metres and eighty three 
centimetres (16.83m).
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The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 352 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 60 - Portion No. 55 [PIN 
1206170520] of the extent of one hundred and 
one square metres (101m2) is to be excised from 
a portion of land of eight hundred and forty five 
square metres (845m2) belonging to Mr. Preetam 
Kumar RAMKISSOON as evidenced by title deed 
transcribed in Volume T.V.201607/000869 and is 
bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Preetam Kumar RAMKISSOON 
on two lines measuring twelve metres and thirty 

six centimetres (12.36m) and ten metres and three 
centimetres (10.03m).

Towards the South West by a Common Road 
on nineteen metres and thirty seven centimetres 
(19.37m).

Towards the North West by portion No. 56 
described below on six metres and forty four 
centimetres (6.44m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 353 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 61 - Portion No. 56 [PIN 
1206170521] of the extent of two hundred and 
fifty eight square metres (258m2) is to be excised 
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from a portion of land of one thousand four 
hundred and eighty four square metres (1,484m2) 
belonging to Mrs. Pratima Devi RAMKISSOON 
as evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume 
T.V.201607/000869 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mrs. Pratima Devi RAMKISSOON 
on thirty nine metres and thirty eight centimetres 
(39.38m).

Towards the South East by portion No. 55 
described above on six metres and forty four 
centimetres (6.44m).

Towards the South West by a Common Road 
on forty metres and twenty seven centimetres 
(40.27m).

Towards the North West by portion No. 57 
described below on six metres and fifty five 
centimetres (6.55m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 354 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 

two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 62 - Portion No. 57 [PIN 
1206170522] of the extent of two hundred and 
eighteen square metres (218m2) is to be excised 
from a portion of land of one thousand four 
hundred and eighty four square metres (1,484m2) 
belonging to Mrs. Aswantee Mala RAMKISSOON 
as evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume 
T.V.201607/000869 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mrs. Aswantee Mala RAMKISSOON 
on thirty three metres and seventy centimetres 
(33.70m).

Towards the South East by portion No. 56 
described above on six metres and fifty five 
centimetres (6.55m).

Towards the South West by a Common Road 
on thirty three metres and seventy two centimetres 
(33.72m).

Towards the North West by portion No. 58 
described below on six metres and forty centimetres 
(6.40m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower, Ebene.
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First Publication

General Notice No. 355 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 63 - Portion No. 58 [PIN 
1206170523] of the extent of eighty seven square 
metres (87m2) is to be excised from a portion 
of land of eight hundred and forty four square 
metres (844m2) belonging to Mr. Uttam Kumar 
RAMKISSOON as evidenced by title deed 
transcribed in Volume T.V.201607/000869 and is 
bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Uttam Kumar RAMKISSOON 
on fourteen metres and seventy two centimetres 
(14.72m).

Towards the South East by portion No. 57 
described above on six metres and forty centimetres 
(6.40m).

Towards the South West by a Common Road 
on twelve metres and twenty eight centimetres 
(12.28m).

Towards the North West by a Common Road on 
six metres and eighty centimetres (6.80m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 

the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 356 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 64 - Portion No. 59 [PIN 
1206170524] of the extent of one hundred and 
ten square metres (110m2) is to be excised from 
a portion of land of three hundred and thirty 
seven and sixty six hundredths square metres 
(337.66m2) belonging to Mrs. Artee BODHA as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume 
T.V.201710/000293 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mrs. Artee BODHA on sixteen metres 
and sixty three centimetres (16.63m).

Towards the South East by a common road on 
six metres and seventy five centimetres (6.75m).

Towards the South West by a common road 
on seventeen metres and fifty nine centimetres 
(17.59m).

Towards the North West by portion No. 60 
described below on six metres and sixty centimetres 
(6.60m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.
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The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 357 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 65 - Portion No. 60 [PIN 
1206170525] of the extent of one hundred and 
seventeen square metres (117m2) is to be excised 
from a portion of land of three hundred and thirty 
six and eighty four hundredths square metres 
(336.84m2) belonging to Mr. Outumdeo BODHA 
as evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume 
T.V.201710/000293 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Heirs Outumdeo BODHA on eighteen 
metres and nine centimetres (18.09m)

Towards the South East by portion No. 59 
described above on six metres and sixty centimetres 
(6.60m).

Towards the South West by a Common Road 
on seventeen metres and ninety eight centimetres 
(17.98m).

Towards the North West by portion No. 61 
described below on six metres and sixty four 
centimetres (6.64m)

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 358 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 66 - Portion No. 61 [PIN 
1206170526] of the extent of one hundred and 
three square metres (103m2) is to be excised from 
a portion of land of two hundred and ninety five 
and fifty one hundredths square metres (295.5 Im2) 
belonging to Heirs Anandprasad BODHA as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume 
T.V.201710/000293 and is bounded as follows:-
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Towards the North East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Heirs Anandprasad BODH A on fifteen 
metres and ninety two centimetres (15.92m).

Towards the South East by portion No. 60 
described below on six metres and sixty four 
centimetres (6.64m)

Towards the South West by a Common Road 
on fifteen metres and ninety seven centimetres 
(15.97m).

Towards the North West by portion No. 62 
described below on six metres and fifty six 
centimetres (6.56m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 359 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 67 - Portion No. 62 [PIN 
1206170527] of the extent of one hundred and 
two square metres (102m2) is to be excised 
from a portion of land of two hundred and 
ninety five and seventy four hundredths square 
metres (295.74m2) belonging to Mr. Mahabeer 
BODHA as evidenced by title deed transcribed 
in Volume T.V.201710/000293 and is bounded as 
follows:-

Towards the North East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Mahabeer BODHA on fifteen 
metres and eighty eight centimetres (15.88m).

Towards the South East by portion No. 61 
described above on six metres and fifty six 
centimetres (6.56m).

Towards the South West by a Common Road 
on fifteen metres and ninety centimetres (15.90m).

Towards the North West by portion No. 63 
described below on six metres and fifty four 
centimetres (6.54m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at 
the Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing 
and Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office 
hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.
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First Publication

General Notice No. 360 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 68 - Portion No. 63 |PIN 
1206170528] of the extent of two hundred and 
twenty six square metres (226m2) is to be excised 
from a portion of land of two hundred and ninety 
five and sixty five hundredths square metres 
(295.65m2) belonging to Mrs. Calowtee Devi 
BODHA as evidenced by title deed transcribed in 
Volume T.V 201710/000293 and is bounded as 
follows:-

Towards the North East by the surplus of 
land belonging to Mrs. Calowtee Devi BODHA 
on three lines measuring two metres and four 
centimetres (2.04m), seventeen metres and nine 
centimetres (17.09m) and four metres and eighty 
three centimetres (4.83m).

Towards the South East by portion No. 62 
described above on six metres and fifty five 
centimetres (6.54m).

Towards the South West by a Common Road 
on twenty metres and sixty seven centimetres 
(20.67m).

Towards the North West by portion No. 64 
described below on eighteen metres and twenty 
centimetres (18.20m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 361 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 69 - Portion No. 64 [PIN 
1206170529] of the extent of eighty seven square 
metres (87m2) is to be excised from a portion 
of land of two hundred and twelve and fourteen 
hundredths square metres (212.14m2) belonging 
to Heirs Balkrishna BODHA as evidenced by title 
deed transcribed in Volume T.V .201710/000293 
and is bounded as follows

Towards the North East by the land belonging 
to Mrs. Pushpum Armoogum on ten metres and 
seventy one centimetres (10.71m).

Towards the South East by portion No. 63 
described above on seven metres and seventy eight 
centimetres (7.78m).

Towards the South West by the surplus of land 
belonging to Heirs Balkrishna BODHA on eleven 
metres and thirty four centimetres (11.34m).
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Towards the North West by portion No. 65 
described below on seven metres and ninety nine 
centimetres (7.99m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 362 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 70 - Portion No. 65 [PIN 
1206170530] of the extent of two hundred and 
ten square metres (210m2) is to be excised from a 
portion of land of three hundred and sixty nine and 
sixty seven hundredths square metres (369.67m2) 
belonging to Minor Dhashana GOOHIRAM as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume 
T.V.201710/000293 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Minor Dhashana GOOHIRAM on 
three lines measuring five metres and ninety six 
centimetres (5.96m), fifteen metres and ninety 
nine centimetres (15.99m) and two metres and 
eighty four centimetres (2.84m) respectively.

Towards the South East by portion No. 64 
described above on seventeen metres and eighty 
eight centimetres (17.88m).

Towards the South West by a Common Road 
on eighteen metres and fify seven centimetres 
(18.57m).

Towards the North West by portion No. 66 
described below on six metres and forty seven 
centimetres (6.47m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 363 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
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of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 71 - Portion No. 66 [PIN 
1206170531] of the extent of one hundred and 
twenty eight square metres (128m2) is to be 
excised from a portion of land of three hundred and 
sixty eight and seventy eight hundredths square 
metres (368.78m2) belonging to Mrs. Dhanwantee 
BODHA as evidenced by title deed transcribed 
in Volume T.V201710/000293 and is bounded as 
follows:-

Towards the North East by the surplus of 
land belonging to Mrs. Dhanwantee BODHA 
on nineteen metres and forty eight centimetres 
(19.48m).

Towards the South East by portion No. 65 
described above on six metres and forty seven 
centimetres (6.47m).

Towards the South West by a Common Road 
on nineteen metres and fifty centimetres (19.50m).

Towards the North West by portion No. 67 
described below on six metres and seventy 
centimetres (6.70m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 364 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 72 - Portion No. 68 [PIN 
1206170533] of the extent of two hundred and 
fifty two square metres (252m2) is to be excised 
from a portion of land being all that remains of one 
thousand one hundred and eighty one and eighty 
hundredths square metres (1,181.80m2) belonging 
to Mr. & Mrs. Kevin Chandra SIBARTIE as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume T.V. 
8783/29 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by the surplus of 
land belonging to Mr. & Mrs. Kevin Chandra 
SIBARTIE on thirty six metres and forty seven 
centimetres (36.47m).

Towards the South East by portion No. 67 
described above on six metres and ninety two 
centimetres (6.92m).

Towards the South West by a Common Road 
on thirty six metres and forty seven centimetres 
(36.47m)

Towards the North West by portion No. 69 
described below on six metres and ninety two 
centimetres (6.92m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
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a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 365 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 74 - Portion No. 69 [PIN 
1206170534] of the extent of one hundred and 
twenty five square metres (125mz) is to be excised 
from a portion of land of three hundred and thirty 
eight square metres (338m2) belonging to Mr. 
Vishamsingh JEERAKUN as evidenced by title 
deed transcribed in Volume T.V. 201804/000850 
and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North East by the surplus of 
land belonging to Mr. Vishamsingh JEERAKUN 
on seventeen metres and sixty four centimetres 
(17.64m).

Towards the South East by portion No. 68 
described above on six metres and ninety two 
centimetres (6.92m).

Towards the South West by a Common Road 
on seventeen metres and sixty six centimetres 
(17.66m).

Towards the North West by portion No. 70 
described below on seven metres and twenty eight 
centimetres (7.28m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 

and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 366 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 75 - Portion No. 70 [PIN 
1206170535] of the extent of three hundred 
and forty five square metres (345m2) is to be 
excised from a portion of land of nine hundred 
and twenty eight and sixty hundredths square 
metres (928.60m2) belonging to Mr. Vishamsingh 
JEERAKUN as evidenced by title deed transcribed 
in Volume T.V. 201607/001256 and is bounded as 
follows:-

Towards the North East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Vishamsingh JEERAKUN on 
forty eight metres and seventy two centimetres 
(48.72m).
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Towards the South East by portion No. 69 
described above on seven metres and twenty eight 
centimetres (7.28m).

Towards the South West by a Common Road 
on forty six metres and eighty six centimetres 
(46.86m).

Towards the North West by Plaines des Papayes 
Road (Bl 1) on seven metres and thirty centimetres 
(7.30m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 367 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 77 - Portion No. 72 [PIN 
1206090362] of the extent of two hundred and 
forty five square metres (245m2) is to be excised 

from a portion of land of one arpent and twenty 
one perches (1A21P) or five thousand one 
hundred and seven and twenty five hundredths 
square metres (5,107.25m2) belonging to Mrs. 
Sumitra RAMPERSAD as evidenced by title 
deed transcribed in Volume T.V. 1600/150 and is 
bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by portion No. 73 
described above on seven metres and forty one 
centimetres (7.41m).

Towards the South East by the axis of a common 
and party road 3.66m wide on fifty eight metres 
and twenty four centimetres (58.24m) being a 
developed length.

Towards the West by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mrs. Sumitra RAMPERSAD on fifty 
eight metres and ninety six centimetres (58.96m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 368 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
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of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 78 - Portion No. 73 [PIN 
1206090363] of the extent of eight hundred and 
ninety four square metres (894m2) is to be excised 
from a portion of land of one arpent and eight 
perches (1A08P) or four thousand five hundred and 
fifty eight and fifty four hundredths square metres 
(4,558.54m2) belonging to Mr. Nagib ABDOOLA 
as evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume 
T.V. 1633/2 and is bounded as follows

Towards the North East by portion No. 84 
described below on sixty one metres and nineteen 
centimetres (61.19m).

Towards the South East by the axis of a 
common and party road 3.66m wide on three 
lines measuring eight metres and eighty seven 
centimetres (8.87m), forty nine metres and thirty 
three centimetres (49.33m) and eight metres and 
twenty two centimetres (8.22m).

Towards the South West by portion No. 72 
described above on seven metres and forty one 
centimetres (7.41m).

Towards the North West partly by the surplus of 
land belonging to Mr. Nagib ABDOOLA on four 
lines measuring eleven metres and twenty seven 
centimetres (11.27m), thirty seven metres and 
twelve centimetres (37.12m), nine metres and forty 
seven centimetres (9.47m) and fifty two metres 
and sixty two centimetres (52.62m) and partly by 
the axis of a common and party road 3.66m wide 
on one metre and twenty nine centimetres (1.29m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 

the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 369 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 80 - Portion No. 75 [PIN 
1206090365] of the extent of six thousand five 
hundred and twenty nine square metres (6,529m2) 
belonging to Mrs. Seenarainsingh ROOPNAUTH 
as evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume 
T.V. 7841/38 and is bounded as follows

Towards the North East by the axis of a common 
and party road 3.66m wide on one hundred and 
thirteen metres and ninety three centimetres 
(113.93m).

Towards the South East by the axis of a common 
and party road 3.66m wide on sixty three metres 
and seventy six centimetres (63.76m).

Towards the South West by portion No. 71 
described above on one hundred and thirteen 
metres and ninety two centimetres (113.92m).

Towards the North West by portion No. 74 
described above on fifty seven metres and fifty 
seven centimetres (57.57m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.
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The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 370 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 81 - Portion No. 76 [PIN 
1206090366] of the extent of eighty five square 
metres (85m2) is to be excised from a portion of 
land of four thousand three hundred and forty 
seven and forty nine hundredths square metres 
(4,347.49m2) belonging to Mr. Abdool Raheem 
HOSSENALLY and Others as evidenced by title 
deed transcribed in Volume T.V.201609/000067 
and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Abdool Raheem HOSSENALLY 
and Others on twenty five metres and thirty 
centimetres (25.30m).

Towards the South West by the axis of a common 
and party road 3.66m wide on twenty four metres 
and ninety eight centimetres (24.98m).

Towards the North West by portion No. 77 
described below on six metres and eighty six 
centimetres (6.86m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 371 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 82 - Portion No. 77 [PIN 
1206090367] of the extent of one thousand one 
hundred and seventy six square metres (1,176m2) 
is to be excised from a portion of land of nine 
thousand four hundred and ninety six and ninety 
five hundredths square metres (9,496.95m2) 
belonging to Mr. Abdool Raheem HOSSENALLY 
and Others as evidenced by title deed transcribed 
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in Volume T.V.201609/000067 and is bounded as 
follows:-

Towards the North East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Abdool Raheem HOSSENALLY 
and Others on sixty seven metres and fifty one 
centimetres (67.51m).

Towards the South East by portion No. 76 
described above on six metres and eighty six 
centimetres (6.86m.)

Towards the South West by the axis of a 
common and party road 3.66m wide on sixty six 
metres (66.00m).

Towards the North West by portion No. 78 
described below on twenty eight metres and ninety 
two centimetres (28.92m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 372 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 

of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 83 - Portion No. 78 [PIN 
1206090368] of the extent of one thousand two 
hundred square metres (1,200m2) is to be excised 
from a portion of land of four thousand two 
hundred and twenty and eighty seven hundredths 
square metres (4,220.87m2) belonging to Mr. 
Pritiviraj RUNGLOLL as evidenced by title deed 
transcribed in Volume T.V. 6032/30 and is bounded 
as follows:-

Towards the North East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Pritiviraj RUNGLOLL on thirty 
six metres and two centimetres (36.02m).

Towards the South East by portion No. 77 
described above on twenty eight metres and ninety 
two centimetres (28.92m).

Towards the South West by the axis of a common 
and party road 3.66m wide on twenty nine metres 
and seventy two centimetres (29.72m).

Towards the North West by portion No. 79 
described below on fifty two metres and thirty 
centimetres (52.30m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.
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First Publication

General Notice No. 373 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 84 - Portion No. 79 [PIN 
1206090369] of the extent of six thousand nine 
hundred and twenty eight square metres (6,928m2) 
is to be excised from a portion of land of two arpents 
and two perches (2A02P) or eight thousand five 
hundred and twenty six and sixteen hundredths 
square metres (8,526.16m2) belonging to Mr. 
Mohammad Yassir NOHUR as evidenced by title 
deed transcribed in Volume T.V. 201810/001353 
and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East partly by the axis of 
a common and party road 3.66m wide on twenty 
two metres and forty four centimetres (22.44m) 
and partly by the surplus of land belonging to Mr. 
Mohammad Yassir NOHUR on ninety nine metres 
and forty three centimetres (99.43m).

Towards the South East by portion No. 78 
described above on fifty two metres and thirty 
centimetres (52.30m).

Towards the South West by the axis of a 
common and party road 3.66m wide on fifty eight 
metres and eighty one centimetres (58.81m).

Towards the North West partly by portion No. 
81 described below and partly by portion No. 80 
described below on a total length of one hundred 
and forty seven metres and fifty seven centimetres 
(147.57m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministiy of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 374 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 85 - Portion No. 80 [PIN 
1206090271] of an extent of one thousand six 
hundred and ninety three and eighty one hundredths 
square metres (1,693.81m2) belonging to Mr. 
Sateeramsing RAMDANY as evidenced by title 
deed transcribed in Volume T.V. 201508/000004 
and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by the axis of a common 
and party road 3.66m wide on thirty five metres 
and seventy three centimetres (35.73m).

Towards the South East by portion No. 79 
described above on forty seven metres and eleven 
centimetres (47.11m).

Towards the South West partly by portion No. 
81 described below and partly by portion No. 82 
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described below on a total length of thirty five 
metres and seventy three centimetres (35.73m).

Towards the North West by portion No. 83 
described below on forty seven metres and eleven 
centimetres (47.11m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 375 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 86 - Portion No. 81 [PIN 
1206090273] of the extent of one thousand six 
hundred and ninety three and eighty one hundredths 
square metres (1,693.81m2) belonging to Mr. 
Rishiramsing RAMDANY as evidenced by title 

deed transcribed in Volume T.V. 201508/000004 
and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by portion No. 80 
described above on seventeen metres and eighty 
six centimetres (17.86m).

Towards the South East by portion No. 79 
described above on one hundred metres and twenty 
nine centimetres (100.29m).

Towards the South West by the axis of a 
common and party road 3.66m wide on seventeen 
metres and eighty six centimetres (17.86m).

Towards the North West by portion No. 82 
described below on one hundred metres and thirty 
four centimetres (100.34m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 376 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
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of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 87 - Portion No. 82 [PIN 
1206090272] of the extent of one thousand six 
hundred and ninety three and eighty one hundredths 
square metres (1,693.81m2) belonging to Mr. 
Rajaramsing RAMDANY as evidenced by title 
deed transcribed in Volume T.V. 201508/000004 
and is bounded as follows

Towards the North East by portion No. 80 
described above on seventeen metres and eighty 
seven centimetres (17.87m).

Towards the South East by portion No. 81 
described above on hundred metres and thirty four 
centimetres (100.34m).

Towards the South West by the axis of a 
common and party road 3.66m wide on seventeen 
metres and eighty six centimetres (17.86m).

Towards the North West by portion No. 83 
described below on one hundred metres and forty 
centimetres (100.40m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at 
the Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing 
and Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office 
hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 377 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 88 - Portion No. 83 [PIN 
1206090370] of the extent of four thousand five 
hundred and sixteen and thirty three hundredths 
square metres (4,516.33m2) belonging to Mr. 
Azad NUCKCHADY as evidenced by title 
deed transcribed in Volume T.V. 1618/165 and is 
bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by the axis of a common 
and party road 3.66m wide on thirty four metres 
and ninety eight centimetres (34.98m).

Towards the South East partly by portion No. 
80 described above and partly by portion No. 82 
described above on one hundred and forty seven 
metres and fifty two centimetres (147.52m).

Towards the South West by the axis of a 
common and party road 3.66m wide on thirty two 
metres and eighty one centimetres (32.81m).

Towards the North West by the axis of a common 
and party road 3.66m wide on one hundred and 
forty seven metres and forty eight centimetres 
(147.48m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
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the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 378 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 89 - Portion No. 84 [PIN 
1206090371] of the extent of two thousand five 
hundred and eleven square metres (2,511m2) 
is to be excised from a portion of land of two 
arpents and twenty seven perches (2A27P) or nine 
thousand five hundred and eighty one and thirty 
seven hundredths square metres (9,581.37m2) 
belonging to Mr. Nagib ABDOOLA as evidenced 
by title deed transcribed in Volume T.V. 1618/164 
and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by the axis of a common 
and party road 3.66m wide on seventy four metres 
(74.00m).

Towards the South East by the axis of a common 
and party road 3.66m wide on one hundred and 
forty seven metres and forty eight centimetres 
(147.48m)

Towards the South West by portion No. 73 
described above on sixty one metres and nineteen 
centimetres (61.19m)

Towards the North West partly by the axis of a 
common and party road 3.66m wide on one metre 
and sixty centimetres (1.60m) and partly by surplus 

of land belonging to Mr. Nagib ABDOOLA on 
eight lines measuring forty nine metres and ninety 
centimetres (49.90m), eleven metres and eighty five 
centimetres (11.85m), twenty two metres and five 
centimetres (22.05m), eighteen metres and thirty 
seven centimetres (18.37m), forty four metres 
and seventy six centimetres (44.76m), seventeen 
metres and fifty six centimetres (17.56m), twelve 
metres and sixty seven centimetres (12.67m) and 
sixty three metres and eighty centimetres (63.80m) 
and partly by the axis of a common and party road 
3.66m wide on forty two centimetres (0.42m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at 
the Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing 
and Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office 
hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 3 79 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.
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DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 90 - Portion No. 85 [PIN 
1206090372] of the extent of four hundred and 
ninety nine square metres (499m2) is to be excised 
from a portion of land of three arpents and seventy 
eight perches (3A78P) or fifteen thousand nine 
hundred and fifty four and eighty eight hundredths 
square metres (15,954.88m2) belonging to Mr. 
Abdool Latiff NUCKCHADY as evidenced by 
title deed transcribed in Volume T.V. 1123/182 and 
is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Abdool Latiff NUCKCHADY on 
two lines measuring two metres and sixty seven 
centimetres (2.67m) and ninety five metres and 
ninety three centimetres (95.93m).

Towards the South West by the axis of 
a common and party road 3.66m wide on 
ninety eight metres and sixty four centimetres 
(98.64m).

Towards the North West by the axis of a common 
and party road 3.66m wide on nine metres and 
sixty one centimetres (9.61m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at 
the Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing 
and Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office 
hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

PI on ourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 380 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 91 - Portion No. 86 [PIN 
1206090373] of the extent of four hundred and 
forty six square metres (446m2) is to be excised 
from a portion of land of eight thousand six 
hundred and ninety five square metres (8695m2) 
belonging to Mr. Tiberman Mohunj NARAIN as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume T.V. 
6989 No. 20 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Tiberman Mohunj NARAIN on 
seventy four metres and seventy five centimetres 
(74.75m)

Towards the South East by the axis of a common 
and party road 3.66m wide on nine metres and 
sixty one centimetres (9.61m).

Towards the South West by the axis of a 
common and party road 3.66m wide on seventy 
four metres (74.00m).

Towards the North West by the axis of a 
common and party road 3.66m wide on two metres 
and forty three centimetres (2.43m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 
Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
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the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 381 of 2019

LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that the Government of 
Mauritius intends to acquire compulsorily ninety 
two (92) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du Sac in the 
district of Pamplemousses for the public purpose 
of the Construction of drains in the context of 
Flood Mitigation Measures at Fond Du Sac.

DESCRIPTION

Serial No. 92 - Portion No. 87 [PIN 
1206090374] of the extent of seventeen square 
metres (17m2) is to be excised from a portion of land 
of thirty seven and four tenths perches (0A37 4/10 
P) or one thousand five hundred and seventy eight 
and sixty hundredths square metres (1578.60m2) 
belonging to Heirs Panjanaden ADUKHAN as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume T.V. 
1469 No. 80 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by the axis of a common 
and party road 3.66m wide on five metres and 
eighty centimetres (5.80m).

Towards the South East by portion No. 13a 
described above on five metres and eighty four 
centimetres (5.84m)

Towards the South West by the land belonging 
to Heirs Panjanaden ADUKHAN on eight metres 
and thirty centimetres (8.30m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000523 
and PCR 604/2019, drawn up by Mr. Rishi Kumar 

Bhekharee, Government Land Surveyor on 
15/02/2019.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days of 
the second publication of this Notice in the Gazette 
a written declaration of the nature of his interest in 
the land and the amount and details of his claim for 
compensation.

Date: 22/02/2019

Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

First Publication

General Notice No. 382 of 2019

MINISTRY OF SOCIAL SECURITY, 
NATIONAL SOLIDARITY, AND ENVIRONMENT 

AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT 
(ENVIRONMENT AND SUSTAINABLE 

DEVELOPMENT DIVISION)

NOTICE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION 
OF EIA REPORT

Notice is hereby given under Section 20 of 
the Environment Protection Act 2002 by the 
Department of Environment, Ministry of Social 
Security, National Solidarity, and Environment 
and Sustainable Development (Environment 
and Sustainable Development Division) that an 
application for an EIA Licence has been submitted 
on 26 February 2019 under Section 18(1) of the 
Act for a scheduled undertaking and that the EIA 
report shall be opened for public inspection

(a) The undertaking concerns the Proposed 
Construction of a High Capacity Crane of 
15m for loading and offloading of materials 
and fish on the seafront coastal area of 
Ferme Marine de Mahebourg Loading Bay 
by La Ferme Marine de Mahebourg Ltd.

(b) The location of the proposed undertaking is at 
Pointe aux Feuilles in the district of Grand 
Port.
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(c) The report may be inspected during normal 
office working hours (i.e. 08.45 hrs to 12.00 
hrs and 12.30 hrs to 16.00 hrs) at the Resource 
Centre of the Department of Environment, 
Ground Floor, Ken Lee Tower, Cnr. Barracks 
and St. Georges Streets, Port Louis and at the 
District Council of Grand Port.

The report may also be inspected on the 
Ministry’s website at the following address: 
htto://environment. eovmu. ore

(d) Public comments should be submitted in 
writing to the Director of Environment on 
29 March 2019 at latest. The envelope should 
be marked “EIA comments”, on the top left 
hand comer and addressed to:

The EIA Desk
Department of Environment
Ministry of Social Security,
National Solidarity, and Environment, 
and Sustainable Development 
5th Floor, Ken Lee Tower
Cnr. Barracks and St. Georges Streets
Port Louis

Date: 7 March 2019

Department of Environment 
Ministry of Social Security, 

National Solidarity, and Environment 
and Sustainable Development

General Notice No. 383 of 2019

MINISTRY OF SOCIAL SECURITY, NATIONAL SOLIDARITY, AND ENVIRONMENT AND SUSTAINABLE 
DEVELOPMENT (ENVIRONMENT AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT DIVISION)

NOTICE UNDER THE ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION ACT

NOTICE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION OF DECISION ON EIA APPLICATION

Notice is hereby given under Section 23 (5) of the Environment Protection Act 2002 that the Minister 
of Social Security, National Solidarity, and Environment and Sustainable Development has approved the 
issue of an EIA Licence for the following undertakings:

PROJECT DESCRIPTION PROJECT SITE PROPONENT DATE OF EIA
LICENCE

Proposed Residential Development 
Project on a plot of land of an extent 
of 28,544m2

Plaisance in the district 
of Grand Port

Plaisance Estate Ltd 27 February 2019

Proposed Setting up of Residential 
Development under Property 
Development Scheme on a plot 
of freehold land of an extent of 
15,859m2

La Mivoie in the 
district of Black River

Carlos Bay
Development Ltd

27 February 2019

Proposed Mixed Use Morcellement 
on a plot of land of extent 25ha 
475m2

Rose Belle in the 
district of Grand Port

Rose Belle Sugar 
Estate Board

01 March 2019

Proposed Setting Up of a five-star 
hotel on a plot of land of extent 
105,520m2

Les Salines Koenig, 
Black River in the 
district of Black River

Stella Di Mare
Mauritius Ltd

27 February 2019
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A copy of the above EIA Licence is available for inspection during normal working hours (i.e 08:45 to 
12:00 hrs and 12:30 to 16.00 hrs) at the Resource Centre of the Department of Environment, GroundFloor, 
Ken Lee Tower, Cnr Barracks & St Georges Streets, Port Louis.

The conditions attached to the EIA Licences may be inspected at this Ministry’s website on the following 
address: http://environm.ent.eovmu.ore

Director of Environment 
Department of Environment

Ministry of Social Security, National Solidarity, 
and Environment and Sustainable Development 

(Environment and Sustainable Development Division) 
07 March 2019

General Notice No. 384 of 2019

THE DENTAL COUNCIL ACT

Composition of the Dental Council of 
Mauritius for period August 2018 to July 2021

Notice is hereby given that, further to General 
Notice No. 1641 of 2018 published in the 
Government Gazette No. 107 of 17 November 
2018, Dr Basti Risi KINNOO, representative of 
the Ministry of Health and Quality of Life on the 
Board of the Dental Council of Mauritius for the 
period August 2018 to July 2021, has been replaced 
by Dr Ian RAMDIN.

Dated this 27th day of February 2019.

Ministry of Health and Quality of Life

General Notice No. 385 of 2019

POLICE NOTICE

National Day Celebrations 2019 
at Champ de Mars

By virtue of authority conferred upon me by 
Section 25(3) of the Police Act and Section 181 
of the Road Traffic Act, unless otherwise directed 
by Police, traffic arrangements as hereunder will 
be made on Tuesday 12th of March 2019 in 
Port Louis in connection with the National Day 
Celebrations 2019.

2. Closure of road as from 16.00 Hours

(a) Mgr Gonin from its junction with Atchia 
Street to its junction with D’Estaing 
Street;

(b) Sir Virgil Naz from its junction with 
Bourbon Street to its junction with Pope 
Hennessy Street; and

(c) Maillard Street from its junction with 
Poudriere Street to its junction with Pope 
Hennessy Street;

(d) Lislet Geoffroy Street from its junction 
with Poudriere Street to its junction with 
Pope Hennessy Street;

(e) Lislet Geoffroy Street from its junction 
with Mgr Gonin Street to its junction with 
Pope Hennessy Street; and

(f) Suffren Street from its junction with Mgr 
Gonin Street to its junction with Pope 
Hennessy Street.

3. One Way Street as from 14.00 Hours

(a) Pope Hennessy Street towards Champ de 
Mars from its junction with Labourdonnais 
Street up to D’Estaing Street;

(b) D’Estaing Street from comer Pope 
Hennessy Street to Eugene Laurent 
towards Eugene Laurent Street (LHS);

(c) D’Estaing Street from comer Pope 
Hennessy Street to Frere Felix de Valois 
Street - One way towards Frere Felix de 
Valois Street;

(d) Frere Felix de Valois Street towards 
Chateau D’Eau from junction with 
D’Estaing Street up to Port Louis SSS 
(Parking left side only);

http://environm.ent.eovmu.ore
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(e) Herscheil Street from the direction 
of Eugene Laurent Street towards 
Shakespeare Street;

(f) Shakespeare Street from the direction 
of Herchell Street towards Boulevard 
Victoria Street;

(g) Corneille Street towards Sebastopol Street 
from its junction with Eugene Laurent; 
and

(h) Swami Sivananda Street towards Frere 
Felix de Valois Street from, its junction 
with Vishnu Kchetra Street with left hand 
side parking only.

Note: Pope Hennessy Street towards Champ de 
Mars from its junction with Labourdonnais 
Street to D’Estaing Street will carry traffic 
in the reverse direction as from 19.00 
hours; vehicular traffic towards Champ de 
Mars will be diverted onto Labourdonnais 
Street and Frere Felix de Valois Street.

4. Routes for the General Public & Special 
Route Buses

(i) General Public

Vehicles coming from Place D’Armes 
and proceeding to Champ de Mars will 
use Royal Street ~ Bourbon Street - Mgr 
Gonin Street - turn right onto Atchia 
Street - Labourdonnais Street - Frere 
Felix de Valois Street.

(ii) Special Route Buses

(a) Buses coming from the North will 
proceed via Plaine Verte, Vallee Pitot, 
Ex-Military Road and to park along 
Chateau D’Eau Street;

(b) Buses coming along Motorway, 
from the South, will emerge onto 
autopont onto Old Moka Road, Mgr 
Leen Street, Labourdonnais Street, 
Nehru Street, Mahatma Gandhi 
Street, Vishnu Kchetre Street, Swami 
Sivananda Street and Felix de Valois 
Street; and

(c) Those coming from the direction 
of Al “GNRW” will proceed along 

Bell Village, Mgr Leen Street, 
Labourdonnais Street, Nehru Street 
Mahatma Gandhi Street, Vishnu 
Kchetre Street, Swami Sivananda 
Street and Felix de Valois Street.

5. Parking for buses and cars

(a) Buses will be parked along Chateau 
D’Eau Street and Dauguet. Buses may 
also be parked along Volcy Pougnet Street 
(La Rue Madame); and

(b) Cars will be parked along Boulevard 
Victoria Street, Vallee Pitot, St Denis 
Street, La Poudriere Street, Swami 
Sivananda Avenue, Vishnu Kchetra Street 
and on left hand side facing Dauguet.

6. Prohibited Parking

(a) Eugene Laurent Street from its junction 
with D’Estaing to that with Boulevard 
Victoria Street (Ex Military Road);

(b) Corneille Street from its junction 
with Eugene Laurent Street to that of 
Shakespeare Street;

(c) In the compound of Champ de Mars except 
for Government and other emergency 
services vehicles and buses conveying 
participants;

(d) Pope Hennessy Street, Jules Koenig Street 
and Intendance Street; and

(e) Atchia Street.

7. Route in for Card Holders

Motorway — North and South bounds - Place 
D’Armes - turn right towards Chausse Street - 
Intendance Street - Jules Koenig Street — Pope 
Hennessy Street - turn left onto D’Estaing Street 
- Eugene Laurent Street.

8. Parking for card holders

(a) Grand Stand Compound for Red car 
holders;

(b) MTC Car Park for Blue car holders; and

(c) On the left hand side of Shakespeare 
Street, Herscheil Street and Corneille 
Street for yellow card holders; and
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(d) D’Estaing Street on the left hand side only 
when facing Eugene Laurent Street.

9. Way Out for Card Holders (WIPs/ VIPs)

(a) WIPs: Eugene Laurent Street - D’Estaing
Street - Pope Hennessy Street - Jules 
Koenig Street- Intendence Street onto 
Motorway; and

(b) Others: Eugene Laurent Street - SSR 
Street - Jules Koenig Street - Intendance 
Street onto Motorway.

10. Judicial Proceedings

Non-compliance with these traffic 
arrangements will entail judicial proceedings.

The cooperation and understanding of the 
public would be much appreciated.

08.03.2019

K. M. Nobin, PMSM 
Commissioner of Police

Office of the Commissioner of Police
Police Headquarters,
Line Barracks,
Port Louis.

General Notice No. 386 of 2019

PHARMACY COUNCIL ACT

Annual List of Pharmacists

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with 
section 20 of the Pharmacy Council Act of 2015, 
the pharmacists listed below have been registered 
with the Pharmacy Council for the Year 2019:

ANNUAL LIST OF REGISTERED 
PHARMACISTS FOR THE YEAR 2019

SN Surname & Names of Pharmacist
1 Abdoulla Yasmin Hajee
2 Abdul Rahiman Muhammad Nisaar Ibrahim
3 Abdurrahim AliMohamed
4 Adam Zakiyah
5 Afoke Yip Lone Cyril
6 Ah Fat Mary Jennifer (Miss)
7 Ah Kong Marie Francois Serge
8 Ah Sen Jean Pierre

SN Surname & Names of Pharmacist
9 Alieinova Iryna Leonidivna
10 Aling Nicholas Kian Kwong
11 Alleemudder Hanna
12 Allybocus-Auckburally Beebee Zainab
13 Allybokus Mahmad Yoossouf
14 Appadoo Ramasawmy Jyodisha Chetnandini
15 Appannah-Vunka Jungum Rovina
16 Arockya Joseph Joystan Vimal Raj
17 Atchia Ackhbar
18 Atchia Djuneid Ackbar Gany
19 Aubdool Razia Bibi
20 Aukauloo Bibi Nazia
21 Aukhajah Arvind Kumar Singh
22 Aukle Shalini
23 Auleear Shabneez Banu Dinally
24 Aullybux Mohammad Ismael
25 Aumeer Oormila
26 Awotar Bodhnarain
27 Badal Aqeelah Shabneez
28 Baichoo Manish
29 Balgobin-Nathoo Yeshika Devi
30 Balgobin Sheena Devi
31 Barreau Luc Alain Rene
32 Bechard Yelena
33 Beebeejaun Maryam Yousouf
34 Beebeejaun Shafiq Hussain
35 Beedassy Satyan Kumar
36 Beeharry Ahmad
37 Beeharry Ghantish
38 Beeharry Muhammad Ashfaq
39 Beeharry Pooja Devi
40 Beharry Bhadevi
41 Benoit Dominique
42 Benoit Svetlana Victorovna
43 Bessoondyal Hemraz
44 Bhatoo Mohammud Nooranee
45 Bheecarry Avinash Kumar
46 Bhoodoo Soodurshinee
47 Bhudoye Mantee
48 Bhugaloo Renuka
49 Bhugun Hulloowan Vidooshi
50 Bhunnoo Zahedah Bibi
51 Bhurtun Yuliya Bogdanova Oleksandrivna
52 Bikoo Oumeswary
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SN Surname & Names of Pharmacist
53 Bismillah-Manjoo Sabeeha
54 Bissessur-Bansoodeb Reshmi Roy
55 Bissessur Reetesh Roy
56 Bissonauth Phaleswar
57 Bissonauth Veer
58 Bissoonauth Sunil Kumar
59 Bissoonauth-Luchoomun Oumadevi
60 Bissoondoyal Radhamohunsingh
61 Blazy-Jauzac Claire Elise Yvonne
62 Bocus Bilal Muhammad Ali
63 Bohoorun Jawaharduth
64 Boodhoo Abhishek
65 Boodhumeah-Issimdar Bibi Waheeda.
66 Boolaky Neiti Devi
67 Boolell Sarita Kumari
68 Boulkroune Futloo Souheila
69 Boykunt-Jhoree Ruby
70 Brigemohane Rajiv
71 Brigemohane Sanjiv
72 Brizmohun -Bundhun Laveesha
73 Bucktowar Harry Krishna
74 Bucktowar Kelvin
75 Bucktowar Tashmeet
76 Budhu Baichoo Choonita
77 Bumma Deepwantee
78 Bundhoo Viganesh
79 Bundhun Ashvin Kumar
80 Bundhun Atish Kumar
81 Bundhun Rajduth
82 Burahee Abdool Rahman

83 Burahee Kaneez. Fatima.
84 Busguth Niteesha
85 Busguth Nitin Kumar
86 Buxoo Muhammad Muzammil
87 Cadjee Yousouf Mamode
88 Canagasaby Ariadasy
89 Canhea Arvind
90 Canhea- Seetaram Meinavatee Maharanee
91 Capery Kathija
92 Casimir Jean Yves
93 Chady Zaynab Zaina Banu Khan
94 Chan Kwing Kwan Leung Ngian
95 Chan Kwing Kwan-Pan Sin Kristel Kee Man

96 Chan Sin Cheong C.T.N.

SN Surname & Names of Pharmacist
97 Chandan Suneechur Veema
98 Chatharoo-Outim Shabnam Khan
99 Chattaroo Ahmad Ahmanoollah
100 Chattun Soorayyah
101 Chedee Burton Renoo
102 Chedee Kalim Mohammud
103 Chellapen Venisen
104 Chintamunnee Ooriah Vedamrita
105 Chittoo Vanesha
106 Chooromoney Ajay
107 Chooromoney Darshini
108 Chudoory Sanjiv
109 Chui Wan Cheong Celia
110 Chukapermal Jeevambal
111 Chummun Archana Sharma
112 Chummun Vijayduth
113 Chung Chai Tsang Pamela
114 Chung Fat Gary Heen Nian
115 Chutoo-Goolamnobee Noorina
116 Chutoorgoon Bhugwandev
117 Chutterdharry Geerjanand
118 Codabaccus Shahnaz Nissa
119 Coolen Veemala
120 Coonjah Yousreen Banu
121 Cunthen Renganaden
122 Curpen Civapragassen
123 Dabee Nishi
124 Daby Rishiduth
125 Dabydoyal Avinash
126 Dassaye Preeya
127 Dauhoo Abdus Mohammed Sameeah
128 Dauhoo Ashraf Mohammad
129 Dauhoo Mohammad Bilaal
130 Dauhoo Nawaz Mohammad
131 Dauhoo Rabia Mehak
132 Daureeawo Anwar
133 Daureeawo Parweez
134 Daureeawo Sheriff
135 Deelawar Bibi Nawsheen
136 Dhuny Abdool Mohammad Said
137 Didarally Mangou Samea
138 Dil Hossain Ziaad
139 Dilmar Mahmad Sufyan
140 Dinaran Dinkar Sharma
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: SN Surname & Names of Pharmacist
141 Dookhee Nabiihah Begum
142 Dookhit Imran Ahmad
143 Dookhith Coudoosia
144 Dookhith Nazmeer Bibi Zainab
145 Dookun Chetan Rambans
146 Doorga Narainduth
147 Doorgiah Ramprakash
148 Dowlut Virendranath
149 Ducasse Elise Gaelle Marialys
150 Durga Harry Shekhar Devkamal Robin
151 Durocher Corinna
152 Dussoye Madhuri
153 Dyall Dave
154 Eathally Nusrat Aman
155 Ebrahimkhan Yasmina
156 El Hayek Hani
157 El Hayek -Sohawon Shenaz Banon
158 Elaheebocus Naailah
159 Elyhee Faizal
160 Emamally B. Semage
161 Emmambokus Shamnaaz Begum

Shamsunnissah
162 Eydatoulah Zaina Bibi
163 Facknath Sandhya
164 Fatemamode-Adamjee Shameem
165 Fauzee Ayeshah Fateemah Beebee
166 Fitch Nathalie
167 Foondun Hamza
168 Foondun Shameer Ahmad
169 Furzun Youssouf Mohammad
170 Gaya Ajay (S.B.R)
171 Gaya Ravindranath
172 Geeanee Umesh Kumar
173 Gerval Clement Luc
174 Gobhardhun Devdassingh
175 Goburdhun Alkesh kumar
176 Gokhool Mohammad Yasfeer
177 Gokhool Tasreen Geelani Bibi
178 Golamhossein Bibi Shabneeze
179 Goolamhossen Fadil
180 Gooroochum-Juggessur Jashodhara Aesha
181 Gopaul Saraswaty Devi
182 Gopee Jayalutchmee
183 Gopee Waheeda Bibi Bahadoor

SN Surname & Names of Pharmacist
184 Gosai Anusooya
185 Goulvaden Mohammad Ryad
186 Govinden Paramasiven
187 Groochurn Thoswanee Devi
188 Guirdharry Girish Ramdhany
189 Gungadeen Meetender Singh
190 Gungah Rajkumarsing
191 Gungah Yashil
192 Gunness Avinash
193 Gunness Lilladhur
194 Gunness Veronique Caroline
195 Gya Seboruth Drishnee
196 Heenith Mohamed Arshad
197 Heeralall Bina
198 Heeramun Dikshit Avnish Kumar
199 Hobass Mohamad Adil Shah
200 Hosany Ahmed
201 How Soong Fat Hok Kwong
202 Huloomaun Mohunparsad
203 Hurdoyal Amitabh
204 Hurdoyal Padmnabh
205 Hymabaccus Sultaan Ahmad
206 Inderjeet Indrasen
207 Indur Goonjana Neha
208 Issimdar Sahid
209 Issory Yeshraj
210 Ittoo Narroo Sandea
211 Jackaria Nazneen
212 Jackaria Zaynah Banon
213 Jahangeer Hanaa
214 Jankee Avish Krishnadas Oop
215 Jankee Basant Singh
216 Jankee Sheesha
217 Janoo SooknaVimla
218 Jauhangheer Mohammad
219 Jaulimsing Mohunsing
220 Jaulimsing Prakash
221 Jaulimsing Rhakesh
222 Jaumally Mohammad Salim-Javed
223 Jaumally Tasneem Bibi
224 Jawaheer Doorgeshsing
225 Jaynub Moheenee
226 Jaypul Abdool Sakoor
227 Jeehoo Muhammad Kaleem Shahnawaaz

SN Surname & Names of Pharmacist SN Surname & Names of Pharmacist
228 Jeenathally Muhammad Yasine 272 Konfortion Patrick Alex
229 Jeenathally Shamsheed 273 Koonjee Taijassweeta
230 Jeetun-Monebahal Sukeshni Soni 274 Korumtollee Housna Nazifah
231 Jeetun Reaz 275 Kotiah-Thoddi Sharmila
232 Jeewuth Prakash 276 Kowlessur Sharmila
233 Jepaul-Mundil Joshna Karishma 277 Kristnama Anusha
234 Jewon Fariha Shah 278 Kulpoo Mira-Oree
235 Jewon Mohammad Waseem 279 Kulpoo Pramod
236 Jheelan Dindranath Parbhoo 280 Kumar Nitin
237 Jheelan Pooja Jayalakshmee 281 Kureembokus Rumjaun Nazeera Bibi
238 Jheelan-Ramchandur Ahinsa 282 Kureemun-Hosany Nashreen
239 Jhugroo Parmanand 283 Lalloo Shabana
240 Jhummun Abdul Samad 284 Lam Cham Kee Emilie-How Hong Sabrina
241 Jhummun Zaheed 285 Lam Cham Kee Siat Fen
242 Jhumun Rajanand 286 Lam Cham Kee Valerie
243 Jhurry Nabilah Bibi 287 Lan Pak kee Liu Khian
244 Jissury Manishi 288 Lavictoire Paul Francis
245 Joomun-Jhumka Sadiyah 289 Lefranc Alain Desire Gerard
246 Joorawon Svenia 290 Lillmond Sarwan Kumar
247 Jootun Sonali Anu 291 Lim Ah Ken Sow Khim
248 Juggessur Nuvin 292 Luchmeeparsad Shitul
249 Jugnauth Ashwina 293 Luckhoo Nazamoodeen
250 Jugoo Kassee Arunima 294 Luckhoo Samsoodeen
251 Kader Nooreen 295 Mahabir Prema
252 Kasamally Esmael Vasheen Mohammad 296 Mahadea Ewa
253 Kasenally Shammimah 297 Mamoojee Muhammad Muniir Yacoob
254 Kasseeah Balkrishna Sharma 298 Mandarry Mohammad Shameem
255 Kasseeah Olena Sergiyenko 299 Mangatha Amreeta
256 Keenoo Ameera 300 Mangou Ashmed Ibrahim
257 Keenoo Azad 301 Mareeachealee Usha
258 Keenoo Hamza 302 Marion Vanessa
259 Keenoo Muhammad Athar 303 Mauderboccus Imran
260 Keenoo Shaheen Janhangeer 304 Maunkee Akhilesh
261 Keenoo Shelina Banu 305 Mauree Seevaperoumal Pillay
262 Khadun Bibi Shaziah Beghum 306 Mauree Aruvee Sarvapallee Pillay
263 Khayrattee Bibi Farheen 307 Mawlaboccus Reezwanah Bibi
264 Khedoo Muhammad Zubeyr 308 Mayaram Deeya
265 Khodabocus Mohammad Siddique 309 Mayaram Hansraj
266 khodabux Farad Abdool Hamid 310 Misri Sudhir.
267 Khodabux Noorani Ahmad Abdool Hamid 311 Mittoo Nusrat
268 Khoobeelass Richa 312 Mohabeer Divya Darshini
269 Khoodeeram Smita 313 Mohabeer Oodayesingh
270 Kitaruth Ranasingh 314 Mohamadhosen Fayaz
271 Konfortion Caroline 315 Mohamudally Alvya Hajirah
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SN Surname & Names of Pharmacist
316 Mohith-Bundhun Poonam Kumaree
317 Molotoo Zaheerah Bibi
318 Moochooram-Raheja Sonia
319 Moolee Bibi Zarah Alia Shamma
320 Moollan Azeema Banon Sulliman
321 Mooneeramsing Vikram Kumar
322 Mooroogen Bojahrajen Devendeeren
323 Moothoosamy Yamini Kasturi
324 Mootoosamy Anushka
325 Mootooveeren Vikash
326 Moraby Zainool Aberdeen
327 Mottay Dhayana
328 Munbodh Mandeeta
329 Mungar Mayur
330 Mungra Hansley
331 Mungroo Careena Bholah
332 Mungroo Jessika
333 Mungroo Samiya
334 Mungroo Shazia
335 Mungroo-Beechoo Vandana
336 Munogee Natasha
337 Muthoora Devany Devi
338 Muthoorah Luviksha Drushilla
339 Muthusawmy Goinsamy Pillay
340 Nadair Bibi Roushda
341 Naeck Brijendrasingh
342 Naga Ajay
343 Naga Nishal
344 Naraino Majie Nabiilah
345 Nathoo-Luckraz Kaajal
346 Nathoo Sangeeta
347 Neerunjun Madhu Harshaa
348 Ng Tseung Marie Linda
349 Nirsimloo Prova
350 Nojib Firdaus Begum
351 Nowbuth Neelmalsing
352 Nuckchady-Hurry Bhavna
353 Nuckcheddy Haji Mohammad Abdulla
354 Nundlall-Mohamudbucus Vedwatee Devi
355 Nunkoo Indrajeet
356 Nunkoo -Seeruttun Hema Devi
357 Oogarah Dhananjay
358 Oomur Bibi Nusrat
359 Oozageer-Jogee Prathybha

SN Surname & Names of Pharmacist
360 Osman Helene Marilyn Edwige
361 Panawoolla Noor-E-Hanna
362 Paraouty Noor-Ud-Din
363 ParsadNemraj Tiwaree
364 Parsad Ramchum Manisha
365 Parsade Chetunprakash Teewaree
366 Parsade Vishal Teewaree
367 Pat Fong Guy
368 Pat Fong Jane Grace
369 Pat Fong Jason
370 Pat Fong Johny Fat Kwong
371 Patel Zain Esmael
372 Pather Amirthasamy Damoordalingum
373 Peerally Hakima
374 Peerally Shehad Mohaiyudeen
375 Perianen-Ariacordass Vijayalutchmee
376 Poteeram Rajkumar
377 Prayag Jeewonlallsing
378 Prayag Ranjiv
379 Purmessur Nilma
380 Purohoo Bachoo Gooshinee Devi
381 Ragoo Luxcha
382 Ragoo Nandita
383 Rajabalee Goolam Mohammad
384 Rajarai-Vencatasamy Sharon
385 Rajaram Nisha Devi Bindah
386 Rajputty-Toylocco Trisha Goonekshi
387 Ramburn-Sinha Asha Devi
388 Ramcharitar Avinash Rai
389 Ramcharn Johendra
390 Ramcham Rubina Devi
391 Ramchurn Chellun Parwatee Shawna
392 Ramchum-Haulkory Jaya Soudha
393 Ramchum Navind
394 Ramchum Neelkamal
395 Ramchurun Tatyana
396 Ramdeehul Naveen Prakash
397 Ramdenee Bheenick A.R
398 Ramdenee Devinah
399 Ramdewor Hemant
400 Ramgoolam Dhanishtha
401 Ramhit Pallavi
402 Ramjan Fazila
403 Ramjeeawon Joypaul Jayshree Davi
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SN Surname & Names of Pharmacist
404 Ramkhalawon Hurbissoon Shabeerah
405 Ramkhalawon Mahmad Swadeck
406 Ramkhalawon Omeeta Devi
407 Ramkissoon Sampat Premowtee
408 Ramkurrun Yashasvi
409 Ramlagan Betchoo Jayesha
410 Ramlochun Mareeachalee Nalini
411 Ramloll Jason Harry
412 Ramluggun Pravesh
413 Rampadarath Jayesh Jugmohun
414 Ramphul Sharma
415 Ramprogus Aman
416 Ramprogus Dhaneshwar
417 Ramprogus Vimul
418 Ramputty Urvashee
419 Ramrachuya-Rookmoneea Vimi
420 Ramrucha Parbatee Devi
421 Ramsahye Maya Devi
422 Ramtohul Elena Alexandrovna
423 Ramtohul Mahendranath
424 Ramtohul Vinesh Mahen
425 Rannoo Noor Mohammud Hashmee
426 Rathacharen Ashwin Dave
427 Rene Wilfrid Christian Mario
428 Requin Gerard Roger Serge
429 Romjon Zayd Ahmad
430 Rookmoneea Yeshnath
431 Rossaye Abdool Samad
432 Rossaye Syeda Mehjabeen Fatima
433 Rosunee Premnath
434 Ruhomutally Asraf
435 Ruhomutally Fadilah Bibi
436 Ruhomutally Hanaa Banon
437 Ruhomutally Hasnaa Noor
438 Ruhomutally Shakeel Mahmud
439 Rummun Nawraj
440 Santuck Sadhna
441 Saroar Arshad Muhamod
442 Saumtally Ziad IBN Saoud
443 Seebaluck-Mandarry Sabine
444 Seebun Manisha
445 Seeburrun Ranapratab
446 Seegobin Nilkant
447 Seegobin Vimla

SN Surname & Names of Pharmacist
448 Seeneevassen Ajaghen
449 Seeram Hooma Devi
450 Seeram-Jhugoroo Veena
451 Seetohul Sajiv
452 Seetulsingh Harry
453 Seetulsingh Ramlochun Anila Sheilaja
454 Sewpaul Oodayechand
455 Sewpaul Toofaneeram Bhanu
456 Sham Mohammad Sabeer
457 Sheratan Alain
458 Shiwpursad Ashwin kumar
459 Singh Asha
460 Singh Jasbeer
461 Soborun Rajeev Sharma
462 Sohawon Hossen
463 Sohawon Maryam Bibi
464 Soliman-Hymabaccus Bibi Sanah
465 Somauroo Nessa Bibi
466 Soobhug Hurshanunduth Sharma.
467 Soobhug Tatyaria Anatolyevna
468 Soobramanien Poobarlene
469 Soobul Tezanand
470 Soochit-Hurill Lajwantee Devi
471 Soodhun Fara
472 Soodhun Ubaydullah
473 Soogali Mahmood Jaliil
474 Soogali Mahmood Khaliil Ehsan
475 Soogund Haina Zarah
476 Sookmoulla Norina
477 Sooknundun Avinash Rudhir
478 Sooknundun Mokshida Vanita
479 Sooknundun Pradeep Kumar
480 Sooknundun Rajeshwaree
481 Sookram Mocheswar
482 Soondron Sarouvaani
483 Sooriamoorthy Shrinivassen
484 Sreekeesoon Dheeya Priyamka
485 Sreekeessoon Uddhav
486 Sumodhee Nasseem
487 Sunassee Nurveen
488 Sunassee Pragaladen
489 Sunneechurra-Jankee Varsha
490 Suroowan Shanoo
491 Tang Wah Hing Steven
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SN Surname & Names of Pharmacist
492 Taposeea Bheemul
493 Tatayah Krishtanah
494 Tatayah Maya Devi
495 Teeluck Humduth
496 Teeluck Jugdish
497 Teeluck Kushiram
498 Teeluck Mohabeer
499 Teeluck Paupamah Karishma
500 Teeluck Rina
501 Teeluck Vishesh Critanand
502 Teeluck-Badoorally Geeta Anjalee
503 Thirakaluthy Fon Yuen Marlene
504 Thupsee Shaneeza
505 Tirbhowan Sanjay Prakash
506 Toofany Roopwatty
507 Toorabally Mohammad Shariff
508 Toorabally Mohammad Taahir Ibn Amza

LIST OF REGISTERED FOREIGN PHARMACISTS

SN Surname & Names of Pharmacist
509 Toorbuth Shabneez Begum
510 Torabally Nawsheen Bee
511 Treebhoohun Attindra
512 Treebhoohun Teeluck Devyaminee
513 Unuth Kamlakant
514 Uteene Bibi Hafez
515 Utim Yaseena Banu
516 Vassoodaven Bagavady
517 Vawda Sadeck
518 Vial Shadya
519 Woodun Rajendra
520 Yeung Chin Shing Chung Choy

The Pharmacy Council of Mauritius

. SN Surname & Names of Pharmacist
1 Jadhao Sandip Shriram
2 Lomte Sanjay Parshuram
3 Sangave Sanjay Sadhurao

General Notice No. 387 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 310(l)(c) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 309(l)(b) of the Companies Act 2001 that the companies 
listed below are to be removed from the register as there is reason to believe that these companies have 
ceased to carry on business and there is no other reason for these companies to continue in existence/ have 
failed to pay the registration fees/ have not filed the annual return as required under section 223(2) of the 
Act.

Objection, if any, shall be delivered to the Registrar of Companies not later than 02 April 2019.

FILE NO. NAME OF COMPANY REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS OF COMPANY
C081482 Proflon Ltee Remy Ollier Street, 8’h Floor, Max City, Port-Louis
C081560 CLAMAX INVESTMENTS TWO LTD 4th Floor, Ebene Skies Rue De LTnstitut Ebene, Mauritius
C081709 LE SILLAGE LIMITEE 59 Avenue Des Mulets Tamarin
C081733 CENTRE ESTHETIQUE DE L’OCEAN 

INDIEN LTEE
Avenue Des Rougets, Morcellement Jhuboo, Trou Aux Biches

C081773 CAPITOL DREAM MALL LTD Lam Kam Sam Road, Telegu Temple Road, Rose Belle
C081774 APPA FARMS LTD Victoria Lane Roches Noires
C081805 RLMT CREATIONS LTEE Apt Co7 Ruisseau Creole, La Mivoie, Riviere Noire
C081872 Diamonds Technology (Mauritius) LTD Gem Diamonds Technology (Mtius) Ltd, Mangalkhan, 

Floreal
C081950 TERRE SAVANNE LTD c/o Mr Jean Patrice Paul Clozier,Route Cotiere, Trou Aux 

Biches, Triolet
C082065 TROPICAL DRIFT LTD Royal Road, Plaine Magnien
C082067 CRIONIX INFORMATICS LTD Royal Road, Plaine Magnien
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FILE NO. NAME OF COMPANY REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS OF COMPANY
C082230 HOOKAH SERVICES LTD 36 D Frederic Bonnefin, Forest Side, Curepipe

C082260 SENCODIS LTD Bois Rouge, Fond Du Sac

C082271 NOBLE CLOTHING LTD c/o Beesam Purmessur, Camp Fouquereaux, Branch Road, 
Castel

C082340 D.B.L Bross Co Ltd Savanne Road, Nouvelle France

C082490 Five Fortune Jewellery Ltd S 043 B, Second Floor, Orchard Centre, Q Bomes

C082669 KIMSEN MANUFACTURING & 
DISTRIBUTION LTD

Souffleur St, Mahebourg

C082690 MDC INTERNATIONAL LTD Bonne Terre, Vacoas
C082721 HARMONY HOME LTD 77 Vingta No 2 Solferino, Vacoas

C082737 FOOD FOR THOUGHT CO. LTD Royal Rd, G Bay

C082979 PRINCE COMPUCONNECTIONS LTD Cactus Lane, 6th Mile, Pamplemousses

C083012 ALUSAFE NETWORK LTD 84 Royal Road, Belle Rose

C083121 LESLIE FLIC EN FLAC Co Ltd Royal Road, Flic En Flac

C083149 Dan & Che Contractor Co Ltd 383 Avenue Des Pigeons, More Safeland, Flic En Flac

C083318 EELIS Engineering & Services Ltd 8 Ampere Street, Joachim, Forest Side

C083372 Collateral & Co Ltd c/o Nehru Road, Seechum Ave, Quatre Bornes

C083440 LA BELLE TURQUOISE LTEE 69 Avenue La Faye Belle Rose Quatre Bornes

C083544 Heritage Promo Ltd c/o Appavoo Business Centre, 29 Bis Mere Barthelemy St, 
Port Louis

C083764 BEACH GLAMOUR BY SACHIN SAGAR 
LTD

14A Cossigny Lane, Curepipe

C083791 SURYODH COMPANY LTD Suryodh Company Ltd, Desmares St, Mahebourg

C083897 GROWTH TRIBES LTD Suite 108-109, Grand Baie Business Quarter, Chemin Vingt 
Pieds, Grand Baie

C083903 SOFT SENSE LTD Residence Habitat, More Swan ,Pereybere

C083939 CLIFFORD LABOUR & ASSOCIATES CO 
LTD

Rue Lahausse De La Louvriere, Floreal

C084036 VISHAL HARDWARE CO. LTD. Petit Verger Rd, Petite Riviere

C084072 M & E Commercial Engineers International 
Ltd

385 Residence Union Park, Union Park

C084211 EMERGIA CONSULT LTD 1 Volcy De La Faye St, Beau Bassin

C084265 NICK, WEBER & PARTNERS LTD 10 Venkatasamy St ,Cite Chebel, Beau Bassin

C084286 TWO HUNDRED AND SIX CR 
INVESTMENTS LTD

1 st Floor, Block B, Ruisseau Creole, Complex La Mivoie 
Black River 90625

C084324 One Twenty Eight Villas Valriche Limited Villas Valriche, Bel Ombre

C084327 Belle Epine Company Limited c/o Navitas Corporate Services Ltd, Navitas House, Robinson 
Road, Floreal

C084328 Miswa Marketing Ltd Seerally Road, Central Flacq

C084439 La Girondelle Ltee Royal Road, Riviere Des Galets

C084592 I.S.G COMPANY LTD Royal Rd, More St Andre

C084605 OTENTIKK STREET VIBES CO LTD 29 Idriss Goomanee St, Plaisance, Rose Hill

C084627 BLUE BAY TRAVEL LTD 21 A Cite La Chaux, Pointe Jerome

C084712 SORENA INTERNATIONAL LTD 56 Nalletamby Road ,Phoenix

C085021 ADRIEN’S DREAM CO. LTD 145 More Bismic, Flic En Flac

C085055 Pottier et Teeluck & Cie Ltee 25 More Beau Vallon Lett, Ville Noire

C085089 BALITO VILLAS LIMITED De Courson Street, c/o DLB Construction, Curepipe
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C085121 SOCIETE NERMONT LTEE c/o Mr Mukess Baichoo Madan Dulloo Lane, Phoenix

C085125 Glenara Management Services Ltd Kwan Tee Street, United Docks Business Park, Caudan,
Port Louis

C085158 Bonne Terre Management Co Ltd Bonne Terre, Vacoas

C085243 CREAT1VA LTD St Jean, 4th Floor Goliva Court, Quatre Bomes

C085380 CHAN CONSTRUCTION CO. LTD 29 Guy Rozemont St, State Land Bois Marchand, Terre 
Rouge

C085451 BOIS DIVERS LTEE Valentina Industrial Estate, Phoenix

C085540 CHARACTER PROPERTIES AND 
DEVELOPMENT LTD

c/o Magasin Karl Kaiser, Sunset Boulevard, Grand Bay

C085613 CORAL AZUR BEACH RESORT CO. LTD Avenue Nuchael Leal, Max City Building, Pailles

C085665 PRO TENNIS MANAGEMENT Ltd 251 Marguerite St, More Montreal 2, Coromandel

C085782 JACKSON HANDICRAFT LTD 72 Royal Road, Elizabethville, Tombeau Bay

C085787___ Ebene Tours & Company Ltd East Lane, Candos, Quatre Bornes

C085815 PAV CONSTRUCTION COMPANY LTD Impasse Frobeville, Allee Brillant, Castel

C085944 GEO - THERMAL POWER LTD Level 3, Alexander House, 35 Cybercity, Ebene

C085966 NG Tower Eleven Ltd 9th Floor B & S Tower Cybercity Ebene

C086057 The Northern Apartments Complex Ltd Suite 108-109, Grand Baie Business Quarter, Chemin Vingt 
Pieds, Grand Baie

C086100 SELION AND COMPANY LIMITED Wilson St, Les Martinieres, Surinam

C086192 CEL AVIATION LTD Old Airport Road, 1 st Floor, Air Cargo House, Plaine 
Magnien

C086220 BIG SECURITY LTD Avenue Edgar Quirin, Phoenix

C086231 NATWAR TRAVELS CO. Ltd La Vigie Road, Plaisance, Plaine Magnien

C086271 OSAF GROUP OF COMPANIES PVT LTD Mohammad Suleman Syed, Nicholson Road, Vacoas

C086278___ SEEKMED LIMITED J.S.S. Lane Triolet

CQ86323 VIP- ODYSSEY LTD 03 Residences Les Flammands, Pereybere

C086449 NARAINDUTH SOOKHARRY & CIE 
LTEE

Coriolis Road, 16eme Mile, Forest Side

C086454___ KASALINGAM TRADERS CO LTD 37 Ave Jinnah, Stanley, Rose Hill

C086589 DENUM DECO ENTERPRISE LTD 4C Rue Pasteur Forest Side, Curepipe

C086604____ Magic Mirror (Mauritius) Co Ltd Angle Remeno St,Prince Des Galles, Rose Hill

C086632____ TOOLOR LIMITED 5th Floor C & R Court, 49 Labourdonnais St, Port Louis

C086703_____ Hashven Group Ltd Royal Road, Ville Noire, Mahebourg

C086709___ DKS CONTRACTING LTD Foolmaun Road, Creve Coeur, Long Mountain

C086802____ AVIELEC ENGINEERING LTD Derby St, Forest Side

C086818 Island Fertilizers Logistics Ltd Beau Plan Business Park, Pamplemousses 21001,
Pamplemousses

C086822..___ DINESH GOLD CO. LTD Royal Road, Rose Belle

C086851_J Maragadham Education Ltd Labourdonnais Street, 28 Luxer Building, Port Louis

C086856 AJAGEER SSS BOULANGERIE CO 
LIMITED

Royal Road, Dagotiere, Verdun

CQ86869,..___ ABZ Global Solutions LTD Suite 205 + 206 Grand Baie Business Park, Grand Baie

C086897____ Chadira Construction Ltd Royal Road, Fond Du Sac

C086960.____ BLACK MARTINI LTD 47 Rue Des Caramboles Labourdonnais, Mapou

C087016.___ Supersunrise Touring Company Ltd Near Carambole Shop, Royal Road ,D’epinay

C087025 L’ATELIER D’ECRITURE Ltee La Pelouse, Trou D’eau Douce
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C087107 TRUCTRAK LTD Appt T03 N H D C C Levieux, Rose Hill
C087114 EVOTECH COMPUTERS SYSTEMS LTD 13 Panorama Lane, More Hermitage, Coromandel
C087133 EMMANUEL ELECTRIC AL AND POWER 

RAPID INSTALLATION SERVICES LTD
Paratian Lane, More Coosnapa, Curepipe

C087146 Flovic Investissement Ltee 2nd Floor, Fon Sin Bldg, Edith Cavell St, Port Louis
C087190 Ocean Oilexplorer Ltd c/o Interface Management Services Ltd, 9th Floor Raffles 

Tower, 19 Cybercity, Ebene
C087213 PUBELALTD 28 Francois Lim Avenue, Roches Brunes, Beau Bassin
C087227 SPORTS ADVERTISING AGENCY LTD 1F2 Moorgate House, Sir William Newton Street, Port Louis
C087304 SUGAR REEF PROPERTIES Ltd Sugar Reef Properties Ltd, c/o Master Electro Ltd, Royal 

Road, Bambous
C087395 VILLAGE RAVIN LTEE c/o Domaine Anna, Flic En Flac
C087432 FUNBEACH LTD 3 Ave Malartic, Q Bomes
C087453 Cimix Mechanical Equipment Ltd Royal Road, Plein Bois, L’escalier
C087560 DIALEKT LTEE Level 2 1 IB Castle Road, Coromandel
C087575 GREEN TOUCH CO. LTD Royal Road, Arsenal
C087627 S.BOCUS TRANSPORT LTD Edoo Lane, Glen Park, Vacoas
C087671 COMPAGNIE SUCRIERE LE BOSQUET 

LTD
c/o Mrs L.N.Rghoonundun, Pere Laval Lane, Beau Bassin

C087695 INTEGRATED MARKETING 
COMMUNICATIONS Ltd

c/o Bidwantee Teeluck, 7 Badel Powell St, Port Louis

C087710 Cape Bay Beach Resorts Ltd Suite 108-109, Grand Baie Business Quarter, Chemin Vingt 
Pieds, Grand Baie

C087761 HOME ACCOUNTING (HOMAC 
SERVICES) LTD

Allee Des Mouettes, More Swan, Pereybere

C087766 ISLAND WISE CLEANING LTD St Jean Rd, 3rd Fl Discovery House, Q Bomes

C087810 MINT VALLEY LTD 20 Holyrood Road, Vacoas
C087833 GreenMax LTD 53 C, Camp Levieux Eau Coulee, Curepipe Road

C087893 Albexil Ltd 14 Lancaster Court Lavoquer St, P Louis
C087931 EARTH NOMINEES LTD Hotel Avenue, 33 Cybercity C/O Juristax Ltd, Level 3, Ebene 

House Ebene, 72201

C088061 SAHOJA COMPANY LTD Royal Road, Montagne Blanche

C088107 MULTIPORT INTERNATIONAL TRADING 
LTD

c/o 55 More La Nouvelle Industrie, Notre Dame

C088130 Glenara Nominees Ltd c/o Glenara Management Services Ltd, Kwan Tee Street, 
United Docks Business Park, Caudan, Port Louis

C088137 Glenara Court Ltd c/o Glenara Management Services Ltd, Kwan Tee Street, 
United Docks Business Park, Caudan, Port Louis

C088138 IUIC CO LTD
C088157 Infini Investments Ltd. 10th Floor, Orange Tower, Ebene

C088218 Rajcoomar and Sons Transport Co. Ltd. Ramruttun Road, Malinga, St Pierre

C088268 Atelis Ltd 75 Plantation Marguery, Riviere Noire

C088283 MORABY BAKERY & CO LTD Sadally Road, Vacoas

C088321 SCI SAM LTEE c/o RJK Export Ltd, Chemin Bonnefin, Pailles

C088344 HR Practices Ltd Mon Repos, Pamplemousses

C088383 EXTENSION INTERACTIVE LTD 14 Avenue Des Lataniers, Quatre Bomes

C088477 Tri - R Estate Agent Limited 30 Louis Pasteur Street, 6th Floor, Shehnaz Tower, Port Louis
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C088478 PAPA’S DREAM COMPANY LTD Montee Bastille, Trou D’eau Douce
C088585 DUO COMPUTER GATE LIMITED. Building Opp Shell Station, Royal Road, Belle Rose, Quatre 

Bomes
C088597 Inconek (Mauritius) Ltd 31 Avenue Dodos, Sodna, Quatre Bomes

C088749 SH AHROSS AND COMPANY LTD. 10 Thevenau Lane, Floreal

C088830 ARMOROC LTD 424 Riverside Avenue, Balaclava
C088930 Mosther Limited Lot 22 Bank Street, Hyvec House Ebene, Cybercity

C088941 FOREVERGIFTS LTD 1F2 Moorgate House, Sir William Newton St, Port Louis
C088978 TNS Toys Enterprise Ltd Sir Hesketh Bell Avenue, Floreal
C089075 VARCO REALTORS LTD 27, Royal Road, GRNW, P. Louis

C089101 INDIAN PRIVATE NIGHT CLUB LTD Rotin Road, Quatre Bomes

C089104 BRUSCHETTA Ltee Bala Lane, Pereybere

C089170 P & G IMPEX LTD 3 A Edgar Laurent St, Curepipe

C089187 TULIP LANDVIEW LTD 1F2 Moorgate House, Sir William Newton St, Port Louis

C089219 PLAISANCE BUSINESS PARK LTD Suite 70, Chancery House Lislet Geoffroy St, Port Louis
C089254 JHURREE TEXTILES LTD Jackson Ave, Q Bomes
C089377 S.KASSEEAN K.C.N HOLDING 

COMPANY LTD
Coastal Road, Belle Mare, Flacq

C089406 SH NIROLI HOLDING LTD 6th Floor, Tower A 1, Cybercity, Ebene

C089425 TFP WHOLESALE LTD TFP Royal Road, Eau Coulee

C089562 RICHMONT CAPITAL LIMITED 21 A Kwan Tee Street, Caudan Port Louis
C089575 Sanjay Ramkalawon Business Development 

& Consultancy Ltd
Mont Fertile Boribon Lane

C089708 MARELI LTD. 73 More Swan, Pereybere

C089722 FAST WEARS LTD 20 Bassin Road, Quatre Bomes
C089744 TEXTILES EXPRESS CO. LTD 4 Boulevard Hugon, Port Louis

C089753 Royal V & V Jewellery Co Ltd Comlone Road, Nouvelle France
C089759 MANISH PRO AG MILLING LTD Swimming Pool Road, Calebasses

C089760 MANISH PROAG MARKETING LTD Swimming Pool Road, Calebasses

C089774 FRIGO SPARES LTD 57 Meenatchee Ammen Street, Port Louis

C089900 LIVE SUPPLY LTD 3 Etienne Pellereau, Port Louis

C089928 Highbrow Consultancy Ltd Royal Road, More St Andre

C090045 Sapri-Vishka Handicraft Company Ltd 6 China Street, Port Louis

C090048 Southern GOLDEN WHEAT CO LTD Royal Road, St Louis, Surinam

C090073 DRIVE WORLD LTD c/o Dharmanjay Singh Towokul, 18 Rossignols Ave, Sodnac 
Quatre Bomes

C090139 Ramasawmy and Ramessur Co. Ltd. Choolun Lane, Flic En Flac

C090227 ARCIMBOLDO LTD c/o Port Chambly, Terre Rouge

C090258 CHANDNI SONA JEWELLERY CO LTD Royal Road, 9eme Miles, Triolet

C090303 PLAY N WEAR LTD 24 Hitchcock Avenue, Q Bomes

C090348 ADMIN PARTNER LIMITED Copain Lane, Terre Rouge

C090384 ZiTOUNA TRADING LTD La Croix St, Forest Side

C090432 LPS ENGINEERING CO LTD Rue Tourette Vieux, Grand Port

C090461 NEETISH & RADHESWAREE Co. Ltd. 49B Ylang Ylang Avenue, Q Bomes

C090585 JSPAMITECH CO LTD c/o Felicite Jean Paul Grand La Fouche Mangues, Rodrigues
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C090637 CRYSTAL CROISIERES LTEE c/o J&J Engineering Co Ltd, Opposite Sunset Boulevard, 

Royal Road, Grand Bay

C090695 PCMA Ltd c/o Bnt Secretarial Services Ltd, 24 Avenue Des Hirondelle, 
Sodnac, Quatre Bomes

C090735 SPHERINITY LTD Branch Road, Riche Mare, Central Flacq

C090742 RENT - A - PUMP CO LTD c/o Lecordier & Partners Ltd, 12D Moka Business Centre, 
Moka

C090767 T.MAG. LTD 19, Rue Mareemootoo, Avenue Ollier, Rose Hill

C090789 Dodo Fashions Ltd c/o Textile Spare Parts Ltd, 34 Royal Road, Eau Coulee

C090857 KUBERA TECHNOLOGY LTD Coulisse Road, Riviere Des Anguilles
C090902 STERLING DOLPHIN CO LTD Office 101, First Floor Sterling House, 9 Lislet Geoffroy St, 

Port Louis
C091074 FORTUNE CAPITAL INVESTMENTS 

LIMITED
409 St James Court, St Denis St, Port Louis

C091141 Local Cuisine Ltd 5 Martin Luther King Street, Plaisance, Rose Hill

C091190 Aqua Mike Company Limited 15 Ville Neuve Street, Mahebourg

C09121I TI-COU TICOU LTEE Marion Lane, Geoffroy Road, Bambous

C091254 Dive Solutions Ltd St Denis Street, G13 St James Court Building, Port Louis 
11411

C091343 Street Performance Co Ltd 14 Wellington St ,Rose Hill

C091411 KIFT CO. LTD Volcy De Senneville Street, Port Louis

C091413 AJAY RESTAURANT LTD Abitka Road, Mon Gou,t Pamplemousses

C091419 Pioneer Power Solutions (Mtius) Ltd 2nd Floor, Fon Sin Bldg, Edith Cavell St, Port Louis

C091656 KARM ALLIANCE LTD Gros Billot, New Grove

C091662 Sweetkai Tours Ltd Manchester St, Baillache, Long Mountain

C091782 A.S.N MARKETING COMPANY LIMITED c/o Mr Mohammed Nazim Sookheea, Royal Road, L’avenir 
St Pierre

C091786 MIND AFRICA HOLDINGS (PROPERTY) 
LTD

7th Floor, Deraman Tower, Sir William Newton Street, Port 
Louis

C091801 MY FAIR LADY ROYAL KINGDOM LTD Royal Road, Fl8 Orchard Centre, Quatre Bomes

C091860 West Island Development Ltd 19 th Floor, Newton Tower, Sir William Stree, Port Louis

C091898 BEACH AND MOUNTAIN LIMITED c/o La Tourelle Secretarial Services, 2nd Floor, Ruisseau 
Creole, Black River

C091921 Lady bugs Early Childhood Proficiency 
Centre Ltd.

Camp Fanny, Chemin Grenier

C091946 TORNADO WARE LTD Jemmapes Street, First Floor, Jemmapes Square 23 Bis, Port 
Louis

C091986 Jusmah Investments and Technology Limited Guy Rozemont St, La Paix Piton

C092012 NANDN1R CO LTD Royal Road, Mare D’albert

C092119 Selective Fabrics Ltd Riverside, Phoenix

C092124 Sharoy Construction Consulting Services Co 
Ltd

274 Royal Road, Rose Hill

C092162 YANNI RICE SPECIALIST LTD M3 Motorway Opposite Container Park, Riche Terre

C092195 Buccaneers Co Ltd No.44, Domaine De Labourdonnais, c/o JP D’unienville, 
Mapou

C092253 VISION CONCEPT CO LTD Royal Road, Balisson, Rose Belle

C092259 FORANS CO LTD 37 Avenue Tristan D’avice, Q Bomes

C092319 VISHIP LOGISTICS LTD 46K Balisage St, Roche Bois, Mer Rouge, P Louis
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C092390 Island Executive Aviation Ltd Dodos Avenue, Sodnac, Q Bomes
C092391 SPR Consulting Services Ltd 23 Surath Ave, Q Bomes
C092427 ADRO HARDWARE LTD Circonstance, St Pierre
C092437 QUINCAILLERIE DOOKITRAM CO LTD. Le Bouchon Road, Trois Boutiques
C092575 CARGOTECH PROPERTIES LTD 3rd Floor, Amicale Building, 32 A, Farquhar Street, 

Port Louis
C092580 ALBION TOURS LTD Ave Des Carpes, Albion
C092653 GREEN SITES LTD St Jean Road, Arcades Dookun, Quatre Bomes
C092707 KALIS FACILITIES MANAGEMENT 

LIMITED
Bissoondoyal Street, Port Louis

C092716 UVTechnologies Ltd 204 Royal Road, Beau Bassin
C092717 CHAND TOURS LTD Laperouse Street, Curepipe
C092763 CASAFLO IMMOBILIER LTEE 9 Leonce Allas St, Port Louis
C092778 METAMAN CO LTD Office 101, First Floor, Sterling House, 9 Lislet Geoffroy St, 

P Louis
C092779 OMNILAND CO LTD Office 101, First Floor, Sterling House, 9 Lislet Geoffroy St, 

Port Louis
C092820 J. O. G INVESTMENT LTD c/o Mr Beehany Joyadeep, 7th Floor Newton Tower, Comer 

Remy Ollier, Sir W Newton St, P Louis
C092829 MS SOFTECH LTD Avenue Syed Hosen, Phoenix
C092852 WINSHAYE LTD Coriolis Rd, 16eme Mille, Forest Side
C092907 SHA-CLEAN CO. LTD Royal Road, Riambel, Surinam
C092916 SIRDARKHAN RENTAL LTD 44 Calcutta St, Port Louis
C092934 DEVI TENT SERVICE LTD Royal Rd, Camp Thorel
C092939 East Coast Villas Ltd Chemin Vingt Pieds, Cap Malheureux
C092952 NETTOYAGE PLUS AND TRANSPORT 

PLUS Co. Ltd
110 La Marie Rd, Quinze Cantons, Vacoas

C092960 TASHA BEST DECOR LTD Royal Road, Curepipe Road
C092983 PART ZONE CO LTD c/o Mr Sayed Nahim Fareed, Bazar St, Mahebourg

C093001 BLITZ Contracting Ltd c/o Chukoury Mahendra, Royal Road, Mare Tabac
C093002 Raschid Hobass Ltd 42 Avenue Nabee, Rose Hill
C093017 SOLEIL SUCRE LIMITEE 72 Royal St, Port Louis

Date: 26/02/2019

Registrar of Companies
One Cathedral Square

Jules Koenig Street
Port Louis

General Notice No. 388 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 31()( 1 )(c) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 309(1 )(b) of the Companies Act 2001 that the companies listed 
below are to be removed from the register as there is reason to believe that these companies have ceased to 
carry on business and there is no other reason for these companies to continue in existence/ have failed to 
pay the registration fees/ have not filed the annual return as required under section 223(2) of the Act.

Objection, if any, shall be delivered to the Registrar of Companies not later than 04 April 2019.
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Cl0002 ULTRACLEAN CO LTD C/O MR JEAN ALAIN NEMORIN GENERAL HALL 

STREET CUREPIPE
Cl 0044 MUKHTAR CO LTD 38, SIR SEEWOOSAGAR RAMGOOLAM. STREET, PORT 

LOUIS
C10174 HARD ROCK PROPERTIES LIMITED 7TH FLOOR.C AND R COURT LABOURDONNAIS 

STREET PORT LOUIS
C10315 FLICKER AGENCY LTD 33 CORDERIE STREET PORT LOUIS
C10380 TRIO PROTAWELD LTD COASTAL ROAD POINTE AUX PIMENTS
C10391 SOUVENIR CASTING LIMITED BACHA AND CO, CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS BACHA 

BUSINESS CENTRE CNR A.FEILLAFE AND DR ROUGET 
STS PORT LOUIS

C098215 LE BON PLAT LTD CAMP BELIN NO 2 HENRIETTA VACOAS
C098221 MOTORDRIVE LTD 5 HILLCREST AVENUE SODNAC Q BORNES
C098240 E.F. STANDARD MARKETING Ltd SALABEE AVENUE CLAIRFONDSNO 1 PHOENIX
C098243 DATA ONLINE MU LTD SIR A R M ST UPPER VALE C/O FOND DU SAC
C098284 AWL TRADING & CONTRACTING CO 

LTD
32-34 RESERVES STREET CASSIS PORT LOUIS

C098292 TRAK N STOP LTD ALLEE DES MANGUIERS 9 CAUDAN DEVELOPMENT 
BUILDING LES PAILLES

C098295 Shochin Investments Pty Ltd OFFICE 314, 3RD FLOOR NG TOWER, EBENE

C098355 NEW GUANDA LTD ROYAL ROAD TYACK RIV DES ANGUILLES

C098452 Engen Company (Mauritius) Limited Edith Cavell Street C/o SGG Corporate Services (Mauritius) 
Ltd, Les CascadesPort-Louis

C098476 Apavou Promotion Ltee PLOT 7, CYBER-CITY EBENE

C098505 BEAU SONGE DEVELOPMENT LTD C/O FIRE MOUNT COMPLEX ESTATE ROAD 
GOODLANDS

C098537 DurablEnviro Ltd MON REPOS PAMPLEMOUSSES

C098626 BEPRO (Mtius) Ltd 7B VELORE ST PORT LOUIS

C098634 Horizon Nord Ltee CHEMIN 20 PIEDS GRAND BAIE
C098641 VistaPlus Co Ltd 91 A MARTIN AVENUE VACOAS

C098663 MEDIASET LIMITED 15 PERE JEAN DE ROTON STREET ROSE HILL

C098697 INTEGRITY BEVERAGES 
INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

MON DESERT ROAD PLAINE MAGNIEN

C098753 K. EMPORIO CO LTD DR MANILALL STREET LALLMATIE

C098787 ANIL CAR RENTAL LTD TEMPLE ROAD COTTAGE

C098790 R.I.M CAR RENTAL CO LTD KHODABACCUS LANE MORC ST ANDRE P DES 
PAPAYES

C098842 S.P Fruital (Mtius) Co. Ltd. C/O MRS C PARMESSA PTE CABANE ROAD CAMP DE 
MASQUE PAVE FLACQ

C098858 Generation Phone Ltd FREEPORT ZONE 7 MER ROUGE PORT LOUIS

C098872 ZOOMPHICS CREATIVE SOLUTION 
LTD

8, OSLO LANE BERNADIN DE ST PIERRE VALLEE DES 
PRETRES

C098957 LOL Cafe Ltd 13 LA CAVERNE VACOAS

C098973 Coton du Paradis Ltee Gustave Colin, Forest Side

C098984 CVG Importer & Exporter Co. Ltd RUGHOOPUTH LANE, PALMA, QUATRE-BORNES

C098995 Spry Investment Ltd ST DENIS PORTLOUIS

C099207 CENTURY ADVERTISING CO LTD 7, LA LOUISE LANE QUATRE BORNES
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C099210 LOUMALY LTD INTENDANCE STREET 1st FLOOR ANGLO-MAURITIUS 

HOUSE PORT-LOUIS
C099273 PiLi PiLi LTD LA CASE BOIS CHERI ROUTE COTIERE POINTE-AUX- 

CANNONIERS

C099287 SMASH MULTI BUSINESS LTD AVENUE PERROQUET 1, MORC. GUIBIES, PAILLES

C099315 Ebene Kids Ltd GENTILLY MOKA
C099403 Sanlam Trustees International Limited C/o Summit Trust (Mauritius) Ltd, Labourdonnais Village, 

Mapou
C099446 NAVARA PROPERTIES LTD ROYAL ROAD TROU AUX BICHES
C099526 SAVE INVESTMENT LTD C/O DCDM MANAGEMENT SERVICES 10 FRERE FELIX 

DE VALOIS STREET PORT LOUIS
C099544 KERMES (MAURITIUS) LIMITED 30 RUE ST LOUIS PORT LOUIS
C099557 GREEN ALPHA CO LTD LES PAILLES ROAD PAILLES
C099578 PAINTING & DECORATING 

(CONTRACTING) LTD
GEOFFROY ROAD BAMBOUS

C099586 SPORTS IN MOTION LTD 1F2 MOORGATE HOUSE SIR WILLIAM NEWTON 
STREET PORT LOUIS

C099667 THE BIG BLUE LTD 1F2 MOORGATE HOUSE SIR WILLIAM NEWTON ST 
PORT LOUIS

C099683 Malachie Ltee SUPER U BELLE ROSE
C099771 UK TRADELINKS LTD PLAINES DES GERSIGNY CENTRAL FLACQ
C099781 PROSTRUCT ENGINEERING LTD BALKISSOON ROAD CAMP THOREL
C099836 REPRO SUPPLIES LTD ROYAL ROAD PETITE RIVIERE
C099842 LA PETITE MERFINE LTEE BEGUE ROAD HOLLYROOD NO 1 VACOAS
C099999 BH HARDWARE LTD 42 DECOURCYST PORTLOUIS
C100038 Kaushal Computers Service LTD SEECHURN LANE SOLFERINO 3 VACOAS
C100057 S.K Beauty North Company Ltd EMMANUEL ANQUETIL STREET PORT-LOUIS
Cl 00079 HARI OM TAT SAT & CO. LTD ROYAL ROAD NEW-GROVE
Cl 00095 THE SOURCE NATURAL MASSAGE 

CENTRE Ltd
ROYAL ROAD TROU D’EAU DOUCE

Cl 00097 Mausage Ltd SOLFERINO NO.4 VACOAS
C100237 BLUE PENCE PHILANUMISCO Ltd ROYAL ROAD MEDINE CAMP DE MASQUE
Cl00257 EASTFRONT PROPERTIES LTD 113 TRIANON 1 Q BORNES
CI00262 Krisram Consultancy Services Co Ltd NO 29 REMY OLLIER ST 2ND FLOOR RICHARD HOUSE 

PORT LOUIS
Cl00292 LE HOCHET FILLING STATION CO. LTD ROYAL ROAD LE HOCHET TERRE ROUGE
Cl 00295 PIRATES TRANS & CO LTD CITE CHA LANE TERRE ROUGE
C100326 Natural graphic & printing Ltd APPADOO LANE BASSIN ROAD Q BORNES
Cl00393 MAST ELECTRIC Co Ltd 14 ROYAL ROAD ST JEAN Q BORNES
Cl 00394 BATIPLUS CONSTRUCTION LTD MORC LAFILATURERIVIERE NOIRE
Cl00424 Sha-Car Rental Co. Ltd ROYAL ROAD RIAMBEL SURINAM
Cl00440 ILHA DO CIRNE ART AND FRAME 

GALLERY LTD
ART AND FRAME GALLERY ILHA DO CERNE ROYAL 
ROAD PTE AUX CANONNIERS G BAIE

Cl00455 APPANDI INVESTMENT LTD Avenue Les Multipliants, La Preneuse, Black River
Cl 00459 ULTRALIFT CO LTD GENERAL HALL ST CASERNES CUREPIPE
C100496 La Veneziana Gelato Ltd ROYAL ROAD CANDOS Q BORNES

FILE NO. NAME OF COMPANY REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS OF COMPANY
Cl00508 TH Investments Ltd SUITE 108-109, GRAND-BAIE BUSINESS QUARTER, 

CHEMIN VINGT PIEDSGRAND-BAIE
Cl00549 MERAKI ZEN LTD 84A RAOUL RIVET ST PORT LOUIS
C100575 S & S Garage and Spare Parts Ltd ROYAL ROAD BON ACCUEIL
C100588 SERAPHIS CONSTRUCTION & 

RENOVATION CO LTD
C/R CANDA LANE & GERANIUMS AVENUE BOUNDARY 
ROAD Q BORNES

Cl00603 CARBON SHOP CO LTD DUMAS ST PORT LOUIS
Cl 00609 MAURUSSIALTD SIR WILLIAM NEWTON STREET 7TH FLOOR, 

DERAMANN TOWER PORT LOUIS
C100619 BIODYNAMICS LTD 49 SHAT1ALL DHANJEE ST ROSE HILL
Cl00637 R S ADVERTISING LTD 113 Royal Road, Beau Bassin
Cl00678 YOOFAT CO LTD FRANCOIS LEGUAT PORT MATHURIN RODRIGUES
Cl 00806 Nomiblue Ltd C/O BLUE OCEAN MANAGEMENT LTD 6TH FLOOR GM 

TOWER MAUPIN ST PORT LOUIS
Cl 00807 Directblue Ltd C/O BLUE OCEAN MANAGEMENT LTD 6TH FLOOR GM 

TOWER MAUPIN ST PORT LOUIS
C100810 AZeus Forensics Ltd 20 LA HAUSSE DE LA LOUVIERE FLOREAL
Cl 00843 EBENISTE BADUL CO. LTD PROVIDENCE RD POSTE DE FLACQ
Cl 00848 Big Technologies Ltd BONNE TERRE ROAD VACOAS
C100868 OCTRON - AQUA SHOP LTD. 19A LABOURDONNAIS ST PORT LOUIS
Cl 00884 PARVEZ TRADING Import & Export Co. 

Ltd
ROYAL ROAD RTE NICOLAY PORT LOUIS

Cl 00888 Imrane Pharm Ltd 13 AUGUSTE ESNOUF ST CUREPIPE
Cl 00906 AEU INDIAN OCEAN LTD C/O G2S NO 62 AVE DES GLAIEULS Q BORNES
Cl 00987 YOUNG & SONS CO LTD RASITATANE ROAD ROSE HILL
C10I023 OS MEDIA LTD 2ND FLOOR LABAMA HOUSE SIR WILLIAM NEWTIN 

STREET PORT LOUIS
C101071 DEED AR MARKETING CO LTD 3R MILES BROWN STE CROIX
C101101 SIT LANDSCAPE CONTRACTING 

SERVICES LTD
GROUND FLOOR NG TOWER NG TOWER CYBERCITY 
EBENE

C101109 THE BUSINESS POINT COMPANY 
LIMITED

DR JEAN TANGUY ST MORC AVRILLON BEAU BASSIN

C101158 RAXMAX INTL Ltd ATLAS ROAD GOODLANDS
C101175 Coin Frais Ltee GUNNER’S LANE ST JOSEPH TERRE ROUGE
C101181 MARTELLO SEAFOOD LTD ROUTE COTIERE LA PRENEUSE RIVIERE NOIRE
CI01276 SIRDARKHAN TRANSPORT LTD 44 CALCUTTA STREET PORT LOUIS
C101346 D.M.S Web Solutions Ltd 30 BLUE LANE RESIDENCE BEAU SEJOUR ROSE HILL
C101470 HANS APPAYA IMPORT AND EXPORT 

LTD
CEMETRY ROAD CIRCONSTANCE ST PIERRE

C101485 Rainbow Car Hire Co Ltd 11A ARNAUD ST BEAU BASSIN
Cl 01500 LAZARE PROJECTS LTD C/O NAVITAS CORPORATE SERVICES LTD NAVITAS 

HOUSE ROBINSON ROAD, CUREPIPE
C101563 Belle Verte Ltee ST JEAN 5TH FLOOR DISCOVERY HOUSE QUATRE 

BORNES
C101606 Lubrycco Ltee DBM BUILDING NO 1 INDUSTRIAL ZONEIRAL 

P LAUZUN
C101651 JEYA MOTORS CO LTD 104 NICOLAY ROAD STE CROIX
C101664 FARINEX CO LTD SEENEEVASSEN AVENUE Q BORNES
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FILE NO. NAME OF COMPANY REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS OF COMPANY
C101697 NEW REFLEX LTD AENUE BOUNTY MORC RAFFRAY ALBION
C101721 B POTIES LTD BLOCK 131 CITE LACHAUX MAHEBOURG
C101794 TOPLAND INVESTMENT LTD 60 DR O BEAUGEARD ST PORT LOUIS
C101854 FRONTIER GLOBAL LTD C/O 55 MORC LANOUVELLE IN DUSTRIE NOTRE DAME
C101880 ALTERNATE ENERGY SOLUTIONS LTD 1 MALARTIC STREET QUATRE BORNES
C101885 HINDOORAJ ENTERPRISE LTD ALLEE JACQUES BAMBOUS
C101898 A P AUTOPARTS CO. LTD 05 CHADY LANE SCHOOL ROAD TERRE ROUGE
C101961 DSPACE CONTRACTING LTD 40 DESCHARTRES ST PORT LOUIS
C101976 JOT GLOBAL LTD C/O GUNGARAM HEMRAJ C/R TOUSSAINT JACKSON 

ROAD VACOAS
C101983 HH Panelling Ltd 28 REMI OLLIER PORT LOUIS
C102018 F.C LEW YUM CHAN & CO LTD 38 RUE DES PETRELS BAIE DU TOMBEAU
Cl 02030 WORLD CLASS APPARELS LTD C/O JURISTAX LTD LEVEL 3, EBENE HOUSE, HOTEL 

AVENUE, 33 CYBERCITY EBENE 72201, REPUBLIC OF 
MAURITIUS

C102165 S.A JOOMUN TRANSPORT CO. LTD ROYAL ROAD Q COCOS
C102170 RAIHAN COMPANY LTD ROYAL ROAD L’ESCALIER
C102318 FUTURE FURNITURE LTD ROBERT STEIN ST CAMP CHAPELON PAILLES
C102514 RODIMEX PROPERTIES LTD ROUTE JEAN PAUL II LA FERME RODRIGUES
Cl02522 Tessie Belle Ltee RICH ST CAMP DE MASQUE PAVE
Cl 02542 SIT EBENE PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT 

LTD
GROUND FLOOR NG TOWER CYBERCITY EBENE

Cl 02608 B. ISSUR & CO LTD 7TH MILES TRIOLET
C102612 SERGEANT SECURITY GUARD LTD. 12A FROPPIER ST PORT LOUIS
Cl 02642 CRISHNA SOOMER TRAVEL TOURS 

COMPANY LIMITED
MORC MONT CALM TAMARIN

Cl02703 Verizon Consult Ltd ROYAL ROAD HERMITAGE PHOENIX
Cl02705 IFITNESS LTD 4A CHASTEAUNEUF ST CUREPIPE
C102711 Gove Support Management Co Ltd AVE GUY ROZEMONT TREFLES R HILL
C102729 DTL (Mauritius) Ltd 2ND FLOOR FON SING BUILDING EDITH CAVELL 

STREEY PORT LOUIS
Cl 02760 COETZEE AND PARTNERS LTD 4TH FLOOR EBENE HEIGHTS EBENE
C102819 GARAGE DENIS PROSPER LTD GIQUEL ST CAMP LE VIEUX EAU COULEE
Cl02860 MARVELLOUS CENTRE LTD 34 AVENUE DOYEN QUATRE BORNES
Cl02861 NEWREX CO LTD 11 TER DAUPHINE ST P LOUIS
Cl02862 HEAVENSTAR CO LTD 34 AVENUE DOYEN QUATRE BORNES
C102887 NOMARYN TRADING LTD ALPHA ROMEO AVENUE CIRCONSTANCE SAINT 

PIERRE
Cl02922 II PAV TRADING CO LTD IMPASSE FROBERVILLE ALLEE BRILLANT CASTEL
Cl 02930 THANKS AND TRUST LTD. 57 AVENUE BOIS NOIR PLAISANCE ROSE HILL
C102934 PGM Properties Ltd 44 AVE COSSIGNY Q BORNES
C102935 Speedo Transport Ltd 12 MARCEL SAVRIMOOTOO ST PORT LOUIS
Cl02983 KUBERA DISTRIBUTION LTEE 5A THOMPSON LANE VACOAS
Cl03004 Tropical Ice Co. Ltd. 23B SIR VIRGIL NAZ ST CUREPIPE ROAD
C103051 NINETEEN-FIFTY DESIGN & PRINT CO. 

LTD
38 SOUILLAC ST PORT LOUIS
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C103054 FERNEY BUSINESS CONSULTANTS 

LTD
4 ROYAL ROAD 1 ST FLOOR ROSE HILL

Cl 03068 SINGH MECHANICAL WORKS CO LTD 3 FLAMBOYANT ST RIVIERE DU REMPART
C103147 Ecoweb Ltd ROYAL ROAD ST JULIEN D’HOTMAN
Cl03205 INTERIOR CONCEPT PROPERTIES LTD BLACK ROCK ROAD TAMARIN
C103213 FOREVER CLOTHING LTD C/O MR MOHAMMAD AJMAL JHEENGOOR ALLEE 

BRILLIANT CASTEL
C103309 MOONEEGADOO N VAN CO LTD ROYAL ROAD FOND DU SAC
C103376 WEBSUN MANAGEMENT & 

CONSULTANT LTD
92 ST JEAN RD QUATRE BORNES

C103385 ZOZA TRADING LTD CNR PITOT & STEVENSON ST SOUILLAC
C103413 KC’S FASHION CO LTD 161A MGR LEEN ST PORT LOUIS
Cl 03420 Design Partners Architects (Mauritius) Ltd SUITE 108-109 GRAND BAIE BUSINESS QUARTER 

CHEMIN VINGT PIEDS GRAND BAIE
Cl03487 PLUM DESIGN LIMITED RUE DAHLIA ALMA VERDUN
C103555 Shah Aluminium Product Ltd ROYAL ROAD MONT IDA
C103557 PROFESSIONAL RETAIL

MANAGEMENT LTD
6, NAHABOO SOLIM STREET PORT LOUIS

Cl 03606 AMMO DESIGN LIMITED 29 CLEMENT CHAROUX BEAU BASSIN
Cl 03640 KINOO FOOD SERVICES LTD 1DR JOSEPH RIVIERE STREET PORT LOUIS
Cl03646 BRASITECH INTERNATIONAL 

HOLDE'JGS LTD.
AVE SIVANANDA FLOREAL

C103655 KAAFILA TRAVEL & TOURS LTD LATAPIE RD BON ACCEUIL
C103677 AD EVENTS & COMMUNICATIONS LTD C/O MR JUGDISH JOYPAUL 3 LISLET GEOFFROY ST 

BEAU BASSIN
Cl03694 GEO-PRO LTD c/o Watertech Ltd, Allee Manguiers, Pailles West

C103714 KRsolns LTD 10 FRANCOIS LIM AVE ROCHES BRUNES BEAU BASSIN

Cl 03730 Unicus Ltd ROYAL RD CASTEL

C103733 A.N.T.s MANAGEMENT Ltd C/O PRASHANT CALCUTTEA 4 MANITA HOUSE BROAD 
AVE ROYAL RD BELLE ROSE

Cl03742 NADERZ LTD LOT 37 MORC SITE & SERVICES AVE RATSITATANE
ROSE HILL

C103766 OnV Transport Ltd KALIMAYE ROAD NEW GROVE

C103795 First Call Center Co Ltd 4TH FLOOR ST PAUL ROAD JHUGROO BUILDING 
VACOAS

Cl 03820 S P PURGASS Co. Ltd LAURATE ROAD MONTAGNE BLANCHE
Cl03824 S.R.A BHUGELOO (TAXIDERMIST) LTD ROUTE BOIS CHERI ST PIERRE

C103830 CAVICO HOLDING CO LTD RUE DU VIEUX CONSEIL C/O CAFE DU VIEUX CONSEIL 
PORT LOUIS

C103831 Millenium Outsourcing Ltd Level 3, Alexander House, 35 Cybercity, Ebene

C103835 GREEN WASH LTD FERNEY ROAD INDUSTRIAL ZONE FOREST SIDE

Cl03900 VOYAGES PRIVILEGES LTEE CITRONELLE RODRIGUES

Cl 03937 COOL TRANSPORT LTD ROUTE D’ARGENT CAMP LE VIEUX ROSE HILL

Cl03948 DOM’S PLACE LTD 5, BRABANT STREET, BELL VILLAGE PORT LOUIS

Cl03966 Genesis Consulting International Ltd OLD AIRPORT ROAD 1ST FLOOR, AIR CARGO HOUSE 
PLAINE MAGNIEN

C103983 GENERAL FAST LTD ROYAL ROAD BELAIR RIVIERE SECHE
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C103984 HAAJRAH TRADING LTD ARBRE SEC STREET EAU COULEE CUREPIPE ROAD
C103987 DAPKHO LTD AVENUE SOOBIAH REDUIT
Cl 03999 Mmiziriss Ltd HAPPY WORLD HOUSE, 37 SIR WILLIAM NEWTON 

STREET PORT LOUIS
Cl 04080 DK KALPANA PRODUCTION Ltd AVENUE DES ROSSIGNOLS MEDINE CAMP DE MASQUE
Cl 04085 SHAVAK LLYODS LTD 34, AVENUE DESROSIERS QUATRE BORNES
Cl 04099 CAREER EXPRESS (MTIUS) LTD 6, FIRST FLOOR RIVERSIDE COMPLEX RIVIERE DU 

REMPART

C104100 GLORY FASHION LTD C/O SOHAN MEGNATH CLAIRFONDS NO. 2 PHOENIX
C104130 Kryp PROPERTIES LTD C/O KRESHAN BUCKTOWAR CLAIRFONDS NO 3 (OPP 

RESERVOIR) VACOAS
C104151 Sign Division LTD 3 ROUTE LANGLOIS TRANQUEBAR PORT LOUIS
Cl 04205 FOTOSHOOT PRODUCTIONS CO LTD C/O JEAN JACQUES PIERRE FABIEN, IMPASSE BAISSAC, 

RUE LEES CUREPIPE

Date: 28.02.2019

Registrar of Companies
One Cathedral Square

Jules Koenig Street
Port Louis

General Notice No. 389 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 310(l)(c) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 309(l)(b) of the Companies Act 2001 that the companies listed 
below are to be removed from the register as there is reason to believe that these companies have ceased to 
carry on business and there is no other reason for these companies to continue in existence/ have failed to 
pay the registration fees/ have not filed the annual return as required under section 223(2) of the Act.

Objection, if any, shall be delivered to the Registrar of Companies not later than 09 April 2019.

FILE NO. NAME OF COMPANY REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS OF COMPANY
Cl 1230 TREBMAR TRADING LTD CHEMIN CASSE GHOON 86 AVE FLAMBOYANT POINTE

AUX CANONN1ERS

Cl 1354 J.S. FOOTWEAR LTD 50 BLONDEAU ST ROSE HILL
Cl 1405 MAURICAR SPAREPARTS LTD 36 BRABANT ST P LOUIS

CI 1419 G. DE VILLIERS PAINT CONTRACTORS 
LTD

BLOCK A1 M EZZA BUSINESS HUB LAMIVOIE TAMARIN

Cl 1469 PAINTING & DECORATING CO.LTD. GEOFFROY ROAD BAMBOUS

C11602 ATEX INTERNATIONAL LTD “SIBOTIE HOUSE” L’ANSE COURTOIS PAILLES

Cl 1634 MACPRINT & GRAPHICS CO. LTD. 14 CAUDAN ST PORT LOUIS

Cl 1653 BODY SENSE LTD. CHANCERY HOUSE, CH 205 L.GEOFFROY ST PORT 
LOUIS

C111954 ZOLO ENTERPRISE LTD JINNAH ROAD, MON GOUT, PAMPLEMOUSSES

Cl 11964 GOWRI EDUCATION LTD C/O B.MADHOU ROYAL RD 7TH MILE TRIOLET

Cl 11981 SOLUTION TECHNIQUE ET 
APPARE1LLAGE LTD

ROYAL ROAD HIGHLANDS PHOENIX

Cl 11983 BAIE TORTUES INVESTMENT LTD 145 AVE PA1LLE EN QUEUE TOMBEAU BAY
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FILE NO. NAME OF COMPANY REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS OF COMPANY
Cl 11991 AWG INVESTMENTS LTD 6A, JACKSON ROAD VACOAS
Cl 12002 ISLAND BAKERY & PASTRY LTD ROYAL ROAD BELVEDERE BRISEE VERDIERE

C112015 DIGITAL NEXT STEP LTD AVENUE BROWN SEQUARD VACOAS

Cl 12043 PLAISANCE BUSINESS HOTEL LTD CHANCERY HOUSE, 707, LISLET GEOFFROY STREET 
PORT LOUIS

Cl 12064 B & L CONSTRUCTION CO. LTD C/O MR BISWAMITRE DHANSA SOLFERINO NO 4 
VACOAS

Cl 12068 DAZZLING MEDIA LTD 19 WELLINGTON STREET ROSE HILL
C112078 Sirsa Entertainment Co. Ltd. ROYAL ROAD CASTEL
C112082 PINK BERRY LTD 55 AVENUE IBIS MORC SODNAC QUATRE BORNES
C112118 Tango fze Ltd 5 LISTON AVENUE, LA LOUISE QUATRE BORNES
C112130 Societe A&K Boodhoo Ltd ROYAL ROAD GRAND GAUBE
C112151 ALL NUTRITION SHOP LIMITED 3 Ave Charles Lees Boundary Road, Rose Hill
C112161 W. AUSMAU LTD. AVENUE PAUL CHASTEAU VACOAS
C112211 SWIM TIME CO LTD 87 CHANTILLE MORC SWAN PEREYBERE GRAND BAIE
Cl12246 KT’S EVENT SERVICES CO LTD GANGA LANE QUATRE BORNES
Cl 12259 La Brasserie Investment Ltd L ABRASSERIE RD, P.O BOX 27 FOREST SIDE
Cl 12339 GOURMET FISH LTD ROYAL ROAD POINTE AUX CANNONIERS
Cl 12404 WOMEN IN NETWORKING LIMITED AVE RATSITATANE SOROPTIMIST DAY CARE CENTRE 

CAMP LEVIEUX , ROSE HILL
C112417 ENFORCER SECURITY SERVICES LTD PIERRE S1MONET STREET FLOREAL
Cl 12466 SALEMODE LTD AVENUE GERANIUM GRAND BAIE
Cl 12475 REEVA CONTAINER TRANSPORT LTD. 10 DOCTEUR PIARROUX STANLEY ROSE HILL
Cl 12497 SEVEN DIAMOND’S CARGO SERVICES 

LTD
ROOM 3 LAI WAN CHUT BLD R. SEENEEVASEN STREET 
PORT LOUIS

Cl 12530 DODO FARM LTD 10 JOSEPH PIERRE FRANCOIS STREET, PORT LOUIS
C112574 RESIDENCE DE MARTELLO LTD AVENUE BOIS DE BILLES, LA PRENEUSE RIVIERE 

NOIRE
C112627 LATITUDE DEVELOPMENTS LTD C/O CPMD LTD SUGAR MALL SWAMI SIVANANDA 

AVENUE VACOAS
C112636 AROUNDVBLOCK LTD BLOCK 3 MEDINE BUSINESS PARK BLACK RIVER 

ROAD CASCAVELLE
Cl 12693 ACTIVE ACCOUNTING LTD. Royal Road, Belvedere Lallmatie
Cl 12695 M.VIRA BOTSHARE CO LTD 57 MENAGERIE ROAD CASSIS
C112710 Erchwon Limited BOIS P1GNOLET TERRE ROUGE
Cl 12750 EQUIP IMPORT & EXPORT LTD C/O VEDANTA LTEE 2ND FLOOR LES JAMALACKS 

BUILDING VIEUX CONSEIL STREET, PORT LOUIS
Cl 12770 TIZ1O FASHION LIMITED 45 AVENUE DES MANGUIERS QUATRE BORNES
C112776 SUNSHINE EVENTS Co Ltd. 55 AVENUE DES IBIS MORC SODNAC QUATRE BORNES
C112782 KENDRACELL LTD Skytronic Shop, Kendra Complex, Royal Rd, St Pierre
Cl 12786 Ci’a Creation Ltd PARASOL LANE MONT FERTILE NEW GROVE
Cl 12793 Ferney Accountants Ltd 4 ROYAL ROAD 1 ST FLOOR ROSE HILL
C112831 Thomas More Property Holdings Ltd OFFICE 5, FRENCH HUB AVENUE DE LA SALETTE, 

COEUR DE VILLE GRAND BAY
Cl 12856 CANCRI E Ltd MORC SOUVENIR AVENUE DORADE TROU AUX 

BICHES
Cl 12857 TOLIARA WATER LTD 1, BALGOBION STREET ROSE HILL
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C112876 PLAISANCE ESTATE LTD CHANCERY HOUSE 707 LISLET GEOFFROY STREET 

PORT LOUIS
Cl 12929 Mediasky Ltd WINDSOR COMPLEX 1ST FLOOR ROYAL ROAD 71501 

BEAU BASSIN
Cl 12935 MULTI UNIT MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

& CO LTD
87, MORC SWAN PEREYBERE

Cl 12948 ML SPORTS LTD 1ST FLOOR FOTOBOUT1C FLATS ROYAL ROAD 
CUREPIPE

C112956 Rajesh Prayag Electrical Services Ltd Fl, L’AGREMENT SAINT PIERRE
Cl 12976 CANS FURNITURE AND 

CONTRACTING LTD
93A SAINTE MARIE ROAD MORCELLEMENT 
CHAMPVILLE SAINT CROIX PORT LOUIS

C112980 SPECTRA EYE LIMITED 4TH FLOOR EBENE SKIES RUE DE L’INSTITUT EBENE
C113019 PANDANEIGE LTEE NO.3 (A) GEORGES GUIBERT LANE, 1, FLOREAL
Cl 13055 The Brand Cafe Ltd ADE CHEMIN 20 PIED G BAY
C113056 Eunomix Business & Economics Ltd MARBELLA ROAD PELLEGRIN, TRIANON, QUATRE 

BORNES
C113099 SHRI GARMENTS LTD CALLYCHURN LANE CARREAU LALIANE
C113101 VEHICLE RESCUE SERVICES LTD 2 L’OISEAU STREET SAINTE CROIX
C113108 Sravanam Hardware Ltd HELVETTIA ST PIERRE
C113127 UNITED INDIANS TELEVISION Co Ltd NO.42 VAVID HOUSE JOHN KENNEDY STREET AVENUE 

VACOAS
C113132 CAMVIEW LTD 8 MORC. LARCHER ROSE HILL
C113141 SMILE DISTRIBUTORS LTD Clos Jolis, Morcellement Lady Hein, Moka
C113157 Le Benitier Trust & Corporate Management 

Ltd
20 MORC LES ALIZEES, BLACK ROCK ROAD, TAMARIN

C113229 Megha Expo Co. Ltd SHOP NO 123 BAZAR DE GRAND BAIE GRAND BAIE
C113231 The Rock Beach Bar Ltd MORC SOUVENIR AVENUE DORADE TROU AUX 

BICHES
C113291 DIGITAL FOOTPRINT LTD LA PRENEUSE, BLACK RIVER
Cl 13305 Choon Kat Investment Promotion Ltd 145, AVE PAIILE EN QUEUE TOMBEAU BAY
C113316 JOEY & STEVE SOUND SYSTEM LTD. RAOUL LE JEUNE STREET BEAU BASSIN
Cl 13342 ZENITH FUND SERVICES LTD 3RD FLOOR, TOWER III NEXTERACOM, CYBERCITY 

EBENE, MAURITIUS
Cl13343 ZENITH CONSULTING LTD 92 SIR SEEWOOSAGURRAMGOOLAMSTREET 

SODNAC
C113371 HZ KAR LIMITED K.J.W. Lane, Le Hochet, Terre Rouge
C113391 Chez Fred & Annick Snack Co Ltd SALAMAT KHAN CHADY STREET ROCHE BRUNES 

BEAU BASSIN
C113399 WXY Agents Limited BONNE TERRE ROAD VACOAS
Cl 13418 PEARLVALLEY COMPANY LTD NO3, LA SOURCE AVENUE QUATRE BORNES
C113483 MASUK INTERNATIONAL PVT. LTD 26 Labourdonnais Ave Quatre Bornes
C113506 Tristar Transport (Mauritius) Ltd 14, Lancaster Court Lavoquer Street Port Louis
Cl 13564 FOODTANDEM LTD ROYAL ROAD MARE D’ALBERT
Cl 13604 CHARTREUSE PROPERTIES AND 

INVESTMENT LTD
Montee Lapeyre, Nouvelle France

C113616 ONEOONE MULTIMEDIA CO LTD LOT NO.21 GROUND FLOOR MEDINE MEWS CHAUSSE 
STREET, PORT-LOUIS 1112-07

Cl 13697 SILK ROAD CONSULTING LTD 4 ROYAL ROAD 1ST FLOOR ROSE HILL
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C113715 Sandish Enterprise Ltd MAHATMA GANDHI STREET TROIS BOUTIQUES 

TRIOLET
Cl 13744 DESIGN PLACE LTD The Cubicle, Lot 101, 35-37 Royal Road, Phoenix 73652,

Mauritius The Cubicle, Lot 101,35-37 Phoenix 73652
Cl 13771 Easy Shots Co. Ltd 65 RUE FIRMIN CAMP LEVIEUX STANLEY ROSE HILL
Cl 13788 GOSPEL FIRE MISSION Railway Road Rte 16, Providence, Quartier Militaire
Cl 13826 MASCAREIGNES FISHERIES COMPANY 

LIMITED
C/O SHANE & CO FINANCIAL & TAX CONSULTAN 
IQBAL ROAD T GRAND BAY

Cl 13837 Z.N.Z CONTRACT CAR CO LTD RTE VINGTANO1 VACO AS
C113849 DIRECT HARDWARE LTD AVENUE DES PETRELS MEDINE CAMP DEMASQUE
Cl 13860 COUP DE BOULE LTEE LISLET GEOFFROY 2ND FL RM 303-305 CHANCERY

HOUSE PORT LOUIS
Cl13898 JweeSix Services Ltd CAMP DHOBY EAU COULEE CUREPIPE ROAD
C113900 NSN RESTO CO LTD 20 Palmerstone Street Phoenix
C113915 SVIR BUILDERS LTD NO21 COLLONEL MAINGARD STREET BEAU BASSIN
Cl 13945 Kuxxo Company Ltd 126 A JACKSON ROAD VACOAS
C113958 DANCE IN THE CITY LTD SOCIETY CIVILE GUNNY BUILDING 5TH FLOOR 1 

QUAY STREET PORT LOUIS
C113976 Vik & Vidish Co Ltd GROS BILLOT NEW GROVE
C113977 Green R.K. Agriculture Co. Ltd. C/O K. RUNGHEN KATIGEN MORC PRUD’HOMME 

RIVIERE DES ANGUILLES
C113980 Honest Tours Limited 305 STERLING TOWER 14 LAPOUDRIERE STREET PORT 

LOUIS
C114151 CREATIVE CAR RENTAL LTD. RUE COUVENT DE LORETTE CUREPIPE

C114175 Break Masters Ltd 7,THOMY ROUSSET ST ROSE HILL
Cl 14180 Le Secret de Jasmin Ltd 6, AZUR BEACH COMPLEX ROYAL ROAD PEREYBERE

Cl 14236 TFlash Event Ltd STIRLING STREET ENGRAIS MARTIAL CUREPIPE
Cl14242 MYDRIC LTD 4, AVENUE DECAEN BELLE ROSE ROSE HILL

C114381 GAMEA IMPORT AND EXPORT LTD RIVALLAND ROAD CREVE COEUR
C114397 LLS MOMPLE ENTREPRISE LTEE BLOCK C 46 CIE JOACHIN FOREST SIDE
C114398 Credentia Corporate Services Ltd 2ND FLOOR THE CATALYST 40 CYBERCITY EBENE
Cl 14405 LA CAPUCINE PRE-PRIMARY SCHOOL 

LTD.
A 10D AMBEYA STREET LA TOUR KOENIG PTE AUX 
SABLES

Cl14443 TANZIM CREATIONS LTEE BOULANGER RD MTE BLANCHE
C114458 LIGHT CONCEPT NAILS (MAURITIUS) 

LTD
14, LA COLLINE COMMERCIAL CENTRE CANDOS 
QUATRE BORNES

Cl14494 RKS FLAVOURS LTD C/O RAMBARAN SUNNY AMAURY BRANCH ROAD 
MARE D’AUSTRALIA

C114528 Beau Bassin High Ltd HENRI LEMAIRE ST BEAU BASSIN
C114534 Alena Capital Ltd Rue de la Democratic Office 104, Ebene Junction Ebene

Cl 14536 Indianocean Cell Ltd ROYAL ROAD WINDSOR COMPLEX 1ST FLOOR BEAU 
BASSIN

C114539 SAFE TRANSPORT LINK SERVICES LTD PETIT VERGER BRANCH ROAD SAINT PIERRE

C114719 Y&C Marine Co Ltd MAJOR LANE LA PAIX PITON
C114755 BOULANGERIE ET PATISSERIE LA

BONNE BAGUETTE CO LTD
ROYAL ROAD BAMBOUS

Cl 14763 E-VIA MARKETING CO LTD 458C BERNARDIN DE ST PIERRE VALLEE DES PRETRES 
PORT LOUIS
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Cl 14768 ZAIMAN DISTRIBUTION AND 

MARKETING LTD
7 INKERMANN STREET PORT LOUIS

Cl 14782 CKO Technology Services Ltd LEVEL 10NEXTERACOM TOWER 1 CYBERCITY EBENE
C114813 UNITED AFRICA HEALTH LTD THE GROUND IBL BUSINESS ROYAL ROAD CASSIS 

PORT LOUIS
Cl 14830 VISUALISE TOURS LTD TAMARIN ROAD CHAMOUNY CHEMIN GRENIER
Cl 14877 SmartNTrendy Ltd 9 AVENUE SURCOUF QUATRE BORNES
Cl14924 PRONICKEL LTD 53 MORCELLEMENT CAMP LEVIEUX ROSE HILL
Cl14982 Pyrite Gemstones Ltd 35 MGR MURPHY AVENUE QUATRE BORNES
C115021 SHRI DURGAVATIIMPEX LTD ROYAL ROAD MORCELLEMENT ST ANDRE
Cl 15046 RB TECHNOLOGY LTD LES GUIBIES PAILLES PORT LOUIS
C115055 S. MARTHEN DISTRIBUTION LTD B25 NHDC COMPLEX CHRYSANTHEMUM CAMP-LE- 

VIEUX ROSE-HILL
Cl15068 JORDAN INTERNATIONAL LTD 42 AVENUE SSR SODNAC QUATRE BORNES
C115071 PROSPECTIVE PROPERTIES LTD 13 MELDRUM STREET CUREPIPE
C115160 AMOPRINT LTD PARC INDUSTRIEL DE LA SLDC LA TOUR KOENIG 

POINTE AUX SABLES
C115166 DJ BING PRODUCTION LTD 68 RUE ROLAND MAUREL PAILLES
Cl 15183 WHAT BOX LTD 238 MORC PETIT VILLAGE SAINT ANTOINE 

GOODLANDS
C115196 FABOLI QUICKLINKS LTD WILLOUGHBY ST CUREPIPE
C115216 SMARTEX HOLIDAYS LTD ROYAL RD TROU D’EAU DOUCE
C115219 SATURNUS ACCOUNTING AND 

CONSULTING LTD
11 CHINA ST PORT LOUIS

C115258 MK PURSUN&SONS LTD ROSE GARDEN ROSE BELLE
Cl 15288 DAJS CONTRACTING CO. LTD ROYAL ROAD GRANDE RETRAITE BON ACCEUIL
Cl 15290 PRAMODA CONTRACTING LTD ROYAL ROAD APPT 33 RESIDENCE RAMDENEE 

FOREST SIDE
C115299 GOURIETTE ANGEL CO LTD NO.5 PIETON PERE LAVAL STREET STE CROIX PORT 

LOUIS
C115317 NUNKOO TYS CO LTD VILLAGE COUNCIL STREET BELLE VUE MAUREL
Cl 15349 GUILDED ART LTD FINCH LANE FOREST SIDE
C115431 WELL CONNECTED LTD BHOYROO RD VILLE BAGUE
Cl 15449 OCEAN SUNLIGHT LTD Cm- Silicon Ave & Bank St, 9th Floor, Maeva Tower Ebene 

CyberCity, 72201
Cl 15485 NETTOYAGE PROPRE LTEE AVE SEENEEVASSEN PALMA QUATRE BORNES
Cl 15522 FAISHA ENTREPRISE LTD 20 Palmerstone Street Phoenix
Cl 15539 BANGLAFOOD PRODUCTS CO LTD 34 MADRAS STREET PLAINE VERTE PORT LOUIS
Cl 15540 JEAN MICHEL HENRY CO LTD SHAKESPEARE STREET PORT-LOUIS
C115565 SYSTEM AT WORK COMPANY LIMITED 34, CYBERCITY 4TH FLOOR, EBENE HEIGHTS EBENE
Cl 15617 BIOJADI INDIAN OCEAN LTD AVENUE DE LINDEPENDANCE PHOENIX
Cl 15686 ISRAEL GINICO LTD CAMP LEVIEUX EAU COULEE CUREPIPE
C115688 SK DEGUMBER COMPANY LTD TANCREL ROAD MONTAGNE BLANCHE
Cl 15718 JS OPERATIONS & BUILDING 

SERVICES LTD
GEOFFROY ROAD CMA BUILDING BAMBOUS

Cl 15720 DIDIER TANG CO LTD 47 AVENUE DR ROSS ROSE HILL
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C115770 SANTAGO CO. LTD ROYAL ROAD PLAINES DES GERSIGNY CENTRAL 

FLACQ
CI15881 DESAI & DESAI INTERNATIONAL LTD CORNER ROYAL ROAD & SOLFERINO NO 4 MON DESIR 

VACOAS
Cl 15906 MINDAFRICA BROKER & 

CONSULTANCY LTD
SIR WILLIAM NEWTON ST 7TH FLOOR DERAMAN 
TOWER PORT LOUIS

Cl 15946 SHINEE CAR LTD 264, ROYAL ROAD ROSE-HILL
C116041 EDCI LTD 25 PAVE D’AMOUR COROMANDEL BEAU BASSIN
C116131 GEOMAX LANDSCAPING LTD ROBINSON ROAD FLOREAL
C116197 ALYASA DECOR LTD ROYAL ROAD MONTAGNE BLANCHE
Cl 16225 Metisse-Age Limited 8TH FLOOR TOWER A 1 CYBERCITY EBENE
C116258 A.PARKINSON IMPORTEXPORT LTD RICHE TERRE ROAD RICHE TERRE
C116314 KI PRIX LTD Teste De Buch Street, Curepipe
Cl 16342 BIJOUTERIE MAYA LTEE 25, Mall of Mauritius, Bagatelle
Cl 16358 Polytechnics Mauritius Ltd 6 PRESIDENT JOHN KENNEDY STREET 15TH FLOOR 

AIR MAURITIUS CENTRE PORT LOUIS
Cl 16359 BHAY CONSTRUCTION CO LTD ROYAL ROAD, CANOT BAMBOUS
Cl 16405 REEL FRESH LTD 10 Frere Felix de Valois Street Essar House Port-Louis
Cl 16422 LAUGHING DRAGON TOURS LTD ROYAL ROAD BELLEM MARE
Cl 16430 ELEPHANT SECURITY LTD Avenue Sivananda, New Municipal Building Unit No. 7, Vacoas
Cl 16478 LIFESTREAM LTD GEOFFROY ROAD INDUSTRIAL ZONE NEW GROUNDS 

BUILDING BAMBOUS
Cl 16536 SEEKWOOD PROPERTY 

DEVELOPMENT CO LTD
43 RAJCOOMAR GUJADHUR STREET VALLEE PITOT 
PORT LOUIS

C116537 SUPERLAND MANAGEMENT CO LTD C/O REHAAZ MAHAMED JSS LANE TRIOLET TRIOLET
C116538 VISION IT CO LTD SAVANNE ROAD NOUVELLE FRANCE
C116581 BUCKTAWAR COMMERCIAL CENTRE 

LTD
ROBINSON STREET CUREPIPE

Date: 05.03.2019
Registrar of Companies 

One Cathedral Square 
Jules Koenig Street

Port Louis

General Notice No. 390 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 310(l)(c) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 309(l)(b) of the Companies Act 2001 that the companies listed 
below are to be removed from the register as there is reason to believe that these companies have ceased to 
carry on business and there is no other reason for these companies to continue in existence/ have failed to 
pay the registration fees/ have not filed the annual return as required under section 223(2) of the Act.

Objection, if any, shall be delivered to the Registrar of Companies not later than 13 March 2019.

File No. Name of Company Registered Office

C074055 CHANTIER BUCTOWAR LTD. RTE ROYALE BELVEDERE LALLMATIE MAURITIUS

C074131 RODSPORTS MANUFACTURING CO. LTD. BUS TERMINAL BAIE LASCARS RODRIGUES
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File No. Name of Company Registered Office

C074160 REPROJET Ltd APPT 7 LES CAMPHRIERS POPE HENESSY ST 
CUREPIPE MAURITIUS

C074267 A.A.PRODUCTION Co.LTD KULPOO LANE ROSE BELLE MAURITIUS

C074292 NAZOOLBEE MEEMAH INVESTMENTS LTD 11 PAUL ET VIRGINIE ST PORT LOUIS MAURITIUS

C074308 CAMYDA CO LTD MUSSAI LANE CAMP THOREL MAURITIUS

C074327 MECHANICAL MOBILE SERVICE LTD MAUVEL LANE CAMP DE MASQUE FLACQ 
MAURITIUS

C074375 QUINCAILLERIE BHAYE SUNIL LTD VICTORIA ROAD TROU D’EAU DOUCE MAURITIUS

C074402 VILLABEE HOLIDAYS LTD C/O JORDAN HOFFMANN COMPLEX HABITAT 
AVENUE DES GOELAS MORCELLEMENT SWAN, 
PEREYBERE

C074430 AXIS COMPUTER SUPPLIES LTD B34 CITE JOACHIM FOREST SIDE CUREPIPE 
MAURITIUS

C074436 STL CREATIONS Co. Ltd C/O ESTELLE BUFFARD VILLA DOMAINE DES 
BIENHEUREUX, ROYAL ROAD CAP MALHEUREUX

C074465 Elaia Co. Ltee C/O EXECUTIVE SERVICES LTD 2ND FLOOR, LES 
JAMALACS BUILDING VIEUX CONSEIL ST, PORT 
LOUIS MAURITIUS

C074481 A. I. S PROPERTIES LTD ROYAL ROAD COTTAGE MAURITIUS

C074491 Business Geek Ltd 16 WELLINGTON STREET PORT LOUIS

C074501 K.B.N Transport Ltd C/O NASEEB BOODHUN ROYAL ROAD, 
DERNIMGHAM TRIOLET MAURITIUS

C074565 VALLEE DE BEL OMBRE (FARMING) LTD 165 MORC SWAN TOMBEAU BAY MAURITIUS

C074599 PHARMADIST LTD 33 AIL DORE ST PORT LOUIS MAURITIUS

C074628 SUJEEBUN BROS STORE LTD HAJEE ADAM MOOSUN AVE VACOAS MAURITIUS

C074662 PARBO INVESTMENTS LTD 20 EX 4F CHEBEL ROAD BEAU BASSIN

C074725 HERVE CHAN CHONG CO LTD ROYAL ROAD CUREPIPE MAURITIUS

C074755 ICEHOT LTD AVE BOIS DE NATTE, LA MIVOIE TAMARIN C/O 
LAMUSE ISABELLE MARIE MAURITIUS

Date 6th February 2019
Registrar of Companies 

One Cathedral Square 
Jules Koenig Street 

Port Louis

General Notice No. 391 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 310(l)(c) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 309(1 )(b) of the Companies Act 2001 that the companies 
listed below are to be removed from the register as there is reason to believe that these companies have 
ceased to carry on business and there is no other reason for these companies to continue in existence/ have 
failed to pay the registration fees/ have not filed the annual return as required under section 223(2) of the 
Act.
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Objection, if any, shall be delivered to the Registrar of Companies not later than 11 March 2019.

File No. Name of Company Residential Address of Director

C065773 MAURITIUS LAND-BASED OCEANIC
PARK LTD

4 RESIDENCES LES GERANIUMS, MALHERBES STREET, 
CUREPIPE

C065896 Cybershot LTD ROYAL ROAD, CAMP DE MASQUE PAVE

C065902 C.C Meubles Ltd. NO 9 IMPASSE MACAO CITE MARTIAL P LOUIS

C065919 LIGNE DORAN CONTRACTING CO 
LTD

36, LEBRUN REVEREND STREET, BEAU BASSIN

C065958 Khali 11 (Rodrigues) Ltd PORT MATHURIN, RODRIGUES

C065968 B SEPT FURNITURE & 
CONTRACTING LTD

28, ALMA STREET, VALLEE PITOT, PORT LOUIS

C066035 QU1NCAILLERIE FS NASSUR LTD 155, BOUNDARY ROAD, CIRNE LANE ST PATRICK, 
QUATRE BORNES

C066037 G-ELEVEN IMPEX LTD F/32, MEMON COLONY, JOGESHWARI W, MUMBAI 102,M.S

C066210 KOOSH1 TRADING LTD 85, WESTERN BOUNDARY AVENUE, QUATRE BORNES

C066237 Hill Land Ltd 24 MGR LEEN STREET, CUREPIPE

C066347 D.D BUNJUN ARCHITECTS LTD NO 2, JACARANDAS AVENUE, QUATRE BORNES

C066384 PRIVILEDGE MARKETING LTD 2 JENNER STREET, PORT LOUIS

C066407 NONICO CO LTD ACHAM LANE, RUISSEAU ROSE, LONG MOUNTAIN

C066467 BODY LOUNGE LTEE BLK A6 DAHLIA RD, CITE JONCTION, PAILLES

C066493 ZTE (Mauritius) Ltd Dr Edwin Ythier St Rose Hill

C066547 Maximum Security Solutions Co. Ltd. 14, MALLEFILLE AVENUE, BELLE ROSE

C066630 LADIES LUCK SECRETS LTD 241, MON DESIR, VACOAS

C066713 Bigim Ltd 14 RUE DU PONT DE ROSE, 33550 LE TOURNE,FRANCE

C066740 InnoSense International Ltd COMMERSON LANE, IMPASSE BASTILLON, CUREPIPE

C066797 NILGIRIS FOTO SERVICE LTD PANCHOO ROAD, ROSE HILL

C066810 ITSUN CO .LTD HUSNOO LANE, NOTRE DAME

C066886 DISCOVERY RODRIGUES CO LTD POINTE L'HERBE RODRIGUES

C067074 TRIGGER LTD C/O MR GILBERT D’HOTMAN LOT 15 MORC CARLOS 
TAMARIN

C067115 Pool Mix LTD 38 RAOUL FOLLERAU STREET BEAU BASSIN

C067344 Fantazia Events Ltd PEACOCK AVENUE, FLOREAL

C067548 R & N Consultancy Services Ltd 47, J.E PITCHEN STREET, GRNW, PORT LOUIS

C067560 SOTRATECH INVESTMENT LTD 8, LA TOURELLE, TAMARIN

C067615 ADVANCED MARKETING 
INDUSTRY LTD

72A POUCE ST PORT LOUIS

C067677 HARDAS TRANSPORT &
EARTH MOVING CONTRACTOR LTD

PRUNE ROAD SURINAM

C067690 FODY TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 23 AVENUE LECONTE DE LISLE Q BORNES

C067883 PANACEA PHARMA LTEE VILLA 1 ROYAL RD DOMAINE DES BIENHEUREUX 
CAP MALHEUREUX
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File No. Name of Company Residential Address of Director

C067892 Viva Alu Ltee 40 PANCHOO ROAD TREFFLES ROSE HILL

C067931 PORT AGENCY SERVICES 
(MAURITIUS) LTD

LA MARIE, VACOAS

C067944 HICOM Computers Limited 74, AVE ANDRE MARTIN, VACOAS

C067991 RYCCO LTD RTE TERRASSON, PTE AUX SABLES

C068014 GAVI LTD TAMIL TEMPLE ROAD, GOODLANDS

C068027 ALLSALES LTD 15, CANTONS, VACOAS

C068030 EVM Limited ROYAL ROAD, VALETTA

C068055 ROCHE CARRI LTEE 45, ABBE DE LA CAILLE STREET, CUREPIPE

C068063 Domun & Sons Ltd 35, LABOURDONNAIS STREET, PORT LOUIS

C068066 SANDRA SWEETS LTD ROYAL ROAD, LALLMATIE

C068084 VALLEE DE BEL OMBRE LTEE 17A, IMPASSE GUY OLLIVRY, BROWN SEQUARD, 
CUREPIPE

C068085 APPELEC LIMITED 3, DERBY LANE, FOREST SIDE

C068171 The Fabulous Investment & Trading Co. 
Ltd

ROYAL ROAD, BRAMSTHAN, FLACQ

C068204 SINEWS GLOBAL LTD 6, VICTOR LA MARQUE ST, CUREPIPE

C068232 KOUZOOPA Co Ltd GRANDE MONTAGNE, RODRIGUES

C068343 MORABY CAR RENTAL CO LTD 152, SAD ALLY ROAD, VACOAS

C068358 F & M PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
LTD

ROBINSON STREET, ROSE HILL

C068389 Planning Consultancy Services Ltd 3Y MAGON STREET PLAINE VERTE PORT LOUIS

C068466 Mandrinette Resorts Ltd DB 04 NHDC BEAU VALLON

C068487 HARDWARES POINT LTD ROYAL ROAD, TYACK, RIVIERE DES ANGUILLES

C068489 D.J.P. CONTRACTING LTD ROYAL ROAD, TERRE ROUGE

C068687 JET TAMARINIER LTD AVENUE VERGER, FLIC EN FLAC

C068725 Business & Management Solution Ltd. 14 AVE COLLEVILLE, BELLE ROSE

C068734 DOUBLE VISION LTD ROYAL ROAD, D'EPINAY

C068745 Corporate Financial Services Ltd SCHOOL ROAD CAMP DE MASQUE PAVE

C068780 MAIN FURNITURE LTD 4A, IMPASSE LENEPVEU STREET, PORT LOUIS

C068802 Oceanic Contracting Ltd LA CROIX STREET, FOREST SIDE, CUREPIPE

C068864 TAWHEED CO LTD JOHN KENNEDY STREET TROIS BOUTIQUES TRIOLET

C068972 Torona Holdings Ltd Roegeweg 11,9629 PA Steendam, Netherlands

C068983 YELLOW SAPHIRE CO LTD ROYAL ROAD, KHOYRATTY, PAMPLEMOUSSES

C069021 ELinex Stationery Co Ltd DR MAURICE CURE, VACOAS

C069049 H AND G ENGINEERING AND 
CRAFTS LTD

A-30, NHDC RESIDENCE L’ASSURANCE, DAGOTIERE

C069I11 Vision Dream Ltee OLD FLACQ ROAD, KHOYRATTY

C069292

L
PRO ADVERTISING CO LTD 1ST FLOOR BOBBY BUILDINGS ST JEAN ROAD QUATRE 

BORNES
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File No. Name of Company Residential Address of Director

C069295 Frontward Corporate Services Ltd 3 BATOUR LANE CORPS DE GARDE STANLEY, ROSE HILL 
MAURITIUS

C069331 MY HOTEL MANAGEMENT CO LTD RUE DES EMPEREUR PTE AUX CANNONIERS

C069361 0 RELAIS LTEE 24 WILLOUGHBY AVE QUATRE BORNES

C069536 MARTINSON & COMPANY LTD CITE ARGY, BLOCK A 51 CENTRE DE FLACQ

C069552 ROBHEM PROPERTY INVESTMENTS 
LTD

HIGHLANDS ROAD PHOENIX

C069599 VICAR & LAURENT CO LTD BEAU BOIS MOKA SAINT PIERRE

C069856 TRINITIE SHIPPING COMPANY 
LIMITED

15 AVENUE FLAMANT SODNAC QUATRE BORNES

C069996 Opale Two Island Limited COLODINE CHEMIN SOURIRE MORC. FON SING GRAND 
GAUBE

C070016 DOMAINE DE LAGRAVE LEISURE 
LTD

EAU BLEUE RD VILLAGE BANANE MIDLANDS

C070210 SEA CLOUD LTD 17 MORC ADAM EAU COULEE

C070225 FIRST WORLD CONTRACTING 
LIMITED

CANTIN ROAD VACOAS

C070228 TABLE D'HOTE "LES PALMIERS 
CHEZ DEV" LTEE

ROYAL ROAD CHAMAREL

C070237 OMNISPHERE CO LTD 21 AVE REMY OLLIER PHOENIX

C070299 JULIE & BOUBOULE MOOROOVEN 
CO. LTD

ROYAL ROAD RIVIERE DES CREOLES

C070339 BIJOUTERIE PRESTIGE LTEE 22 REMONO ST ROSE HILL

C070523 BE IN CO. LTD RTE DU CLUB VACOAS

C070563 JERUSALEM TOURS LTD 4 CANNON CANNING VACOAS

C070577 QUINCAILLERIE JAIHIND CO. LTD ROYAL RD POSTE DE FLACQ

C070645 Sunlight Aluminium Co Ltd BISSONAUTH LANE EAU COULEE CUREPIPE RD

C070655 ANCIENT YOUTH SECRET LTD. St Denis Street Suite 308, St James Court Port Louis

C070660 Exclusive Lingerie Ltd RIVER LANE CAMP CAVAL CUREPIPE

C070666 SEVEN SIRS COMPANY LTD 5 DR EMILE DUVIVIER STREET BEAU BASSIN

C070711 VDR TRAVEL & LEISURE LTD ROYAL ROAD CAMP DE MASQUE

C070834 Le Diamant des Indes Ltee 7 AVE D'EPINAY QUATRE-BORNES

C070861 CORRY TRADE DEVELOPMENT LTD GOLDCOAST COMPLEX NO 6 ROYAL ROAD
FLIC EN FLAG

C070987 JADE ISLAND LIMITED COLODINE CHEMIN SOURIRE MORC.FONG SING 
GRAND GAUBE

C070988 Emeraude Island Limited COLODINE CHEMIN SOURIRE MORC.FON SING 
GRAND GAUBE

C071003 VIPA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LTD MORCELLEMENT MADHOO TOMBEAU BAY

C071038 S.A.H TEXTILE & GARMENTS LTD HERMITAGE PHOENIX

C071066 EduFields Limited MCILRAITH HOUSE LONGANIER ST GRAND BAY
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File No. Name of Company Residential Address of Director

C071125 Shah Informatics Ltd 5 D ANDERSON STREET CUREPIPE

C071153 FAMILY SUPERMARKET LTD JOUVENCE D'EPINAY

C071158 SkyDome Ltd 5 RAYMOND RIVET ST BEAU BASSIN

C071161 Peca Marusi Company Ltd 53 BENJOUIN MORC CAMBIER LE MORNE

C071263 S Y LOULOU CO LTD DES ROCHES AVE Q BORNES

C071314 KINGELEC LTD 118 SIR EDGAR LAURENT PORT LOUIS

C071320 EDABROAD LIMITED 52 RUE DES MARLINS BLUE BAY

C071398 Lancasters Fiduciaire Limited 16 NUBEE AVE STANLEY ROSE HILL

C071431 EMERALD PRODUCT DISTRIBUTION 
LTD

PANDIT KISTOE STREET PETIT BELAIR MAHEBOURG

C071546 Anais BLRV Ltd RUE DE FONTENETAIN 27600 ST PIERRE LA 
GERENNEFRANCE

C071549 TRIONEX DEVELOPMENT LIMITED LIGNE BERTHAUD ST VACOAS

C071619 Rioden Electric Installation LTD 99 JUMMA RD CITE LA CURE PORT LOUIS

C071656 AZ TRADING CO LTD 10 ROYAL ROAD BEAU BASSIN

C071675 AUTOCOM JAPAN CO. LTD. NO 2 BEEKUN LANE RAMAKRISHNA LANE AVE 15 
CANTONS VACOAS

C071776 SOAMSHRALTD TRAIT D'UNION FLOREAL RD VACOAS

C071778 YUNAI CO LTD ROYAL ROAD TYACK RIVIERE DES ANGUILLES

C071850 MANSFIELD LAND PROMOTERS 
AND HOLDINGS LIMITED

TROIS BOUTIQUES TRIOLET

C071939 ZEBRA MOON CO LTD ROYAL ROAD LE SOUS BOIS GRAND BAY

C071941 GLOBAL MANAGEMENT & 
BUSINESS CONSULTING LTD

3.08,HAMPSTEAD RISE CONDOMINIUM NO 28 JALAN 
3,TAMAN SRI UKAY UM OFF JALAN ULU KLANG68000 
SELANGOR

C071966 BEAUTY AND NAIL CENTRE CO LTD PEROQUETNO 1, MORC RAFFRAY LES GUIBIES PAILLES

C072041 Unika Trading Ltd CAMP FANNY CHEMIN GRENIER

C072161 MAINTELEC (MAURITIUS) LTD 49 CHEMIN DE LA PEPINIERE 74436 SAINT LEU FRANCE

C072227 ALANIS (FIRE & SECURITY) 
PRODUCTS LTD

LOT 353, MORC DE CHAZAL ALBION

C072245 LOGIKOS LTD KING GEORGE V AVE FLOREAL

C072290 International Book Market Service Ltd CESUIELA 30-20 RIGA, P.N. RIGA-12, LV-1012

C072392 Bali Kopi Co Ltd F3 LE LOTUS RUE LEES CUREPIPE

C072415 Samlo Investments Ltd CAMP FOUQUEREAUX PHOENIX

C072576 SPN Co Ltd BOIS CHERI RD MOKA

C072596 HOLLYWOOD TRANSPORT CO. LTD PARBOTEEAH LANE BRISEE VERDIERE

C072675 Quincaillerie Tarzan co. ltd MORC ITHIER PLAINE LAUZUN

C072868 BOTRAVO Ltee NO 23 LE HOCHET TERRE ROUGE

C072925 Compagnies des Residences Corallines 
trois Ltee

RESIDENCES CORALLINES 4, TROU AUX BICHES

C073009 MAISON FRIGORIST LTD 57 MEENATCHEE AMMEN STREET PORT LOUIS
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File No. Name of Company Residential Address of Director

C073027 RAMJAN & ASSOCIATES LTD 15 MORCELLEMENT M.D. A VERDUN

C073102 Highlanders Channel Management Ltd 39 IMPASSE HENRY CUREPIPE

C073166 DCDM Africa Holdings Ltd NO 32 CEMETRY RD VACOAS

C073215 CHEZ LEON CO LTD ANCHARAZ RD PONT BLANC POSTE DE FLACQ

C073275 Zaidecor & Furnishing Co. Ltd 1C, CAPTAIN BRUCE ST ROSE HILL

C073309 NEOSS INVEST LTEE 355, AVE ROGIER 1030 BRUXELLES BELGIQUE

C073393 BARACHOIS VILLAS COMPANY 
LIMITED

54 LES SALINES PILOT MORC PLAREAU DE MAISON 
BLANCHE RIVIERE NOIRE

C073549 CAP SUD LTEE SOUFFLEUR ST MAHEBOURG

C073624 MARSUPILLAMI CO. LTD BAMBOUS STREET3 MAHEBOURG

C073714 BLUE HELMET LTD ROYAL ROAD GRAND GAUBE

C073766 SOBEFI (Maurice) Limitee MORCELLEMENT RAFFRAY AVENUE CARDINAL 
LES GUIBIES PAILLES

C073786 CNG ELECTRICAL CO LTD MORC GUNESS RIAMBEL

C073856 H.I.R Company Ltd BK Bl SAINT PIERRE ST PORT LOUIS

C073925 LA GRACE INC LTD ROYAL ROAD POINTE AUX PIMENTS

C074001 MODERNISALTD 16 FLEURIOT AVE BONNE TERRE VACOAS

C074014 BOULANGERIE LA VILLE DES 
FLEURS LTD

DESROCHES AVE BASSIN ROAD QUATRE BORNES

C066056 ME. INC LTD 174, ROYAL ROAD, CUREPIPE

C066137 FLEET EXPERT LTD 1, COMMERSON AVENUE, QUATRE BORNES

Date : 04/02/2019

Registrar of Companies
One Cathedral Square

Jules Koenig Street
Port Louis

General Notice No. 392 of 2019

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney General is pleased to authorise Mr and 
Mrs Mohammad Shakil Issack MOHUN to 
change the name of their Minor son Mohammad 
Ameer into those of Mohamed Amir so that in 
future he shall bear the names and surname of 
Mohamed Amir MOHUN.

Date: 5th March 2019

B. Sawock (Ms) 
Senior State Counsel

General Notice No. 393 of 2019

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney General is pleased to authorise 
Hans BEEKHARRY to change his name Hans 
into those of Hans Raj so that in future he 
shall bear the names and surname of Hans Raj 
BEEKHARRY.

Date: 25th February 2019

S. Hajee Abdoula (Mrs)
State Counsel
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General Notice No. 394 of 2019

INDEPENDENT COMMISSION AGAINST 
CORRUPTION (ICAC)

(established under section 19(1) of Prevention 
of Corruption Act 2002 as subsequently 

amended (PoCA 2002)

NOTICE PUBLISHED UNDER SECTION 
56(3)(a) OF PoCA 2002

NOTICE is hereby given that, on an application 
made by the Independent Commission Against 
Corruption (ICAC), an Order has been made on 
13th February 2019 by the Honourable Judge at 
Chambers, as follows

(A) (a) attaching in the hands of Aslam Ally 
Aulum, NID A3108793105540, 
viz:-

(i) a portion of land together 
with a three-storeyed house 
existing thereon situate at No 
81, comer of Hosseinbhay 
Peerbaye (ex-Madras) and 
Hassen Hossen Streets, Plaine 
Verte, Port Louis, the whole 
morefully described in Vol. 
1640 No 119,

(ii) all fixtures to be found and 
renovations made to the first 
floor of the said three-storeyed 
house,

(iii) the following furniture, 
namely, (1) one aquarium 
furniture, made of teak 
wood, (2) one king sized 
bed, made of teak wood, 
(3) one cupboard, made of 
teak wood, (4) one four-door 
wardrobe, (5) two bedside 
tables made of teak wood, (6) 
electrical appliances and (7) 
all other movables to be found 
in the aforementioned three­
storeyed house;

(iv) a motor vehicle of the make 
“Ford Ranger” bearing 
registration no AA449 
registered in the name of

Ms Shaleena Queency 
Tance;

(v) a 2x4 motor vehicle of the 
make “Nissan” bearing 
registration No 449JN06;

(vi) a motor vehicle of the make 
“Ford” model “Focus” bearing 
registration No 4149MY17;

(vii) a motor vehicle of the make 
“Ford” model “Focus” bearing 
registration No 4180MY17;

(b) attaching in the hands of 
Mohamed Amiir Ally Aulum, 
NID A0408863104869, and Mrs 
Hanna Aulum bom Junglee, NID 
J2703918215679, viz:-

(i) the following movable 
properties, namely, (1) one 
dining-table made of teak 
wood and covered with glass, 
(2) six chairs, made of teak 
wood and (iii) two bedside 
tables, made of teak wood 
to be found at an apartment 
bearing No 11 forming part of 
a residential complex known 
as Residence Cape View, 
situate in the district of Riviere 
du Rempart, place called “Cap 
Malheureux”;

(ii) an apartment bearing No 11 
forming part of a residential 
complex known as Residence 
Cape View, situate in 
the district of Riviere du 
Rempart, place called “Cap 
Malheureux”, together with 
all the movables, fixtures, 
electrical appliances existing 
therein, generally whatsoever 
without any exception 
or reservation, the whole 
morefully described in Vol. 
201509 No. 000554;

(iii) a portion of land of the extent 
of 190.7 m2 being lot No 2 of 
Morcellement Le Roc, Anse
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Courtois, Les Pailles, in the 
district of Port Louis, together 
with a partly-furnished house 
in concrete cement existing 
thereon, generally whatsoever 
without any exception 
or reservation, the whole 
morefully described in Vol. 
201611 No. 002023;

(c) attaching in the hands of 
Mohamed Ally Aulum, NID 
A181047012441A, the leasing 
rights in a portion of State land 
situate at Lapotaire Street, 
Fort Adelaide, Plaine Verte, 
Port Louis together with the 
house existing thereon, generally 
whatsoever without any exception 
or reservation, the whole morefully 
described in Vol. 201601 No 
000495;

(d) attaching in the hands of Akbar Ally 
Aulum, NID A1409833105769, a 
portion of land situate at Soreze, in 
the district of Port Louis, together 
with a building existing thereon, 
generally whatsoever without any 
exception or reservation, the whole 
morefully described in Vol. 201409 
No 001154;

(e) attaching in the hands of 
Ms Shaleena Queency Tance, 
NID T0409873037368, and/or her 
agent and proxy a motor vehicle of 
the make “Ford Ranger” bearing 
registration number AA449;

(f) attaching in the hands of 
Mrs Rachida Banu Cadinouche, 
bomPeerbaye,NIDP2508460117873, 
a portion of land together with the 
three-storeyed building existing 
thereon situate at No 81, corner of 
Hosseinbhay Peerbaye (ex-Madras) 
and Hassen Hossen Streets, Plaine 
Verte, Port Louis, generally 
whatsoever without any exception 
or reservation, the whole morefully 
described in Vol. 1640 No 119;

(g) attaching in the hands of Societe 
Cape View and Epona Ltd “Zes 
parts d’interets" ceded to Mr 
and Mrs Mohamed Amiir Ally 
Aulum and/or an apartment 
bearing No 11 forming part of 
the residential complex known 
as Residence Cape View, situate 
at Cap Malheureux, on a portion 
of State land (Pas Geometriques 
Cap Malheureux) belonging to the 
Government of Mauritius as per 
lease granted to Villa Cap Co Ltd 
(Lot No 9/22- registered in Register 
49 No 1755 and transcribed in Vol. 
TB 307 No 51) together with the 
movables, fixtures and electrical 
appliances to be found therein, 
generally whatsoever without any 
exception or reservation, the whole 
morefully described in Vol. 201509 
No 000554;

(B) requiring the said (i) Aslam Ally Aulum,
(ii) Mohamed Amiir Ally Allum, (iii) 
Mrs Hanna Aulum born Junglee (iv) 
Mohamed Ally Aulum, (v) Akbar Ally 
Aulum, (vi) Mrs Shaleena Queency 
Tance, (vii) Mrs Rachida Banu 
Cadinouche, (viii) Societe Cape View 
and (ix) Epona Ltd, within 48 hours of 
service of the Order, to declare in writing 
to the Applicant the nature and source of 
the properties so attached, respectively; 
and

(C) prohibiting the said (i) Aslam Ally 
Aulum, (ii) Mohamed Amiir Ally 
Allum, (ii) Mrs Hanna Aulum born 
Junglee, (iv) Mohamed Ally Aulum, (v) 
Akbar Ally Aulum, (vi) Mrs Shaleena 
Queency Tance, and/or her agent 
and proxy, (vii) Mrs Rachida Banu 
Cadinouche, (viii) Societe Cape View 
and (ix) Epona Ltd from transferring, 
pledging or otherwise disposing of the 
properties, so attached, except by an 
Order of the Honourable Judge upon 
good cause shown to his/her satisfaction.
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THE said Order has been filed in the Registry 
of the Supreme Court of Mauritius.

THE attention of all banks, financial institutions, 
cash dealers and any other person who may hold 
or be vested with property belonging to or held 
on behalf of the abovenamed persons, is hereby 
drawn to the above Order so that they may take 
note thereof and govern themselves accordingly.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Le Reduit, this 6th day of March, 2019.

Sultan SOHAWON
of ICAC Headquarters, Reduit Triangle, Moka 

Applicant’s Attorney

General Notice No. 395 of 2019

INDEPENDENT COMMISSION AGAINST 
CORRUPTION (ICAC)

(established under section 19(1) of Prevention 
of Corruption Act 2002 as subsequently 

amended (PoCA 2002)

NOTICE PUBLISHED UNDER SECTION 
56(3)(a) OF PoCA 2002

NOTICE is hereby given that, on an application 
made by the Independent Commission Against 
Corruption (ICAC), an Order has been made on 
15th February 2019 by the Honourable Judge at 
Chambers, as follows

(A) (a) attaching into the hands of (i) The 
Mauritius Commercial Bank Ltd,
(ii) SBM Bank Mauritius Ltd and
(iii) SBI Bank (Mauritius) Ltd, all 
money and other property due or 
owing or belonging to or held on 
behalf of (i) Anisha DAJEE (bom 
Bujun), [NID B0506904619995],
(ii) her mother, Amrita SOHORYE 
[NID S070566140284F] and
(iii) her minor daughter, Tejasvi 
DAJEE, [NID D1404170039535]

(b) attaching into the hands of Anisha 
DAJEE (bom Bujun) [NID 
B0506904619995], the following:-

(i) a one-storeyed NHDC house, 
situate at Block D08, School 
Lane, NHDC Complex, 
Cottage, together with all 
that may form part thereof 
generally whatsoever without 
any exception or reservation, 
the whole morefully described 
in Vol. 201608 No 000367,

(ii) a motor vehicle of the make 
“Suzuki” model Swift, 
bearing registration No. 1611 
BZ 13; and

(iii) the furniture found at the 
NHDC house, situated at 
Block D08, School Lane, 
NHDC Complex, Cottage.

(B) (a) requiring the said banks holding
accounts on behalf of the 
abovenamed parties within 48 
hours of service of the Order, to 
declare in writing to the Applicant 
the nature and source of all money 
so attached;

(b) requiring the said Anisha DAJEE, 
bom Bujun, both in her own 
personal name and as mother and 
legal administratrix of her minor 
daughter, Tejasvi DAJEE, and 
her mother, Amrita SOHORYE, 
within 48 hours of service of the 
Order, to declare in writing to the 
Applicant the nature and source 
of all money held by them and the 
source of money obtained for the 
purchase of all motor vehicles, 
movables and immovable property 
so attached;

(C) (a) prohibiting the said banks
holding accounts on behalf of 
the abovenamed parties from 
transferring, pledging or 
other-wise disposing of all money 
so attached, except by an Order of 
the Honourable Judge upon good 
cause shown to his/her satisfaction; 
and
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(b) prohibiting the said Anisha
DAJEE from transferring, pledging 
or otherwise disposing of the 
said motor vehicle, movables 
and immovable properties so 
attached, except by an Order of the 
Honourable Judge upon good 
cause shown to his/her satisfaction.

THE said Order has been filed in the Registry 
of the Supreme Court of Mauritius.

THE attention of all banks, financial institutions, 
cash dealers and any other person who may hold 
or be vested with property belonging to or held on 
behalf of the abovenamed person, is hereby drawn 
to the above Order so that they may take note 
thereof and govern themselves accordingly.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Le Reduit, this 6th day of March, 2019.

Sultan SOHAWON
of ICAC Headquarters, Reduit Triangle, Moka 

Applicant’s Attorney

General Notice No. 396 of 2019

INDEPENDENT COMMISSION AGAINST 
CORRUPTION (ICAC)

(established under section 19(1) of Prevention 
of Corruption Act 2002 as subsequently 

amended (PoCA 2002)

NOTICE PUBLISHED UNDER SECTION 
56(3)(a) OF PoCA 2002

NOTICE is hereby given that, on an application 
made by the Independent Commission Against 
Corruption (ICAC), an Order has been made on 
15th February 2019 by the Honourable Judge at 
Chambers, as follows

(a) attaching into the hands of (i) The
Mauritius Commercial Bank Ltd all 
money and other property due or owing or 
belonging to or held on behalf of Rajdeo 
Sewnarain, (NIC S020965130855F),
(ii) SBM Bank (Mauritius) Ltd all 
money and other property due or owing 
or belonging to or held on behalf of

Mrs Gaitree Sewnarain, bom 
Meettoo (NIC M230373130319G), 
(iii) Nishchaye Sewnarain, (NIC 
S040592461735B), and (iv) Sanju 
Sewnarain, (NIC S0312941308899) (a) 
motorcycle of the make “Suzuki” 650 cc, 
bearing registration number 82W and (b) 
double cab of the make “Isuzu”, bearing 
registration number 232 JN 16 belonging 
to them respectively;

(b) requiring the said (i) The Mauritius 
Commercial Bank Ltd, (ii) SBM 
Bank (Mauritius) Ltd, (iii) Nishchaye 
Sewnarain and (iv) Sanju Sewnarain, 
within 48 hours of service of the Order, 
to declare in writing to the Applicant the 
nature and source of all money and motor 
vehicles so attached; and

(c) prohibiting the said (i) The Mauritius 
Commercial Bank Ltd, (ii) SBM 
Bank (Mauritius) Ltd, (iii) Nishchaye 
Sewnarain and (iv) Sanju Sewnarain 
from transferring, pledging or otherwise 
disposing of any money and motor 
vehicles respectively, so attached except 
by an Order of the Honourable Judge upon 
good cause shown to his/her satisfaction.

THE said Order has been filed in the Registry 
of the Supreme Court of Mauritius.

THE attention of all banks, financial institutions, 
cash dealers and any other person who may hold 
or be vested with property belonging to or held on 
behalf of the abovenamed person, is hereby drawn 
to the above Order so that they may take note 
thereof and govern themselves accordingly.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Le Reduit, this 6th day of March, 2019.

Sultan SOHAWON
of ICAC Headquarters, Reduit Triangle, Moka 

Applicant’s Attorney
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General Notice No. 397 of 2019

INDEPENDENT COMMISSION AGAINST 
CORRUPTION (ICAC)

(established under section 19(1) of Prevention 
of Corruption Act 2002 as subsequently 

amended (PoCA 2002)

NOTICE PUBLISHED UNDER SECTION 
56(3)(a) OF PoCA 2002

NOTICE is hereby given that, on an application 
made by the Independent Commission Against 
Corruption (ICAC), an Order has been made on 
7th February 2019 by the Honourable Judge at 
Chambers, as follows:-

(a) attaching in the hands of (i) Mrs 
Calianey Goburdhun, bom Puchooa, 
NID P0912654300235, the motor car 
of the make “Toyota Yaris” bearing 
registration mark 3179ZX08; (ii) Keftours 
Ltd, represented by Deokee Gopaul 
and Mrs Ogambal Ramprogus, bom 
Allaghen, NID A230388440073C, the 
microbus of the make “Nissan Urvan” 
bearing registration mark 412JN08; and
(iii) Ballasoopramanien Allaghen, NID 
A1406844401166, who has the “garde” 
and custody of motor car of the make 
“Toyota Yaris” bearing registration mark 
3179ZX08, and the microbus of the make 
“Nissan Urvan” bearing registration mark 
412JN08;

(b) requiring the abovenamed parties to 
declare in writing to the Commission, 
within 48 hours of service of the order, the 
nature and source of the motor vehicles so 
attached; and

(c) prohibiting the abovenamed parties 
from transferring, pledging or otherwise 
disposing of the motor vehicles so attached 
except in such manner as may be specified 
in the order.

THE said Order has been filed in the Registry 
of the Supreme Court of Mauritius.

THE attention of all banks, financial institutions, 
cash dealers and any other person who may hold 
or be vested with property belonging to or held 
on behalf of the abovenamed persons, is hereby 

drawn to the above Order so that they may take 
note thereof and govern themselves accordingly.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Le Reduit, this 26th day of February, 
2019.

Sultan SOHAWON 
of ICAC Headquarters, Reduit Triangle, Moka 

Applicant’s Attorney

General Notice No. 398 of 2019

INDEPENDENT COMMISSION AGAINST 
CORRUPTION (ICAC)

(established under section 19(1) of Prevention 
of Corruption Act 2002 as subsequently 

amended (PoCA 2002)

NOTICE PUBLISHED UNDER SECTION 
56(3)(a) OF PoCA 2002

NOTICE is hereby given that, on an application 
made by the Independent Commission Against 
Corruption (ICAC), an Order has been made 
on 31st January 2019 by the Honourable Judge at 
Chambers, as follows:-

(A) (i) attaching in the hands of Barkly 
Agricultural Marketing
Cooperative Society Ltd a portion 
of land together with a 
two- storeyed building existing 
thereon, the whole morefully 
described in TV 4998/15;

(ii) attaching in hands of Bryan Caleb 
Wesley Purbhoo a portion of land 
together with a building existing 
thereon, the whole morefully 
described in TV 201411/001121;

(iii) attaching the following motor 
vehicles, viz:-

(a) car bearing registration 
number 2663ZZ11 in the 
hands of Vashaili Radha 
Codoychurn;

(b) car of make BMW bearing 
registration number El373 
in the hands of Mohamed 
Hasheem Emam Saib;
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(c) car make Toyota bearing 
registration number 
2685JU05 in the hands of 
Nanda Veerapa;

(d) car of make Nissan Tida 
bearing number 4979SP10 
in the hands of Laval 
Richeville Gurbhoo;

(e) motorcycle bearing registration 
number 6177X of make 
Honda in the hands of 
Oliver Steven Gurbhoo;

(f) motorcycle of make Honda 
bearing registration number 
7039B in the hands of 
Oliver Steven Gurbhoo;

(g) motor cycle of make Suzuki 
bearing number 4579AD 
in the hands of Clement 
Jenathan Nelson Touche;

(h) car of make Nissan bearing 
number 957MR98 in 
the hands of Clement 
Jenathan Nelson Touche;

(i) motor cycle of make Suzuki 
bearing number 1898AC 
in the hands of Clement 
Jenathan Nelson Touche;

(j) car of make Nissan bearing 
registration number 
2441ZE92 in the hands of 
Jean Francois Purbhoo;

(k) jeep of make Mitsubishi 
bearing number 143JN99 in 
the hands of Jean Francois 
Purbhoo.

(l) car of make Jun Bei bearing 
number 9136DC12 in the 
hands of Jean Francois 
Purbhoo;

(m) car of make Nissan bearing 
registration number 
1524ZJ97 in the hands 
of Mrs Marie Vanessa 
Purbhoo; and

(n) lorry - Tipper of make D AF
bearing number 1374DZ12 
in the hands of G. Michel
& Son Truck Investment 
Ltd.

(B) requiring the abovenamed persons within 
48 hours of service of the Order, to declare 
in writing to the Applicant the nature and 
source of purchase of the immovable 
properties and the motor vehicles so 
attached; and

(C) prohibiting the abovenamed persons 
from transferring, pledging or otherwise 
disposing of the immovable properties and 
the motor vehicles so attached, except by 
an Order of the Honourable Judge upon 
good cause shown to his/her satisfaction.

THE said Order has been filed in the Registry 
of the Supreme Court of Mauritius.

THE attention of all banks, financial institutions, 
cash dealers and any other person who may hold 
or be vested with property belonging to or held on 
behalf of the abovenamed person, is hereby drawn 
to the above Order so that they may take note 
thereof and govern themselves accordingly.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Le Reduit, this 26th day of February, 
2019.

Sultan SOHAWON
of ICAC Headquarters, Reduit Triangle, Moka 

Applicant’s Attorney

General Notice No. 399 of 2019

INDEPENDENT COMMISSION AGAINST 
CORRUPTION (ICAC)

(established under section 19(1) of Prevention 
of Corruption Act 2002 as subsequently 

amended (PoCA 2002)

NOTICE PUBLISHED UNDER SECTION 
56(3)(a) OF PoCA 2002

NOTICE is hereby given that, on an application 
made by the Independent Commission Against 
Corruption (ICAC), an Order has been made 
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on 31st January 2019 by the Honourable Judge at 
Chambers, as follows:-

(a) (i) attaching into the hands of
Joseph Mike Didier Brasse 
NID B16077110011486,
presently absent from 
Mauritius and undergoing sentence 
at Reunion island and as owner, 
the pleasure craft registered 
with the Tourism Authority as “20° 
Sud” bearing registration mark 
PC 6040-OL-l 2, of the make OVP, 
with two engines no. HP UMM 
(2 x 300 Hp), and with two 
outboard engines presently under 
repairs on the coast at La Gaulette, 
in the district of Black River;

(ii) attaching into the hands of
Arnaud Andre, as agent and 
proxy of Joseph Mike Didier 
Brasse and Laval Yvon Marion 
Antoine, alias Johny, NID 
A1409713818105 as custodian 
of the said pleasure craft;

(b) requiring the said Joseph Mike Didier 
Brasse, Arnaud Andre and Laval Yvon 
Marion Antoine, alias Johny within 48 
hours of service of the Order, to declare 
in writing to the Applicant the nature and 
source of purchase of the said pleasure 
craft so attached;

(c) prohibiting the said Joseph Mike Didier 
Brasse, Arnaud Andre and Laval 
Yvon Marion Antoine, alias Johny, 
from transferring, pledging or otherwise 
disposing of the pleasure craft so attached 
except by an Order of the Honourable 
Judge upon good cause shown to his/her 
satisfaction;

(d) declaring that, the period of time during 
which the said Joseph Mike Didier Brasse 
is absent from Mauritius, shall not be 
reckoned as part of any period of validity 
of the present Order, and

(e) directing the Tourism Authority not to 
entertain any request for transfer or sale of 
the said pleasure craft “20° Sud”.

THE said Order has been filed in the Registry 
of the Supreme Court of Mauritius.

THE attention of all banks, financial institutions, 
cash dealers and any other person who may hold 
or be vested with property belonging to or held 
on behalf of the abovenamed persons, is hereby 
drawn to the above Order so that they may take 
note thereof and govern themselves accordingly.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Le Reduit, this 26th day of February, 
2019.

Sultan SOHAWON 
of ICAC Headquarters, Reduit Triangle, Moka 

Applicant’s Attorney

General Notice No. 400 of 2019

INDEPENDENT COMMISSION AGAINST 
CORRUPTION (ICAC)

(established under section 19(1) of Prevention 
of Corruption Act 2002 as subsequently 

amended (PoCA 2002)

NOTICE PUBLISHED UNDER SECTION 
56(3)(a) OF PoCA 2002

NOTICE is hereby given that, on an application 
made by the Independent Commission Against 
Corruption (ICAC), an Order has been made 
on 29th January 2019 by the Honourable Judge at 
Chambers, as follows

(a) attaching in the hands of (i) Jet 
Seven Rental Ltd, (ii) Mrs Desiree 
Veronique Belus, bom Duval, NID 
D150177300365E and (iv) Mrs Marie 
Christelle Isabelle Bibi, bom Labonne, 
NID L0510893043056, the apartment 
being Lot G1 situated at the ground floor 
of Residence Regalia, Avenue Radar, 
Morcellement Safeland, Flic en Flac, in the 
district of Black River, the whole morefully 
described in Vol. 8722 No 23;
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(b) attaching in the hands of Oumeshlall 
Ramsarran, NID R090480400055C, the 
building made in concrete cement under 
slab existing on a portion of land of the 
extent of 150.67 m2 situate at Royal Road, 
La Rosa, in the district of Grand Port, the 
whole morefully described in Vol. 7989 
No. 6;

(c) requiring (i) Jet Seven Rental Ltd, (ii) 
Mrs Desiree Veronique Belus, bom 
Duval and (iv) Mrs Marie Christelle 
Isabelle Bibi, bom Labonne, and (v) 
Oumeshlall Ramsarran, to declare in 
writing to the Applicant, within 48 hours of 
service of the Order, the nature and source 
of the funds used for the purchase of the 
apartment and the building so attached; 
and

(d) prohibiting (i) Jet Seven Rental Ltd,
(ii) Mrs Desiree Veronique Belus, bom 
Duval and (iv) Mrs Marie Christelle 
Isabelle Bibi, bom Labonne, NID 
and (v) Oumeshlall Ramsarran, from 
transferring, pledging or otherwise 
disposing of the properties so attached 
except in such manner as may be specified 
in the Order.

THE said Order has been filed in the Registry 
of the Supreme Court of Mauritius.

THE attention of all banks, financial institutions, 
cash dealers and any other person who may hold 
or be vested with property belonging to or held 
on behalf of the abovenamed persons, is hereby 
drawn to the above Order so that they may take 
note thereof and govern themselves accordingly.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Le Reduit, this 26th day of February, 
2019.

Sultan SOHAWON 
of ICAC Headquarters, Reduit Triangle, Moka 

Applicant’s Attorney

General Notice No. 401 of 2019

INDEPENDENT COMMISSION AGAINST 
CORRUPTION (ICAC)

(established under section 19(1) of Prevention 
of Corruption Act 2002 as subsequently 

amended (PoCA 2002)

NOTICE PUBLISHED UNDER SECTION 
56(3)(a) OF PoCA 2002

NOTICE is hereby given that, on an application 
made by the Independent Commission Against 
Corruption (ICAC), an Order has been made 
on 31st January 2019 by the Honourable Judge at 
Chambers, as follows:-

(a) attaching in the hands of all banks all 
money held by or belonging to (i) Tony 
Fabio Riacca, NID R240885382629B and
(ii) Marie Valerie Natasha Caprice, NID 
C2111973002735;

(b) requiring the said banks and (i) Tony 
Fabio Riacca, and (ii) Mrs Marie Valerie 
Natasha Caprice, within 48 hours of 
service of the Order, to declare in writing 
to the Applicant the nature and source of 
all money so attached; and

(c) prohibiting the said banks and (i) Tony 
Fabio Riacca, and (ii) Mrs Marie Valerie 
Natasha Caprice from transferring, 
pledging or otherwise disposing of the 
money so attached, except by an Order of 
the Honourable Judge upon good cause 
shown to his/her satisfaction.

THE said Order has been filed in the Registry 
of the Supreme Court of Mauritius.

THE attention of all banks, financial institutions, 
cash dealers and any other person who may hold 
or be vested with property belonging to or held on 
behalf of the abovenamed person, is hereby drawn 
to the above Order so that they may take note 
thereof and govern themselves accordingly.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Le Reduit, this 26th day of February, 
2019.

Sultan SOHAWON
of ICAC Headquarters, Reduit Triangle, Moka 

Applicant’s Attorney
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General Notice No. 402 of 2019

INDEPENDENT COMMISSION AGAINST 
CORRUPTION (ICAC)

(established under section 19(1) of Prevention 
of Corruption Act 2002 as subsequently 

amended (PoCA 2002)

NOTICE PUBLISHED UNDER SECTION 
56(3)(a) OF PoCA 2002

NOTICE is hereby given that, on an application 
made by the Independent Commission Against 
Corruption (ICAC), an Order has been made 
on 29th January 2019 by the Honourable Judge at 
Chambers, as follows

(A) (a) attaching into the hands of
Keshwin Manish Seewoochurn, 
NID (lessee) and CIM Finance 
Ltd (lessor), a motor vehicle of 
the make “Mitsubishi Lancer 
Evolution” bearing registration 
mark K2410,

(b) attaching into the hands of
Mrs Carolle Sophie Marie 
Seewoochurn, NID (lessee) and 
Showa International Ltd (lessor), 
a motor vehicle of he make “Toyota 
Vitz” bearing registration mark 
K2406,

(B) requiring the abovenamed parties 
within 48 hours of service of the 
Order, to declare in writing to the 
Applicant the nature and source of 
purchase of the motor vehicles, so 
attached; and

(C) prohibiting the abovenamed 
parties from transferring, pledging 
or otherwise disposing of the motor 
vehicles so attached, except by an 
Order of the Honourable Judge 
upon good cause shown to his/her 
satisfaction.

THE said Order has been filed in the Registry 
of the Supreme Court of Mauritius.

THE attention of all banks, financial institutions, 
cash dealers and any other person who may hold 
or be vested with property belonging to or held on 
behalf of the abovenamed person, is hereby drawn 
to the above Order so that they may take note 
thereof and govern themselves accordingly.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Le Reduit, this 26th day of February, 
2019.

Sultan SOHAWON
of ICAC Headquarters, Reduit Triangle, Moka 

Applicant’s Attorney
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General Notice No. 403 of 2019

TRADEMARK NOTICES

Data Identification Codes

The data identification codes appearing in the tables below are WIPO standards and are known as 
Internationally recognised Numbers for the Identification of Data (INID) Codes.

NID Codes For Marks

Code Interpretation Code Interpretation Code Interpretation
(310) Application (151) Registration Date (Hl) Registration Number

Number
(5H) Nice Classification (730) Applicant’s Name & Address

(320) Filing Date
(540) Description of the (740) Representative’s Name &

(330) Priority Data Mark Address

PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002
(Regulation 38)

Notice is hereby given that the following marks have been accepted under Section 38 of the Patents, Industrial 
Design &Trademarks Act 2002:-

(310) MU/M/2018/28065 (320) 10/10/2018
(730) THE MILKMAN & CO LTD
(730) 59, Le Conte de Lisle Avenue,

Quatre Bomes, Republic of Mauritius
(511) 29 and 30

5 0 ROYAL DAIRY

(310) MU/M/2019/28554 (320) 08/01/2019
(730) Multi Dimension Fashion Ltd
(730) 4C More. Rousset, Royal Road,

Grand Baie, Republic of Mauritius
(511) 25 and 35
(540) M CLOTHINGn*CLOTHING

(310) MU/M/2019/28616 (320) 18/01/2019
(730) Caprock Capital Private Trost Company 

Limited
(730) Citadelle Mall, Mezzanine Floor, 

Office No. 7, Sir Virgil Naz Street, 
Port Louis, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) 36

(54°) AB Levant Tax Advisors

(310) MU/M/2019/28658 (320) 23/01/2019
(730) HOLDEM ELECTRONICS LTD
(730) 7th Floor, The Cube, Hotel avenue,

Ebene Cybercity, Republic of Mauritius 
(5H) 9
(540) Soft Bank Robotics (and logo)

SoftBank
Robotics
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

(310) MU/M/2019/28644 (320) 22/01/2019
(730) New Mauritius Hotels Limited
(730) Beachcomber House, Botanical Garden Street, 

Curepipe, Republic of Mauritius
(740) Josephine Robert, Attomey-at-Law 

Etude Guy Rivalland, Attomeys-at-Law, 
7th Floor, Chancery House, 
Lislet Geoffroy Street, Port-Louis

(511) 35, 39, 41 and 43

<540) LES SALINES
BEACHCOMBER

(310) MU/M/2019/28660 (320) 23/01/2019
(730) HOLDEM ELECTRONICS LTD
(730) 7th Floor, The Cube, Hotel avenue,

Ebene Cybercity, Republic of Mauritius 
(511) 36

(310) MU/M/2019/28698 (320) 29/01/2019
(730) ELITE OPTICS LTD
(730) 81, SSR Street, Port Louis, 112-07, 

Republic of Mauritius
(740) Zohra Yusuf NAZROO, Attorney at Law 

No. 12, Frere Felix De Valois Street, 
Port-Louis

(511) 3 and 35
(540) Maison Suhotoo (special form)

(310)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

26852/2018 (320) 16/03/2018
ABSA BANK LIMITED 
7th Floor, Barclays Towers West, 
15 Troye Street,Johannesburg, 
Gauteng, South Africa 
Dave Boolauky, Attorney at Law 
Suite 620, 6th Floor, St. James Court, St. Denis 
Street, Port Louis 
(36)

BRING YOUR POSSIBILITY 
TO LIFE

(310)
(330)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

27867/2018 (320) 11/09/2018
304463019 17/03/2018 HK
Monster Energy Company
1 Monster Way, Corona, California 92879, 
United States of America
Dave Boolauky, Attorney-at-Law
Suite 620, 6th Floor, St James Court, St Denis 
Street, Port-Louis
(32)
Predator Tiger Design

(310) 27950/2018 (320) 21/09/2018
(730) KANSAI PAINT CO., LTD.

33-1, Kanzaki-cho, Amagasaki-shi, 
Hyogo, Japan

(740) Kashish International Limited (IP Agent)
16, Autruches Avenue, Quatre-Bomes

(511) (2 and 3)
(540) KANSAI PAINT logo (colour)
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

(310) 28160/2018 (320) 24/10/2018
(730) GCIH Trademarks Limited

25/F., OTB Building, 160 Gloucester Road, 
Wanchai Hong-Kong

(740) Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent 
ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19, Church Street, 
Port Louis

(511) (30)
(540) CRISPY and Dinosaur Device

(310) 28204/2018 (320) 30/10/2018
(730) NEDBANK LIMITED

135 Rivonia Road, Sandton, Gauteng, 
South Africa

(740) Dave Boolauky, Attorney-at-Law
Suite 620, 6th Floor, St James Court, St Denis 
Street, Port-Louis

(511) (36)

(540) NEDBANK 
BUSINESS 
PORTAL

(310) 28211/2018 (320) 31/10/2018
(730) SAPPI LIMITED

108 Oxford Road, Houghton Estate,
Johannesburg, 2196, South Africa 

(740) Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent
ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street, 
Port-Louis

(511)
(540)

(1 and 16)

SAPPI

(310) 28323/2018 (320) 21/11/2018
(730) CONFORAMA HOLDING

80 Boulevard du Mandinet, Lognes,
77432 Marne la Vallee Cedex 2, France 

(740) Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent
ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street, 
Port-Louis

(511) (20 and 24) 
(540) NIGHTITUDE (device)

(310) 28353/2018 (320) 27/11/2018
(330) 87939567 29/05/2018 US
(730) GAMING LABORATORIES 

INTERNATIONAL, LLC 
600 Airport Road, Lakewood, New Jersey 
08701, U.S.A.

(740) Dave BOOLAUKY, Attorney at Law
Suite 620, 6th Floor, St James Court, St Denis 
Street, Port Louis

(511) (9, 35, 41, 42 and 45)

(540) GAMING
LABORATORIES 
INTERNATIONAL

(310)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

28482/2018 (320) 17/12/2018
HELL ENERGY MAGYARORSZAG KFT. 
Karolykrt. 1, 1075 Budapest, Hungary 
Mary Anne Philips, Attorney at Law 
Etude Philips International Ltd, Room 310, 
St James Court, St Denis Street, Port Louis 
(30 and 32)

XIXO
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(310) 28543/2019 (320) 04/01/2019
(730) Ferring B.V.

Polarisavenue 144, NL-2132 JX Hoofddorp, 
Netherlands

(740) Me Vashish BHUGOO, Attorney-at-Law 
8th Floor, Astor Court, Block B, 
Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis

(511) (5 and 10)
(540)

MENOPUR

(310) 28556/2019 (320) 08/01/2019
(330) 40-2018-0170686 05/12/2018 KR
(730) HYUNDAI MOTOR COMPANY

12, Heolleung-ro, Seocho-gu, Seoul, 
Republic of Korea

(740) Kashish International Limited, IP Agent
16, Autruches Avenue, Quatre Bomes

(511) (12)

<540) VENUE

(310) 28562/2019 (320) 08/01/2019
(730) RED BULL GMBH

Am Brunnen 1, A-5330 Fuschl Am See, 
Austria

(740) Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent 
ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19, Church Street, 
Port Louis

(511) (32)

<5 0> GIVES YOU
WIIINGS

(310) 28563/2019 (320) 08/01/2019
(730) RED BULL GMBH

Am Brunnen 1, A-5330 Fuschl Am See, 
Austria

(740) Pravin Barthia , Trademark Agent 
ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19, Church Street, 
Port Louis

(511) (25,28, 30, 32, 33,34,41 and 43)
(540) RED BULL (stylized)Red Bull

(310) 28602/2019 (320) 16/01/2019
(730) JIANGSU LONGRICH BIOSCIENCE CO., 

LTD.
Longliqi Biological Industry Zone, Changshu 
City, Jiangsu Province,
People’s Republic of China

(740) Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent 
ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street, 
Port-Louis

(511) (16)
(540) LONGRICH Logo

LONGUICH

(310) 28825/2019 (320) 14/02/2019
(730) PROCHEM LTD

260, Royal Road, Coromandel, Beau-Bassin, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (3 and 35)
(540) PROCHEM (and logo)

PR^CHEM
Trust Commitment Reliability Innovation Service



9 March 2019 1139

PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

(310) 28828/2019 (320) 15/02/2019
(730) Rebecca Melany LIM HON

7, Best Properties Building, Quatre Bomes, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (30 and 43)
(540) Les Delices De Becca and logo

(310)
(730)

(511)
(540)

28829/2019 (320) 15/02/2019
LIRIJEWELERY LTD
175, Ruisseau Paltnyre, Flic en Flac, 
Republic of Mauritius
(14 and 35)

(310) 28830/2019 (320) 15/02/2019
(730) Vindemia Distribution SA

5 Impasse du Grand Prado ZAE La Mare, 
97438 SAINTE MARIE, 
ILE DE LA REUNION

(740) Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent 
ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street, 
Port Louis

(511) (29, 30, 32 and 35)
(540) my jumbo LE CLUB Logo

(310) 28831/2019 (320) 15/02/2019
(730) Vindemia Distribution SA

5 Impasse du Grand Prado ZAE La Mare, 
97438 SAINTE MARIE, 
ILE DE LA REUNION

(740) Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent 
ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street, 
Port Louis

(511) (29, 30, 32 and 35)
(540) jumbo express Logo

(310) 28839/2019 (320) 19/02/2019
(730) ARSERO LTD

Allee Des Roses, Beau Vallon,
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (35 and 42)
(540) ARSERO

(310) 28840/2019 (320) 19/02/2019
(730) First Solo Foods Ltd

36, Route Desbouchers, Roche Bois, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (29 and 43)
(540) King's Boulette (and logo)
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(310) 28845/2019 (320) 20/02/2019
(730) THE WINE SORCERER LTD

De Burgh Sir Edwards Street,
Allee Des Cypres, Floreal 74106
Republic of Mauritius 

(740) R.C Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL Ltd, 10, Dr. Ferriere Street, Port Louis 

(511) (33, 35 and 39)
(540) The Wine Sorcerer logo

(310) 28847/2019 (320) 20/02/2019
(730) FSS DISTRIBUTORS LTD

Hawaldar Road, Camp Diable, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (3)

40) STASOFT

« the wine
SORCERER

(310) 28850/2019 (320) 21/02/2019
(730) Knight Trading Agency Co. Ltd

Avenue St. Vincent de Paul, Les Pailles 11221, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (18 and 25)
(540) GB & Logo

Opposition, if any, to be lodged with the Controller, The Industrial Property Office, Ministry of Foreign Affairs, 
Regional Integration and International Trade (International Trade Division), 11th Floor, Sterling House, Lislet 
Geoffroy Street, Port-Louis, Republic of Mauritius by way of notice and within the delay prescribed by law (2 
months) in accordance with the Patents, Industrial Designs and Trademarks Act 2002.

Date: 07 March, 2019 Ag. Controller 
Industrial Property Office
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General Notice No. 404 of 2019

Notice is hereby given that the Licence Agreement in respect of the following marks has 
been recorded in the Register of licences in Mauritius:

RECORDAL OF LICENSE AGREEMENT
[Section 48 - PIDT Act 2002 & Regulation 64 A - PIDT (Amendment No. 1) Regulations 2011]

Trademarks Reg. No. & 
Date

Licensor Licensee

LION & KEY 
Device

4925/2008 of
05/07/2007

FIRSTRAND BANK 
LIMITED of 1st Floor, 4 
Merchant Place, Comer 
Fredman Drive & 
Rivonia Road, Sandton, 
Gauteng Province,
Republic of South Africa

RMB HOLDINGS 
LIMITED of 3rd Floor, 
2 Merchant Place, 
Comer Fredman Drive 
& Rivonia Road, 
Sandton, 2196, Gauteng 
Province, Republic of 
South Africa

RMB 10509/2011 of
05/07/2007

FIRSTRAND BANK 
LIMITED of 1st Floor, 4 
Merchant Place, Comer 
Fredman Drive & 
Rivonia Road, Sandton, 
Gauteng Province,
Republic of South Africa

RMB HOLDINGS 
LIMITED of 3rd Floor, 
2 Merchant Place, 
Comer Fredman Drive 
& Rivonia Road, 
Sandton, 2196, Gauteng 
Province, Republic of 
South Africa

ERAM (DEVICE 
IN COLOUR)

12729/2012 of
17/01/2012

ERAM of 49111 Saint
Pierre Montlimart
Cedex, France

CHAUSSURES ERAM 
of Saint Pierre 
Montlimart 49111 
Montrevault sur Evre, 
France

The Controller
Date: 07 March 2019 Industrial Property Office

General Notice No. 405 of 2019

CANCELLATION OF LICENSE AGREEMENT
Notice is hereby given that the License Agreement between the Licensor ALLIED 

DOMECQ SPIRITS & WINE LIMITED of Chivas House, 72 Chancellors Road, London W6 

9RS, United Kingdom and the Licensee CHIVAS BROTHERS LIMITED of 111-113 Renfrew 

Road, Paisley PA3 4DY, Scotland, United Kingdom in respect of the under mentioned mark 

has been cancelled and same has been recorded in the Register of Licenses in Mauritius

TRADEMARK REGISTRATION NO. AND DATE

MACN AIR'S 12916/1995 (A37/266) of 25/05/1995

The Controller
Date: 07 March 2019 Industrial Property Office
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Legal Notices and Advertisements
Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Mr and Mrs 

Mamode Iqbal PANCHOO, Petit Paquet Road, 
Montagne Blanche have applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change the names 
of their minor daughter Bibi Zaniah into those 
of Bibi Zahiyya Huda so that in the future she 
shall bear the names and surname of Bibi Zahiyya 
Huda PANCHOO.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General, 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated this 11 February 2019.

Mr and Mrs Mamode Iqbal PANCHOO
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 17/405514)

Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Raman 
SEWNATH of Royal Road, La Rosa has applied 
to the Honourable Attorney-General for leave 
to change his surname SEWNATH into that of 
BAICHOO so that in the future he shall bear the 
name and surname of Raman BAICHOO.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General, 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated this 8 February 2019.

Mr Raman SEWNATH
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 17/405472)

Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that:- (1) Parvedee 
LALL (2) Sanden LALL (3) Sandressa LALL 
(4) Sitresen LALL and (5) Sateerven LALL, all 
ofthemofCHANo. 17, d’Epinay, Pamplemousses, 
have applied to the Honourable Attorney-General, 
for leave to change their surname from LALL 
into that of SORNUM so that in the future they 
may be known under the name and surname of:
(1) Parvedee SORNUM (2) Sanden SORNUM 
(3) Sandressa SORNUM (4) Sitresen SORNUM 
and (5) Sateerven SORNUM respectively.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the Registry 
of the office of the Attorney-General within a 
period of 28 days from the last date of publication 
of this notice in the press.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 19th February 2019.

M. MARDEMOOTOO S.A 
of Dentons Mauritius LLP, 

3rd Floor, Les Jamalacs Building, 
Vieux Conseil Street, 

Port Louis. 
(Rec. No. 17/405521) A ttorney for the Petitioners.

Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Basley Jordan 
CHINNAYA of Eau Coulee, Quatre-Carreaux 
has applied to the Honourable Attorney-General 
for leave to change his name Basley into that of 
Bashley so that in the future he shall bear the name 
and surname of Bashley Jordan CHINNAYA.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General, 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated this 28 January 2019.

Mr Basley Jordan CHINNAYA 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 17/405468)

Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Chidanand 
SOBHA, has applied to the Honourable Attorney 
General, for leave to change his surname SOBHA 
into that of BAHADOOR, so that in the future, 
he may officially be known under the name and 
surname of Chidanand BAHADOOR.
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Objections, if any, should be filed in the Registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Dated at Port Louis, this 20th day of February 
2019.

Navin RAMA 
of 6th Floor, Chancery House, 

Lislet Geoffroy St, Port Louis.
Attorney for the Petitioner

(Rec. No. 17/405520)

Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr & Mrs Heman 
TARAH of Pillay Rd, Bramsthan, have applied 
to the Honourable Attorney General for leave to 
change the name of their minor son Shavya into 
those of Rithvik Vansh, so that in the future, he 
may officially be known under the names and 
surname of Rithvik Vansh TARAH.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the Registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 14th day of February 
2019.

Mr & Mrs Heman TARAH
Petitioners

(Rec. No. 17/405520)

Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Kandasamy 
SABAPATHEE c/o Sekar Kumar BHANTOO, 
Avenue Adam Moosun, Vacoas has applied to the 
Honourable Attorney-General for leave to change 
his name Kandasamy into that of Sylvain so that 
in the future he shall bear the name and surname of 
Sylvain SABAPATHEE.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General, 

within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated this 04 February 2019.

Mr Kandasamy SABAPATHEE 
C/o Sekar Kumar BHANTOO

Applicant
(Rec. No. 17/405438)

Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr and Mrs Sanjay 
JHUGURSING of Camp des Embrevades, Avenue 
des Orchides, SK Jhugursing Lane, Pamplemousses 
have applied to the Honourable Attorney-General 
for leave to change the name of their minor son 
Yuvraj into those of Yuvraj Yashvardhan so that 
in the future he shall bear the names and surname 
of Yuvraj Yashvardhan JHUGURSING.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General, 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated this 28 January 2019.

Mr and Mrs Sanjay JHUGURSING 
Applicants 

(Rec. No. 17/405442)

Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mrs Bharotee 
SEENATH of Ave. Nubee, Stanley, Rose Hill has 
applied to the Honourable Attorney-General for 
leave to change her name Bharotee into that of 
Beatrice so that in the future she shall bear the 
names and surname of Beatrice SEENATH.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General, 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated this 28 January 2019.

Mrs Bharotee SEENATH 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 17/405487)
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Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Suresh 
Seesurun, Block D, Avenue des Plamiers,Vallee 
Des Pretres have applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change his name 
Suresh into those of Rehaan Muhammad so that 
in the future he shall bear the name and surname of 
Rehaan Muhammad SEESURUN.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General, 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated this 9 January 2017.

Mr Suresh Seesurun 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 17/405482)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Jean Eric SUI 
TIT TONG of 1(5) Sir Celicourt Antelme Street, 
Impasse St Joseph, Rose Hill has applied to the 
Honourable Attorney-General for leave to change 
his surname SUI TIT TONG into that of SUI 
so that in the future he shall bear the names and 
surname of Jean Eric SUI.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General, 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated this 26 October 2018.

Mr Jean Eric SUI TIT TONG
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 17/405554)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Ameen 
ALLYBOCUS of 60, Alma Street, Vallee Pitot, 
Port Louis have applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change his surname 
ALLYBOCUS into that of ALLYBOCCUS 

so that in the future he shall bear the name and 
surname of Ameen ALLYBOCCUS.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General, 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated this 20 February 2019.

Mr Ameen ALLYBOCUS
Applicant

(Rec. No. 17/405545)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Govinda 
NARAYANEN of C/o Magasin Salim Timol, 
Rue Dauphine, Port Louis have applied to the 
Honourable Attorney-General for leave to change 
his name and surname Govinda NARAYANEN 
into those of Uthman Sheik Muhammad 
MUHAJIR so that in the future he shall bear 
the names and surname of Uthman Sheik 
Muhammad MUHAJIR.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General, 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated this 20 February 2019.

Mr Govinda NARAYANEN 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 17/405556)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mrs Khoudeija 
Tul Khoubra DOOKHEE (born BOLAKY) 
c/o Mr Mohamed DOOKHEE, Saint Martin, 
Mahebourg have applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change her names 
Khoudeija Tul Khoubra into that of Sarah so that 
in the future she shall bear the name and surname 
of Sarah BOLAKY.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General, 
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within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated this 11 February 2019.

Mrs Khoudeija Tul Khoubra DOOKHEE 
(bom BOLAKY) 

Applicant
(Rcc. No. 17/405579)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Lunadosha 
VALAYTEN of 2nd Bus Stop, Royal Road, 
Boulet Rouge, Central Flacq has applied to the 
Honourable Attorney-General for leave to change 
his name Lunadosha into that of Logen so that in 
the future he shall bear the name and surname of 
Logen VALAYTEN.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General, 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated this 22 January 2019.

Mr Lunadosha VALAYTEN
Applicant 

(Rcc. No. 17/405578)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mrs Taruna 
MOOSAYE of Gros Billot, New Grove has applied 
to the Honourable Attorney-General for leave to 
change her maiden surname Bhooyedhur into that 
of Bhoojedhur so that in the future she shall bear 
the names and surname of Taruna MOOSAYE 
(boro BHOOJEDHUR).

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General, 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated this 12 February 2019.

Mrs Taruna MOOSAYE 
Applicant 

(Rcc. No. 17/405566)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Mr Deoraj 

PARBOTEEAH of Royal Road, Brisee Verdiere 
has applied to the Honourable Attorney-General 
for leave to change his name Deoraj into that of 
Krishav so that in the future he shall bear the name 
and surname of Krishav PARBOTEEAH.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General, 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated this 20 February 2019.

Mr Deoraj PARBOTEEAH
Applicant 

(Rcc. No. 17/405568)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Mrs Koosmawtee 

BIGNAH has applied to The Honourable Attorney 
General for leave to change her name and surname 
Koosmawtee BIGNAH into that of Khooshi 
Pavani SINGH so that in future she may be 
known under the names and surname of Khooshi 
Pavani SINGH.

Objections, if any, should be filed at the Registry 
of the Office of the Attorney General within a delay 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
this present notice.

Under all legal Reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 11th day of February, 
2019.

Me. Subiraj SAKURDEEP 
Astor Court, Block B,

B, 06th Floor, 
Georges Guibert Street, 

Port Louis.

(Rec. No. 17/405586)
Petitioner s Attorney

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Preetam
AUSMAUN and Mrs Rajni AUSMAUN (Bom
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BOOKUL) have applied to The Honourable 
Attorney General for leave to change the name 
of their son Aarav AUSMAUN into that of 
Vishesh AUSMAUN so that in future he may be 
known under the name and surname of Vishesh 
AUSMAUN.

Objections, if any, should be filed at the Registry 
of the Office of the Attorney General within a delay 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
this present notice.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 19th day of February, 
2019.

Me. Subiraj SAKURDEEP 
Astor Court, Block B,

B, 06th Floor,
Georges Guibert Street, 

Port Louis.
Petitioner’s Attorney 

(Rec. No. 17/405586)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Mr Sheik 

Rhamatoolla MAUMARUCK and Mrs 
Bibi Rashidah MAUMARUCK (bom 
CASSAMALLY), of Royal Rd, Pont Fer, 
Phoenix, acting in their personal name and as legal 
administrators of their minor daughter Roohani 
Fatimah MAUMARUCK, have applied to 
the Honourable Attorney General for leave to 
change the surname of their minor daughter 
“MAUMARUCK” into that of “MUBARAK”, 
so that in the future, she shall bear the names and 
surname of “Roohani Fatimah MUBARAK”.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the said notice in the papers.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 18th day of February 
2019.

B. RAMPOORTAB 
of BVR House,

1st Floor, Green Court Chambers,

No. 4, Lislet Geoffroy St,
Port Louis.

Attorney for the abovenamed party 
(Rcc. No. 17/405597)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

■ Notice is hereby given that Mr Sheik 
Rhamatoolla MAUMARUCK, of Royal Rd, 
Pont Fer, Phoenix, have applied to the Honourable 
Attorney General for leave to change his surname 
“MAUMARUCK” into that of “MUBARAK”, 
so that in the future, he shall bear the names and 
surname of “Sheik Rhamatoolla MUBARAK”.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the said notice in the papers.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 18th day of February 
2019.

B. RAMPOORTAB 
of BVR House,

1st Floor, Green Court Chambers, 
No. 4, Lislet Geoffroy St, 

Port Louis.
Attorney for the abovenamed party 

(Rcc. No. 17/405597)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Sheik 
Mohammud Rabbani MAUMARUCK, of 
Royal Rd, Pont Fer, Phoenix, have applied to the 
Honourable Attorney General for leave to change 
his surname “MAUMARUCK” into that of 
“MUBARAK”, so that in the future, he shall bear 
the names and surname of “Sheik Mohammud 
Rabbani MUBARAK”.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the Registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Under all legal reservations.
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Dated at Port Louis, this 18th day of February 
2019.

B. RAMPOORTAB 
of BVR House, 

1st Floor, Green Court Chambers, 
No. 4, Lislet Geoffrey St, 

Port Louis. 
Attorney for the abovenamed party 

(Rcc.No. 17/405597)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Sheik Ahmad 
Raehani MAUMARUCK, of Royal Rd, Pont 
Fer, Phoenix, have applied to the Honourable 
Attorney General for leave to change his surname 
“MAUMARUCK” into that of “MUBARAK”, 
so that in the future, he shall bear the names 
and surname of “Sheik Ahmad Raehani 
MUBARAK”.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the said notice in the papers.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 18th day of February 
2019.

B. RAMPOORTAB 
of BVR House, 

1st Floor, Green Court Chambers, 
No. 4, Lislet Geoffroy St, 

Port Louis.
Attorney for the abovenamed party 

(Rec. No. 17/405597)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Sheik 
Mohammad Rahmani MAUMARUCK, of 
Royal Rd, Pont Fer, Phoenix, have applied to the 
Honourable Attorney General for leave to change 
his surname “MAUMARUCK” into that of 
“MUBARAK”, so that in the future, he shall bear 
the names and surname of “Sheik Mohammad 
Rahmani MUBARAK”.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the said notice in the papers.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 18th day of February 
2019.

B. RAMPOORTAB 
of BVR House, 

1st Floor, Green Court Chambers, 
No. 4, Lislet Geoffroy St, 

Port Louis.
Attorney for the abovenamed party

(Rcc.No. 17/405597)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Mr Mardaymootoo 

CHEDUMBRUM of Riche Mare, Royal 
Road, Flacq has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change his name 
Mardaymootoo into those of Louis Sylvain 
so that in the future he shall bear the names and 
surname of Louis Sylvain CHEDUMBRUM.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General, 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated this 22 February 2019.

Mr Mardaymootoo CHEDUMBRUM 
Applicant

(Rcc.No. 17/405587)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Roushinah 

MORIN (bom DESCAN), has applied to the 
Honourable Attorney General for leave to change 
the name Roushinah into that of Rachel, so that in 
the future, she may officially be known under the 
name and surname of Rachel DESCAN.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the said notice in the papers.
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Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 07th day of February 
2019.

Shalinee DREEPAUL-HALKHOREE
Senior Associate-Barrister 

Juristconsult Chambers, 
Level 12, Nexteracom Tower II, 

Ebene. 
(Rcc. No. 17/405661)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr. Mahmud Iqbal 
MAMODE ALLI, of Royal Rd, Plaine Magnien, 
has applied to the Honourable Attorney General 
for leave to change his surname “MAMODE 
ALLI” into that of “BASSA”, so that in the future, 
he shall bear the names and surname of “Mahmud 
Iqbal BASSA”.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the said notice in the papers.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 2811' day of February 
2019.

A. P. MUNGROO 
of 3rd Floor, No. 304,

Sterling House, Lislet Geoffroy St, 
Port Louis.

Attorney for the Petitioner. 
(Rec. No. 17/405661)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Mohamet Ismet 
CASSIM, of C/o Mrs Marie Irene Jeannine 
SALOMON of B14 Residence Geranium, Camp 
Levieux, Rose Hill, has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change his names 
Mohamet Ismet into that of Anthonio so that in 
the future he shall bear the name and surname of 
Anthonio CASSIM.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General, 

within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated this 22nd February 2019.
(Rcc. No. 17/405635)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Somanund 
ITTOO, of B 25, Rue Vencatasamy, Cite Chebel, 
Beau Bassin, has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change his name 
Somanund into that of Hans so that in the 
future he shall bear the name and surname of 
Hans ITTOO.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General, 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated this 22nd February 2019.
(Rec. No. 17/405623)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Oodesh 
MANGOL, of School Lane, Nouvelle France, has 
applied to the Honourable Attorney-General for 
leave to change his name and surname Oodesh 
MANGOL into those of Yash Oodesh MANGAL 
so that in the future he shall bear the names and 
surname of Yash Oodesh MANGAL.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General, 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated this 22nd January 2019.
(Rcc. No. 17/405659)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr & Mrs Yousouf 
Ally JAFER of 101, Alma Street, Vallee Pitot 
have applied to the Honourable Attorney-General 
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for leave to change the names of their minor son 
Raees Ally into those of Raees Jundullah Ally 
so that in the future he shall bear the names and 
surname of Raees Jundullah Ally JAFER.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General, 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated this 11th December 2018.
(Rcc. No. 17/405666)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Farhaad 
MAMODE ALLI has applied to the Honourable, 
the Attorney General for leave to change his 
surname MAMODE ALLI into that of BASS A so 
that in future he shall bear the name and surname 
of Farhaad BASSA.

Objection, if any, should be filed in the Registry 
of the office of the Attorney General, Port Louis 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice in the papers.

Dated this 11th February 2019.

M. Conhyedoss 
Applicant s Attorney 

(Rcc. No. 17/405667)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Nioon Hwa 
SIEW-TU of 19, Pope Hennessy Street, Beau 
Bassin has applied to the Honourable Attorney- 
General for leave to change his name Nioon Hwa 
into those of Steve Nioon-Hwa so that in the 
future he shall bear the names and surname of 
Steve Nioon-Hwa SIEW-TU.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General, 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated this 15 February 2019.

(Rcc. No. 17/405600)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr and Mrs 
Arougen NARAINEN of Colonel Yeldam Street, 
Upper Vale have applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change the name 
of their minor son Saravanan into those of 
Saravanan Shayan so that in the future he shall 
bear the names and surname of Saravanan Shayan 
NARAINEN.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General, 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated this 4 February 2019.
(Rcc. No. 17/405601)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Ms Anoosha 
PURLACKEE of Mahatma Gandhi Road, Triolet 
has applied to the Honourable Attorney-General for 
leave to change her name and surname Anoosha 
PURLACKEE into those of Sarika PARLAKI 
so that in the future she shall bear the name and 
surname of Sarika PARLAKI.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General, 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Dated this 26 October 2018.
(Rec. No. 17/405611)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 
5th day of September, 2019 at 1.30 p.m. shall 
take place before the Master’s Court, Supreme 
Court situate at Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, 
the Sale by levy of: “Une portion de terrain de 
la contenance de quarante huit toises (48 t) soil 
cent quatre vingt cinq metres carres et trente huit 
centiemes de metre carres (185.38 m2), situee au 
quartier des Pamplemousses, lieudit Le Hochet, 
Terre Rouge et bornee d’apres un proces-verbal 
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de rapport avec plan figuratif y joint dressee par 
Monsieur], Ramanjooloo, arpenteur jure, en date 
du 31/05/1991, enregistre au Reg L. S. 27/4034, 
comme suit (PIN Number:- 1218210250) Du 
premier cote, par un chemin commun de douze 
pieds (12’) soit trois metres soixante six (3 m 
66) de large sur quatorze metres quarante trois 
(14 m 43) ou quarante sept pieds quatre polices 
(47’4’’); Du deuxieme cote, par le terrain de M. 
Ally Dinah,sur onze metres soixante dix neuf (11 
m 79) ou trente huit pieds huit polices (38’ 8”); 
Du troisieme cote, par le Lot No. 2 (Husna Banon 
Jafferallij sur quinze metres quatre vingt quinze 
(15 m 95) ou cinquante deux pieds quatre ponces 
(52 ’ 4 ”); Et du quatrieme et dernier cote, encore 
par le Lot No. 2 (Husna Banon Jafferalli) sur 
deux lignes mesurant 1. dix metres zero six (10 m 
06) ou trente trois pieds (33 ’) et 2. deux metres 
zero six (2 m 06) ou six pieds neuf ponces (6’9”) 
respectivement. Les mesures sont en metres avec 
equivalents en pied anglais. Together with all 
buildings, constructions and plantations existing 
thereon and all dependencies and appurtenances 
thereof generally whatsoever without any 
exception or reservation, the whole as morefully 
described in deed of division in kind, drawn up by 
Mr. Joseph Marcel Joson, Late Notary public, on 
the 20/09/1994, registered and transcribed on the 
03/10/1994 in TV 2891/39». The property consists 
of a plot of land of an extent of 185.38 m2 with 
building improvement situate in a residential area, 
off Basalt Lane, in the district of Pamplemousses, 
belonging to Mrs. Ameena Bibi Jafferalli, wife 
of Mr. Irfan Mohamed Hussein Ebrahim as per 
TV 2891/39. There exists on that plot of land, a 
two-storey (ground + one) house, construction of 
which is in reinforced concrete framed structure, 
concrete block walls under reinforced concrete 
slab roofs.

The whole morefully described in the 
Memorandum of Charges filed in the above matter.

The sale is prosecuted at the request of The 
Mauritius Commercial Bank Ltd against Mr. 
Irfan Mohamed Husain EBRAHIM and Anor.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication failing which they shall 
forfeit such rights.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 5th day of March, 2019.

Udhisteer K. Ragobur 
ENSafrica (Mauritius) 

of 19, Church Street, 
Port Louis 

Attorney in charge of the sale.

(Rec. No. 17/405650)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday 
the 28lh day of March, 2019 at 1.30 hrs, shall 
take place before the Master’s Bar situate at the 
Supreme Court Building, Jules Koenig Street, Port- 
Louis, the Sale by Levy of viz:- DESIGNATION 
(A) PROPERTY CHARGED: A building use 
as bungalow in concrete under slab fitted with 
water and electricity and all dependencies and 
appurtenances thereof, generally whatsoever, 
without any exception or reservation, belonging 
to the Defendant and erected on a portion of 
land of an extent of 2996.82m2 being part of Pas 
Geometriques Grand Bay-Mont Oreb, situated 
in Zone A at Mont Oreb in the district of Riviere 
du Rempart, the whole morefully described in 
deed transcribed in Volume TV 1077/118 and 
PIN No. 1305170120. (B) The rights of lease 
of a portion of land held on lease for an initial 
period 60 years as from 31/10/2008 and expired to 
30/10/2068 drawn up on the 04/02/2009, registered 
in Reg. AA708/1309 and transcribed in Vol: 
TB 430/110 and is bounded as follows:- A portion 
of land of an extent of 2996.82m2 being part of 
Pas Geometriques Grand Bay-Mont Oreb, situated 
in Zone A at Mont Oreb in the district of Riviere 
du Rempart and bounded as follows:- Towards the 
North East, by surplus of Pas Geometriques Grand 
Bay-Mont Oreb, on eighty nine metres and thirty 
one centimetres (89.3 Im); Towards the South East, 
by Mont Choisy Cap Malheureux Road Bl 3, on a 
developed length measuring thirty five metres and 
forty three centimetres (3 5.43m); Towards the South 
West, by surplus of Pas Geometriques Grand Bay- 
Mont Oreb, on two lines measuring respectively 
sixty metres and seventeen centimetres (60.17m) 
and thirty metres and seventy one centimetres 
(30.71m); Towards the North West, by the high 
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water mark of the Sea and shall be seized and sold 
agreeably to law. The said sale is prosecuted at 
the request of the AfrAsia Bank Limited against 
LA SOURCE LIMITEE having its Registered 
Office C/o Coprim Ltee, 13 Rue Dauphine, Port 
Louis and represented by one of its Director Mr. 
Joseph Gerard MAUJEAN residing at Royal 
Road, Grand Bay. All parties claiming a right to 
take inscription of legal mortgage upon the said 
property are warned that they must do so before 
the transcription of the judgment of adjudication 
failing which they shall forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port-Louis, this 05th day of March 
2019.

R. BUCKTOWONSING SA 
of Legis Consult Law Chambers, 

Level 2, Hennessy Court, 
Cr. Pope Hennessy and Suffren Streets, 

Port Louis.
Attorney in charge of the sale.

(Rec. No. 17/405660)

Bye at the request of MCL Freight Services Ltd, 
in virtue and in execution of a Warrant to Levy 
issued on 18th May 2017, by the Intermediate 
Court (Civil Side) pursuant to a Judgment of the 
said Court delivered on the 25th November 2015.

The above mentioned moveable effects may be 
seen at the place of sale one hour before the sale.

Dated this 19th day of February 2019.

Mr T. Jhakri
Court Usher in Charge of the Sale

Intermediate Court 
(Rec. No. 17/405660)

SALE BY LICITATION

Notice is hereby given that on the 26/02/2019 
has been filed in the office of the Master and 
Registrar of the Supreme Court of Mauritius, situate 
at Supreme Court Building, Jules Koenig Street, 
Port Louis the memorandum of Charges containing 
the clauses and conditions by virtue of which shall 
take place before the Master’s Court the Sale by 
Licitation prosecuted at the request of Marjorie 
Adrienne GRANDCOURT against John Royce 
Burty PERRINE of “(A) A concrete residential 
building under slab of a total floor area of about 
155m* 1 2 3 4 5, existing on a portion of State land leased 
from the Rodrigues Administration-Government of 
Mauritius by John Royce Burty PERRINE of the 
extent of454m2, situate in the district of Rodrigues, 
place called Jean Tac, transcribed in TBR 77/18. 
The said concrete residential building having 
been constructed during the legal community of 
goods and property existing between Marjorie 
Adrienne GRANDCOURT and John Royce Burty 
PERRINE”.

IN THE INTERMEDIATE COURT OF MAURITIUS

(CIVIL SIDE)

NOTICE OF SALE

Attorney: Me. A. Abbasakoor

Cause No. 566/13

On Friday the 29th day of March 2019 at 
10.30 hrs in the yard of New Court House, 
Ground Floor, Pope Hennessy St, Port Louis, I, 
the undersigned Court Usher will sell by Public 
Auction to the highest bidder and for cash the 
following moveables effects viz:-

1. One set sofa.
2. One wooden table together with six 

wooden chairs.
3. One Refrigerator of the Make “Samsung”.
4. One TV set of the Make “Sony Bravia”.
5. One washing machine of the make 

“Samsung”.

Seized by me, the undersigned Court Usher and 
taken into execution upon Mr Sheik Silar Ahmad

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said properties are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Dated at Port Louis, this 01/03/2019.

Me. Roshan RAJROOP 
of 4th Floor, Sterling Tower, 

Port Louis.
A ttorney in charge of the sale 

(Rec. No. 17/405628)
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SALE BY LICITATION

Notice is hereby given that on the 26/02/2019 
has been filed in the office of the Master and 
Registrar of the Supreme Court of Mauritius, 
situate at Supreme Court Building, Jules Koenig 
Street, Port Louis the memorandum of Charges 
containing the clauses and conditions by virtue of 
which shall take place before the Master’s Court 
the Sale by Licitation prosecuted at the request of
1. Diana UJOODHA, 2. Deepa RAMSEOOK,
3. Ooditlall RAMSEOOK, 4. Parmeswaree 
RAMSEOOK, 5. Doorgesh RAMSEOOK,
6. Vishal RAMSEOOK, 7. Dileswaree 
RAMGOOLAM & 8. Dhoorundralall 
RAMSEOOK against 1. Bilma RAMSEOOK,
2. Deepak RAMSEOOK, 3. Jayputtee 
RAMSEOOK , 4. Gulshan Hans RAMSEOOK 
& 5. Meenakshi RAMSEOOK of a portion of 
bare land of 27 perches, situate in the district of 
Riviere du Rempart, place called Goodlands and 
bounded as follows:- Du ler cote, par la Route 
Publique de Goodlands sur 56’; Du 2eme cote, par 
Gamah Aneefee ou ayants droits sur 81 ’3 Du 3eme 
cote, par le lot No. 2, sur 61 ’9 ” et du 46me et dernier 
cote, partie par un terrain de L ’Etat et partie par 
un terrain appartenant a la Societe Abdool Raman 
Salamuth, un chemin de sortie de 6’ de large entre 
sur une ligne brisee en 5 parties mesurant 34’, 
3’6”, 84’3”, 2’8” & 59’9” respectivement. The 
whole transcribed in TV 1179/222.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said properties are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Dated at Port Louis, this 01/03/2019.

Me. Roshan RAJROOP 
of 4th Floor, Sterling Tower, 

Port Louis.
Attorney in charge of the sale

(Rec. No. 17/405628)

I, Manoj Parmanund Bhojoo FCCA hereby 
notify that:

I have been appointed as Liquidator of the 
above named company by virtue of the minutes of 
a special meeting held on 20 February 2019.

The commencement date of liquidation is 
20 February 2019 (date of shareholder’s meeting).

Any inquiries by any shareholder or creditor 
may be sent to me.

My contact details are as follows:
C/o Milton Berg Chartered
Certified Accountants
27- 28 Arcades Vavid
Club Road
Vacoas
Mauritius
Phone: (230) 5250 3864/ (230) 698 7994
Fax: (230) 696 8216
E-mail: miltonberg@intnet.mu

Dated this: 28 February 2019

Manoj Parmanund Bhojoo 
Liquidator

(Rec. No. 17/405618)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIES (KENYA) LTD
(In Shareholder s Voluntary Winding-up)

(the Company)

Notice is hereby given that on 20 December 
2018, by virtue of a shareholder’s resolution, 
it was resolved that the Company be wound up 
under Section 137 of the Insolvency Act 2009 and 
that I Gowtamsingh Dabee ACA FCCA, Registered 
Insolvency Practitioner, of GD Riches Chartered 
Accountants, 5th Floor Green Cross Building 
Belle Rose, Quatre-Bomes, Mauritius have been 
appointed as liquidator.

Dated this 15th day of February 2019.

Gowtamsingh Dabee 
Tel: 5 2579194 

gdabee@gdriches.mu
(Rec. No. 17/405615)

NOTICE GIVEN UNDER SECTION 117 OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Cleantech Energy Mauritius Private Limited 
(In shareholder s Voluntary Winding-Up)

mailto:miltonberg@intnet.mu
mailto:gdabee@gdriches.mu
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

PHARMA TECHNOLOGIES (KENYA) LTD
(In Shareholder s Voluntary Winding-up)

(the Company)

Notice is hereby given that on 20 December 
2018, by virtue of a shareholder’s resolution, 
it was resolved that the Company be wound up 
under Section 137 of the Insolvency Act 2009 and 
that I Gowtamsingh Dabee ACA FCCA, Registered 
Insolvency Practitioner, of GD Riches Chartered 
Accountants, 5th Floor Green Cross Building 
Belle Rose, Quatre-Bomes, Mauritius have been 
appointed as liquidator.

Dated this 15th day of February 2019.

(Rec. No. 17/405615)

Gowtamsingh Dabee
Tel: 5 2579194 

gdabee@gdriches.mu

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

INVICTUS AFRICA INVESTMENT
PARTNERS LLC

(In Shareholder s Voluntary Winding-up)
(the Company)

Notice is hereby given that on 21 December 
2018, by virtue of a shareholder’s resolution, 
it was resolved that the Company be wound up 
under Section 137 of the Insolvency Act 2009 and 
that I Gowtamsingh Dabee ACA FCCA, Registered 
Insolvency Practitioner, of GD Riches Chartered 
Accountants, 5th Floor Green Cross Building 
Belle Rose, Quatre-Bomes, Mauritius have been 
appointed as liquidator.

Dated this 15th day of February 2019.

Notice is hereby given that on 21 December 
2018, by virtue of a shareholder’s resolution, 
it was resolved that the Company be wound up 
under Section 137 of the Insolvency Act 2009 and 
that I Gowtamsingh Dabee ACA FCCA, Registered 
Insolvency Practitioner, of GD Riches Chartered 
Accountants, 5th Floor Green Cross Building 
Belle Rose, Quatre-Bomes, Mauritius have been 
appointed as liquidator.

Dated this 15th day of February 2019.

Gowtamsingh Dabee 
Tel: 5 2579194 

gdabee@gdriches.mu 
(Rec. No. 17/405614)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

SKC 3 Limited
(In Shareholder ’$ Voluntary’ Winding-up)

(the Company)

Notice is hereby given that on 27 December 
2018, by virtue of a shareholder’s resolution, 
it was resolved that the Company be wound up 
under Section 137 of the Insolvency Act 2009 and 
that I Gowtamsingh Dabee ACA FCCA, Registered 
Insolvency Practitioner, of GD Riches Chartered 
Accountants, 5lh Floor Green Cross Building 
Belle Rose, Quatre-Bomes, Mauritius have been 
appointed as liquidator.

Dated this 15th day of February 2019.

Gowtamsingh Dabee 
Tel: 5 2579194 

gdabee@gdriches.mu 
(Rec. No. 17/405614)

(Rec. No. 17/405614)

Gowtamsingh Dabee
Tel: 5 2579194 

gdabee@gdriches.mu

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) OF 
THE IN SOLVENCY ACT 2009

LATEX INVESTMENTS LIMITED
(In Shareholder’s Voluntary Winding-up)

(the Company)

Notice is hereby given that on 21 December 
2018, by virtue of a shareholder’s resolution, 
it was resolved that the Company be wound up 
under Section 137 of the Insolvency Act 2009 and 

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

ProMark Services Limited
(In Shareholder s Voluntary Winding-up) 

(the Company)

mailto:gdabee@gdriches.mu
mailto:gdabee@gdriches.mu
mailto:gdabee@gdriches.mu
mailto:gdabee@gdriches.mu
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that I Gowtamsingh Dabee ACA FCCA, Registered 
Insolvency Practitioner, of GD Riches Chartered 
Accountants, 5th Floor Green Cross Building 
Belle Rose, Quatre-Bomes, Mauritius have been 
appointed as liquidator.

Dated this 15th day of February 2019.

Gowtamsingh Dabee 
Tel: 5 2579194 

gdabee@gdriches.mu 
(Rec. No. 17/405614)

Dated this 15th day of February 2019.

Gowtamsingh Dabee
Tel: 5 2579194 

gdabee@gdriches.mu 
(Rec. No. 17/405614)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

INVICTUS AFRICA GROUP LIMITED

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

PHEMBANI TELECOMMUNICATIONS
(In Shareholder s Voluntary Winding-up)

(the Company)

Notice is hereby given that on 20 December 
2018, by virtue of a shareholder’s resolution, 
it was resolved that the Company be wound up 
under Section 137 of the Insolvency Act 2009 and 
that I Gowtamsingh Dabee ACA FCCA, Registered 
Insolvency Practitioner, of GD Riches Chartered 
Accountants, 5th Floor Green Cross Building 
Belle Rose, Quatre-Bomes, Mauritius have been 
appointed as liquidator.

Dated this 15th day of February 2019.

Gowtamsingh Dabee 
Tel: 5 2579194 

gdabee@gdriches.mu 
(Rec. No. 17/405614)

(In Shareholder s Voluntary Winding-up)
(the Company)

Notice is hereby given that on 19 December 
2018, by virtue of a shareholder’s resolution, 
it was resolved that the Company be wound up 
under Section 137 of the Insolvency Act 2009 and 
that I Gowtamsingh Dabee ACA FCCA, Registered 
Insolvency Practitioner, of GD Riches Chartered 
Accountants, 5th Floor Green Cross Building 
Belle Rose, Quatre-Bomes, Mauritius have been 
appointed as liquidator.

Dated this 15th day of February 2019.

(Rec. No. 17/405614)

Gowtamsingh Dabee
Tel: 5 2579194 

gdabee@gdriches.mu

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009
Blackstone GPV Capital Partners 

(Mauritius) V-M Ltd
(In Shareholder’s Voluntary Winding-up)

(the Company)

Notice is hereby given that on 20 December 
2018, by virtue of a shareholder’s resolution, 
it was resolved that the Company be wound up 
under Section 137 of the Insolvency Act 2009 and 
that I Gowtamsingh Dabee ACA FCCA, Registered 
Insolvency Practitioner, of GD Riches Chartered 
Accountants, 5th Floor Green Cross Building 
Belle Rose, Quatre-Bomes, Mauritius have been 
appointed as liquidator.

Dated this 15th day of February 2019.

(Rec. No. 17/405614)

Gowtamsingh Dabee
Tel: 5 2579194 

gdabee@gdriches.mu

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

VALUACCESS (MAURITIUS) LIMITED
(In Shareholder s Voluntary Winding-up)

(the Company)

Notice is hereby given that on 28 December 
2018, by virtue of a shareholder’s resolution, 
it was resolved that the Company be wound up 
under Section 137 of the Insolvency Act 2009 and 
that I Gowtamsingh Dabee ACA FCCA, Registered 
Insolvency Practitioner, of GD Riches Chartered 
Accountants, 5th Floor Green Cross Building 
Belle Rose, Quatre-Bomes, Mauritius have been 
appointed as liquidator.

mailto:gdabee@gdriches.mu
mailto:gdabee@gdriches.mu
mailto:gdabee@gdriches.mu
mailto:gdabee@gdriches.mu
mailto:gdabee@gdriches.mu
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009
Blackstone GPV Capital Partners 

(Mauritius) V-N Ltd
(In Shareholder s Voluntary Winding-up)

(the Company)

Notice is hereby given that on 20 December 
2018, by virtue of a shareholder’s resolution, 
it was resolved that the Company be wound up 
under Section 137 of the Insolvency Act 2009 and 
that I Gowtamsingh Dabee ACA FCCA, Registered 
Insolvency Practitioner, of GD Riches Chartered 
Accountants, 5th Floor Green Cross Building 
Belle Rose, Quatre-Bornes, Mauritius have been 
appointed as liquidator.

Dated this 15th day of February 2019.
Gowtamsingh Dabee 

Tel: 5 2579194 
(Rec. No. 17/405614) gdabee@gdriches.mu

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009
Blackstone GPV Capital Partners 

(Mauritius) VI FII Ltd
(In Shareholder’s Voluntary Winding-up) 

(the Company)

Notice is hereby given that on 20 December 
2018, by virtue of a shareholder’s resolution, 
it was resolved that the Company be wound up 
under Section 137 of the Insolvency Act 2009 and 
that I Gowtamsingh Dabee ACA FCCA, Registered 
Insolvency Practitioner, of GD Riches Chartered 
Accountants, 5th Floor Green Cross Building 
Belle Rose, Quatre-Bomes, Mauritius have been 
appointed as liquidator.

Dated this 15th day of February 2019.

Notice is hereby given that on 20 December 
2018, by virtue of a shareholder’s resolution, 
it was resolved that the Company be wound up 
under Section 137 of the Insolvency Act 2009 and 
that I Gowtamsingh Dabee ACA FCCA, Registered 
Insolvency Practitioner, of GD Riches Chartered 
Accountants, 5th Floor Green Cross Building 
Belle Rose, Quatre-Bomes, Mauritius have been 
appointed as liquidator.

Dated this 15th day of February 2019.

Gowtamsingh Dabee 
Tel: 5 2579194 

gdabee@gdriches.mu 
(Rec. No. 17/405614)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Blackstone GPV Capital Partners (Mauritius) 
V-I Holding Ltd

(In Shareholder s Voluntary Winding-up)
(the Company)

Notice is hereby given that on 20 December 
2018, by virtue of a shareholder’s resolution, 
it was resolved that the Company be wound up 
under Section 137 of the Insolvency Act 2009 and 
that I Gowtamsingh Dabee ACA FCCA, Registered 
Insolvency Practitioner, of GD Riches Chartered 
Accountants, 5th Floor Green Cross Building 
Belle Rose, Quatre-Bomes, Mauritius have been 
appointed as liquidator.

Dated this 15th day of February 2019.

Gowtamsingh Dabee 
Tel: 5 2579194 

gdabee@gdriches.mu 
(Rec. No. 17/405614)

(Rec. No. 17/405614)

Gowtamsingh Dabee
Tel: 5 2579194 

gdabee@gdriches.mu
NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) OF 

THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009
Blackstone GPV Capital Partners (Mauritius) 

V-J Holding Ltd
(In Shareholder’s Voluntary Winding-up) 

(the Company)

Notice is hereby given that on 20 December 
2018, by virtue of a shareholder’s resolution, 

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

General Atlantic GenPar (Mauritius) Limited 
(In Shareholder s Voluntary Winding-up) 

(the Company)

mailto:gdabee@gdriches.mu
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it was resolved that the Company be wound up 
under Section 137 of the Insolvency Act 2009 and 
that I Gowtamsingh Dabee ACA FCCA, Registered 
Insolvency Practitioner, of GD Riches Chartered 
Accountants, 5th Floor Green Cross Building 
Belle Rose, Quatre-Bomes, Mauritius have been 
appointed as liquidator.

Dated this 15th day of February 2019.

Gowtamsingh Dabee 
Tel: 5 2579194 

gdabee@gdriches.mu
(Rec. No. 17/405614)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009
Blackstone GPV Capital Partners 

(Mauritius) V-K Ltd
(In Shareholder s Voluntary Winding-up)

(the Company)

Notice is hereby given that on 20 December 
2018, by virtue of a shareholder’s resolution, 
it was resolved that the Company be wound up 
under Section 137 of the Insolvency Act 2009 and 
that I Gowtamsingh Dabee ACA FCCA, Registered 
Insolvency Practitioner, of GD Riches Chartered 
Accountants, 5th Floor Green Cross Building 
Belle Rose, Quatre-Bomes, Mauritius have been 
appointed as liquidator.

Dated this 15th day of February 2019.

Gowtamsingh Dabee 
Tel: 5 2579194 

gdabee@gdriches.mu 
(Rec. No. 17/405614)

that I Gowtamsingh Dabee ACA FCCA, Registered 
Insolvency Practitioner, of GD Riches Chartered 
Accountants, 5th Floor Green Cross Building 
Belle Rose, Quatre-Bomes, Mauritius have been 
appointed as liquidator.

Dated this 15th day of February 2019.

Gowtamsingh Dabee 
Tel: 5 2579194 

gdabee@gdriches.mu 
(Rec. No. 17/405614)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

BLACK RHINO GROUP PROJECTS, INC.
(In Shareholder s Voluntary Winding-up)

(the Company)

Notice is hereby given that on 20 December 
2018, by virtue of a shareholder’s resolution, 
it was resolved that the Company be wound up 
under Section 137 of the Insolvency Act 2009 and 
that I Gowtamsingh Dabee ACA FCCA, Registered 
Insolvency Practitioner, of GD Riches Chartered 
Accountants, 5th Floor Green Cross Building 
Belle Rose, Quatre-Bomes, Mauritius have been 
appointed as liquidator.

Dated this 15th day of February 2019.

Gowtamsingh Dabee 
Tel: 5 2579194 

gdabee@gdriches.mu 
(Rec. No. 17/405614)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

BRM HOAP Holdings
(In Shareholder s Voluntary Winding-up)

(the Company)

Notice is hereby given that on 20 December 
2018, by virtue of a shareholder’s resolution, 
it was resolved that the Company be wound up 
under Section 137 of the Insolvency Act 2009 and 
that I Gowtamsingh Dabee ACA FCCA, Registered 
Insolvency Practitioner, of GD Riches Chartered 
Accountants, 5th Floor Green Cross Building 
Belle Rose, Quatre-Bomes, Mauritius have been 
appointed as liquidator.

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009
Blackstone GPV Capital Partners 

(Mauritius) V-L Ltd 
(In Shareholder s Voluntary Winding-up)

(the Company)

Notice is hereby given that on 20 December 
2018, by virtue of a shareholder’s resolution, 
it was resolved that the Company be wound up 
under Section 137 of the Insolvency Act 2009 and
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Dated this 15th day of February 2019.

(Rec. No. 17/405614)

Gowtamsingh Dabee
Tel: 5 2579194 

gdabee@gdriches. mu

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009
Blackstone GPV Capital Partners 

(Mauritius) V-E Holding Ltd
(In Shareholder s Voluntary Winding-up)

(the Company)

Notice is hereby given that on 20 December 
2018, by virtue of a shareholder’s resolution, 
it was resolved that the Company be wound up 
under Section 137 of the Insolvency Act 2009 and 
that I Gowtamsingh Dabee ACA FCCA, Registered 
Insolvency Practitioner, of GD Riches Chartered 
Accountants, 5th Floor Green Cross Building 
Belle Rose, Quatre-Bornes, Mauritius have been 
appointed as liquidator.

Dated this 15th day of February 2019.

(Rec. No. 17/405614)

Gowtamsingh Dabee
Tel: 5 2579194 

gdabee@gdriches.mu

(Rec. No. 17/405614)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009
Blackstone GPV Capital Partners 

(Mauritius) V-F Holding Ltd
(In Shareholder s Voluntary Winding-up)

(the Company)

Notice is hereby given that on 20 December 
2018, by virtue of a shareholder’s resolution, 
it was resolved that the Company be wound up 
under Section 137 of the Insolvency Act 2009 and 
that I Gowtamsingh Dabee ACA FCCA, Registered 
Insolvency Practitioner, of GD Riches Chartered 
Accountants, 5th Floor Green Cross Building 
Belle Rose, Quatre-Bomes, Mauritius have been 
appointed as liquidator.

Dated this 15th day of February 2019.
Gowtamsingh Dabee 

Tel: 5 2579194 
(Rec. No. 17/405614) gdabee@gdriches.mu

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009
Blackstone GPV Capital Partners 

(Mauritius) V-F Ltd
(In Shareholder s Voluntary Winding-up)

(the Company)

Notice is hereby given that on 20 December 
2018, by virtue of a shareholder’s resolution, 
it was resolved that the Company be wound up 
under Section 137 of the Insolvency Act 2009 and 
that I Gowtamsingh Dabee ACA FCCA, Registered 
Insolvency Practitioner, of GD Riches Chartered 
Accountants, 5th Floor Green Cross Building 
Belle Rose, Quatre-Bomes, Mauritius have been 
appointed as liquidator.

Dated this 15th day of February 2019.
Gowtamsingh Dabee 

Tel: 5 2579194 
(Rec. No. 17/405614) gdabee@gdriches.mu

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009
Blackstone GPV Capital Partners 

(Mauritius) V-G Ltd
(In Shareholder s Voluntary Winding-up) 

(the Company)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Blackstone GPV Capital Partners 
(Mauritius) V-E Ltd

(In Shareholder s Voluntary Winding-up)
(the Company)

Notice is hereby given that on 20 December 
2018, by virtue of a shareholder’s resolution, 
it was resolved that the Company be wound up 
under Section 137 of the Insolvency Act 2009 and 
that I Gowtamsingh Dabee ACA FCCA, Registered 
Insolvency Practitioner, of GD Riches Chartered 
Accountants, 5th Floor Green Cross Building 
Belle Rose, Quatre-Bomes, Mauritius have been 
appointed as liquidator.

Dated this 15th day of February 2019.

Gowtamsingh Dabee
Tel: 5 2579194 

gdabee@gdriches.mu
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Notice is hereby given that on 20 December 
2018, by virtue of a shareholder’s resolution, 
it was resolved that the Company be wound up 
under Section 137 of the Insolvency Act 2009 and 
that I Gowtamsingh Dabee ACA FCCA, Registered 
Insolvency Practitioner, of GD Riches Chartered 
Accountants, 5th Floor Green Cross Building 
Belle Rose, Quatre-Bomes, Mauritius have been 
appointed as liquidator.

Dated this 15th day of February 2019.
Gowtamsingh Dabee 

Tel: 5 2579194 
gdabee@gdriches.mu 

(Rec. No. 17/405614)

That the Company be wound up voluntarily 
under Section 137 of the Insolvency Act 2009.

Mr. Ashraf Ramtoola of Les Cascades Building, 
Edith Cavell Street, Port-Louis, Mauritius, be 
appointed as Liquidator for the purpose of the 
liquidation of the Company.

That the Liquidator be and is hereby empowered 
to distribute to the member, in specie or in kind the 
whole or any part of the assets of the Company.

Date: 25 February 2019

SGG Corporate Services (Mauritius) Ltd 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 17/405612)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117(1) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009
Blackstone GPV Capital Partners 

(Mauritius) V-I Ltd
(In Shareholder s Voluntary Winding-up)

(the Company)

Notice is hereby given that on 20 December 
2018, by virtue of a shareholder’s resolution, 
it was resolved that the Company be wound up 
under Section 137 of the Insolvency Act 2009 and 
that I Gowtamsingh Dabee ACA FCCA, Registered 
Insolvency Practitioner, of GD Riches Chartered 
Accountants, 5th Floor Green Cross Building 
Belle Rose, Quatre-Bomes, Mauritius have been 
appointed as liquidator.

Dated this 15th day of February 2019.

Gowtamsingh Dabee 
Tel: 5 2579194 

gdabee@gdriches.mu 
(Rec. No. 17/405614)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 137 OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Notice is hereby given that by copy of a 
written shareholder’s resolution of TIMU 
Energy Holdings (the “Company”) held on 
18 December 2018, the following resolutions were 
passed:

(1) That the Company be wound up voluntarily 
under Section 137 of the Insolvency Act 
2009; and,

(2) That Mr. A. Sattar Hajee Abdoula, FCA of 
9th Floor, Ebene Tower, 52 Cybercity, Ebene 
be appointed as Liquidator who shall, subject 
to such limitations and restrictions as may 
be prescribed, have and may exercise all the 
functions and powers of a Liquidator in a 
voluntary winding up.

Estera Management (Mauritius) Limited 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 17/405646)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 137(3)(b) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

DADTCO AFRICA SERVICE LTD
(‘the Company)

(In Shareholder's, Voluntary Winding-up)

The Sole Shareholder of the Company has 
passed the following special resolutions on 14 
December 2018 at llhOO in accordance with 
Section 137(3) of the Insolvency Act 2009:

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 137 OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

ENNEAGON LIMITED
(the “Company”)

— In Members ’ Voluntary Winding Up -

Notice is hereby given that subsequent to a 
written resolution of the sole shareholder of the 
Company dated 22 January 2019, the following 
resolutions were passed:

mailto:gdabee@gdriches.mu
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1. That the Company be wound up voluntarily 
under sections 137 to 140 of the Insolvency 
Act 2009.

2. That Mr. Gowtamsingh Dabee of GDRiches 
Chartered Accountant, 5th Floor, Green 
Cross Building, Belle Rose, Quatre Bornes, 
Republic of Mauritius was appointed as 
liquidator.

3. That the liquidator be thereby empowered 
to distribute to the Members, in specie or in 
kind, the whole or any part of the assets of 
the Company.

Dated this 14 of December 2018.

Ocorian Corporate Services 
(Mauritius) Limited

Secretary
(Rec. No. 17/405616)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 137(3)(b) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Cleantech Energy Mauritius Private Limited
(In Members ’ Voluntary Winding Up)

Notice is hereby given that on 20 February 
2019 a special resolution was passed, whereby 
Cleantech Energy Mauritius Private Limited 
would be wound up under Section 137(l)(b) of 
the Insolvency Act 2009 and Mr. Manoj P. Bhojoo 
FCCA of 27-28 Arcades Vavid Club Road, Vacoas, 
Mauritius be appointed as liquidator of Cleantech 
Energy Mauritius Private Limited.

Dated this 28th day of February 2019.

Apex Fund Services (Mauritius) Ltd 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 17/405618)

Receivership) (the “Company”) on 22 February 
2019 at 14:00 pursuant to Section 183 of the 
Insolvency Act 2009 and to the floating charges 
registered over the assets if the Company. The 
property in receivership consists mainly of 
investments and immovable assets.

All persons holding any property, documents, 
books and records of the Company are requested 
to deliver them forthwith to the Joint Receivers 
and Managers.

Further notice is given that all sums due to the 
Company should be payable to the Joint Receivers 
and Managers and receipts for such payments shall 
only be valid if they bear the signature of the Joint 
Receivers and Managers or their duly appointed 
representative.

Notice is also given to any person who reckons 
that the Company holds property belonging to 
him/her or property in which he/she has rights, 
should submit his/her claim in writing to the 
Joint Receivers and Managers with all supporting 
documents in respect of such ownership or right 
by 22 March 2019.

All correspondence should be addressed to

The Joint Receivers and Managers
Mushtaq Oosman and Anjeev Hurry 
Compagnie DTnvestissement Immobilier 
de Flacq Ltee
(In Receivership)
Level 9
Orange Tower
Cybercity
Ebene

Mushtaq Oosman and Anjeev Hurry 
Joint Receivers and Managers

(Rec. No. 17/405634)

MOORE STEPHENS

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 187(l)(b) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

In the matter of:-.

B1OLABEX LTD
(In Receivership)

Notice is hereby given that I, Arvin Rogbeer 
of c/o Moore Stephens, 6th Floor, Newton Tower, 

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 187(l)(b) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

COMPAGNIE DTNVESTISSEMENT 
IMMOBILIER DE FLACQ LTEE

(In Receivership)

Notice is hereby given that We, Mushtaq 
Oosman and Anjeev Flurry of Level 9, Orange 
Tower, Cybercity, Ebene have been appointed 
as Joint Receivers and Managers of Compagnie 
DTnvestissement Immobilier de Flacq Ltee (In
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Sir William Newton Street, Port Louis has been 
appointed as Receiver and Manager of the above 
company on 1st March 2019 at 4.00 p.m. on the 
basis of the following charge:

Floating Charge on all assets of the Company 
for EURO 750,000 registered and inscribed in 
Vol. CH 201611 /000751.

All persons, companies, corporate bodies having 
in their possession any property, documents, books 
and records which belong to the company are 
required to deliver them forthwith to the receiver 
and manager.

All sums due to the company should be payable 
and receipts for such payments shall only be valid 
if they bear the signature of the duly appointed 
receiver and manager.

Further notice is also given to any party 
including former employees of the company, 
having any claim against the company to submit 
their claims in writing with all relevant supporting 
documents to me on or before 21st March 2019 at 
close of business for consideration.

The present notice should not be deemed to be 
any admission of liability of the Company towards 
anybody.

All correspondence should be addressed to me, 
Arvin Rogbeer Receiver/Manager (Biolabex Ltd 
- in receivership) c/o Moore Stephens, 6th Floor, 
Newton Tower, Sir William Newton Street, 
Port Louis. I can also be contacted by email: 
moorestephens@intnet.mu or on 211-6535 (tel.) or 
211-6964 (fax) during office hours.

Port Louis, March 1st, 2019.

Arvin Rogbeer FC A 
Receiver and Manager

(Rec. No. 17/405622)

Manager of Future Textiles Ltd (the “Company”) 
on 05 March 2019 at 09.30 a.m. on the basis of the 
following floating charge:

Date Inscribed Type of Charge Volume Number

22.12.2017 Floating Charge CH201712No. 000749

The Company’s main asset in receivership 
consists of immovable assets.

All persons, companies or corporate bodies 
having in their possession any property, document, 
books and records which belongs to the Company, 
are requested to deliver them forthwith to the 
Receiver and Manager.

Notice is hereby given that all sums due to 
the Company should be payable to the Receiver 
and Manager and receipts for such payments 
shall only be valid if they bear the signature of 
the Receiver and Manager or his duly appointed 
representati  ve(s).

Further, notice is also given to any party, 
including former employees of the Company, 
having any claim against the Company, to submit 
same in writing, with all relevant supporting 
documents, to me on or before 19 March 2019 at 
4 p.m. for consideration.

The present notice should not be deemed to be 
any admission of liability of the Company towards 
anybody.

All correspondences should be addressed 
to Yogesh Rai Basgeet ACA, Receiver and 
Manager, Future Textiles Ltd (In Receivership), 
c/o PricewaterhouseCoopers Ltd, PwC Centre, 
Avenue de Telfair, Telfair 80829, Moka.

Dated this 05 March 2019.

Rajeev Basgeet ACA 
Licensed Insolvency Practitioner 

Receiver and Manager 
Future Textiles Ltd 

(In Receivership) 
c/o PricewaterhouseCoopers Ltd, 

PwC Centre, Avenue de Telfair,
Telfair 80829, Moka 
Tel: +230 404 5000 

Fax: +230 404 5088 
(Rec. No. 17/405665)

NOTICE OF APPOINTMENT
FUTURE TEXTILES LTD

(In Receivership)

Notice is hereby given that I, Mr Yogesh Rai 
Basgeet ACA (aka Rajeev Basgeet), having my 
registered office at PricewaterhouseCoopers Ltd, 
PwC Centre, Avenue de Telfair, Telfair 80829, 
Moka, have been appointed as Receiver and

mailto:moorestephens@intnet.mu
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CORPORATE AND BUSINESS REGISTRATION 
DEPARTMENT

Insolvency Service
OFFICIAL RECEIVER’S OFFICE

One Cathedral Square, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis 
Tel. No.: 202 0600

My Ref: SC/COM/PET/01198/2018

Ashveen Sunnoo

Petitioner

v/s

1. Akshaye Hamritte

2. Mohan Hamritte

Respondents

Notice is hereby given that on a petition 
presented by Ashveen Sunnoo, dated 16th October 
2018, a Bankruptcy Order has been made on 
the 26th November 2018 against Mr Akshaye 
Hamritte and Mr Mohan Hamritte, of Royal 
Road, Surinam and that, by law, the property of 
the above-named is now vested in me.

Persons having in their possession any goods, 
chattels and other property whatsoever belonging 
to the above-named debtor are warned that they 
must deliver over same to me.

Notice is also given that the first Meeting of 
Creditors of the above named debtor shall be 
held at my office, at the Corporate and Business 
Registration Department, 11th Floor, One 
Cathedral Square, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis 
on Wednesday, the 13th day of March, 2019 at 
10.00 hrs.

Dated this 22nd day of February, 2019.

V. VIRASAMI
Official Receiver 

(Rec. No. 17/405652)

Any person wishing to object to the granting 
of the licence renewal may do so within 21 days 
from the publication of this notice by lodging 
the objection in writing to the Authority stating 
reasons.

Particulars and plans may be inspected at:-

The Water Resources Unit,
3rd Floor,
Royal Commercial Centre,
St. Ignace Street,
Rose-Hill.

(Rec. No. 17/405605)

NOTICE UNDER THE CADASTRAL 
SURVEY ACT 2011 

[SECTION 9(2a) & 9(3)]
Notice is hereby given that, I, MR. GIRISH 

BEECHOO, Land Surveyor, shall at the request 
of MR. JEEWAN JAULIM, proceed with the 
survey and fixing of boundary stones of a portion 
of land situated in the district of Plaines Wilhems, 
place called Avenue Emile, Bassin, Quatre Bomes 
and belonging the company ‘MR. JEEWAN 
JAULIM’, as evidenced by title deed transcribed 
in Vol. 3401 No. 65.

The said survey will start on Saturday 30th of 
March 2019 at nine (9.00) o’clock in the morning 
and will continue on the following days if need be.

The owners of the adjoining properties of 
the portion of the land above referred to, are 
called upon to attend the survey on the aforesaid 
date and time and to produce to me or to any 
other Land Surveyor deputed by me in case of 
impediment, their relevant title deeds or any other 
document which will allow me to establish and fix 
the boundaries of the above mentioned property.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Suite 203, Sterling Tower, 
Poudriere Street, Port Louis, this 06th March 2019.

Girish BEECHOO 
(Rec. No. 17/405636) Land Surveyor

BONDED SHOWROOM

Notice is hereby given that the under mentioned 
bonded showroom has been approved by the 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR 
GROUND WATER LICENCE

Notice is hereby given that We, JSS Academy 
Ltd., Vacoas, have applied to the Central Water 
Authority for renewal of a ground water licence to 
use ground water from a borehole at Bonne Terre, 
Vacoas for industrial purposes.
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Director General, MRA under Section 67 of the 
Customs Act.

(Rec. No. 17/405662)

NAME ADDRESS GOODS TO BE 
WAREHOUSED DATE

ABC Motors 
Company 
Limited

Cnr Abattoir & 
Military Road, 

Port Louis

New Motor 
Vehicles

28.02.2019

BONDED WAREHOUSE

Notice is hereby given that the under mentioned 
warehouse has been approved by the Director 
General, MRA under Section 67 of the Customs 
Act.

(Rec. No. 17/405662)

NAME ADDRESS GOODS TO BE 
WAREHOUSED DATE

Oceanair 
International 

Ltd

BPML, Freeport 
Zone 6, Mer 

Rouge

Consolidated
Cargo

28.02.2019

of the society, Mr. Bruneau Dorasami of 28 Avenue 
Hennessy, Quatre Bomes a copy addressed to the 
Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Level 3, LICI 
Building, John Kennedy Street, Port Louis.

Date: 7th March 2019
(Rec. No. 17/405644)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that The Salmon Tulip 
Ltd has by a Board resolution passed on 30 January 
2019 changed its name into that of Chuttur 
Estates Ltd as evidenced by a certificate issued by 
the Registrar of Companies on 25 February 2019.

Dated this 6 March 2019.

By Order of the Board 
Affinity Secretarial Services Ltd

Secretary 
(Rec. No. 17/405640)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(C) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “AT Group GP” has 
by special resolution passed on 11 January 2019, 
changed its name into “Africa’s Talking Group 
Limited” as evidenced by the Certificate given 
under the hand of the Registrar of Companies 
dated 8 February 2019.

This 19 February 2019.

Ocorian Corporate Services (Mauritius) Limited 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 17/405613)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 62(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that a Special Meeting 
of UNICENT LTD (the “Company”) will be held 
not less than 30 days after the publication of this 
Notice for the purpose of considering, and if 
thought fit, approving as a Special Resolution, the 
following:

“That the stated capital of the Company, at 
present amounting to USD Twenty Three Million 

NOTICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Change of Name of Society

Notice is hereby given that the Arbitration 
and Control Board Staff Co-operative Credit 
Union Limited bearing Registration number 937, 
actually having its registered office at 28 Avenue 
Hennessy, Quatre Bomes has by resolution passed 
at a special general meeting held on 20th January, 
2019, resolved to amend its rules in order to change 
the name of the society from Arbitration and 
Control Board Staff Co-operative Credit Union 
Limited to Prosperity Co-operative Credit 
Union Limited.

The date fixed for the proposed change of name 
is 24 of June 2019.

Any member of the society may by notice in 
writing addressed to the society at one month 
before the date fixed for the change of name 
declare his intention not to become a member of 
the new society and he shall be entitled to a refund 
of his share.

Any person feeling aggrieved by the proposal 
may lodge an objection in writing to the Secretary
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Seven Hundred and Twenty Nine Thousand Six 
Hundred and Forty (USD 23,729,640) divided 
into 23,729,640 shares be reduced by a sum of 
USD One Thousand Six Hundred and Thirty only 
(USD 1,630) representing accumulated losses 
in the book of the Company and which is, thus, 
not represented by the value of its assets, and 
brought to the sum of USD Twenty Three Million 
Seven Hundred and Twenty Eight Thousand and 
Ten (USD 23,728,010) divided into 23,728,010 
shares.”

Under all legal reservations.

Dated this 25th day of February 2019.

Trident Trust Company (Mauritius) Limited
Registered Agent

(Rec. No. 17/405621)

(Rec. No. 17/405642)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 309(l)(D) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given Jamii Sasa Limited 
(the “Company”) holding a category 1 Global 
Business Licence and having its registered office 
address at C/o ADANSONIA MANAGEMENT 
SERVICES LIMITED, Suite 1, PERRIERI 
OFFICE SUITES, C2-302, Level 3, Office 
Block C, La Croisette, Grand Baie, 30517 Mauritius 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies, for the 
removal of the Company from the Register under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its constitution and Companies 
Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest the 28 March 2019.

Dated this 28 February 2019.

ADANSONIA MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 17/405642)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Le George V Ltee 
(file number 051829), a Domestic Company and 
having its registered office at 27 Rue Mallac, 
Rose Hill, Mauritius is applying to the Registrar of 
Companies for its removal from the Register under 
Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
Constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 
should be delivered to the Registrar of Companies 
not later than 28 days after the date of the notice.

Director 
(Rec. No. 17/405664)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 309(l)(D) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given Jamii Sasa 
Healthcare Limited (the “Company”) holding a 
category 1 Global Business Licence and having 
its registered office address at C/o AD ANSONIA 
MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED, 
Suite 1, PERRIERI OFFICE SUITES, C2-302, 
Level 3, Office Block C, La Croisette, Grand Baie, 
30517 Mauritius is applying to the Registrar of 
Companies, for the removal of the Company 
from the Register under Section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its constitution and Companies 
Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest the 28 March 2019.

Dated this 28 February 2019.

ADANSONIA MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED
Company Secretary
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Philene Limitee 
(file number 041922), a Domestic Company and 
having its registered office at 27 Rue Mallac, 
Rose Hill, Mauritius is applying to the Registrar of 
Companies for its removal from the Register under 
Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
Constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 
should be delivered to the Registrar of Companies 
not later than 28 days after the date of the notice.

(Rec. No. 17/405664) Director

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Innovamedia Ltd, 
a domestic company, having its registered office 
at 21-23 Mgr. Gonin Street, Ground Floor, 
Fairfax House, Port Louis, Mauritius is to be 
removed from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its constitution and the Companies 
Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal under Section 313 
of the Companies Act 2001 shall be made to the 
Registrar of Companies within 28 days of the date 
of this notice.

Dated this 5th March 2019.

(Rec. No. 17/405645)
The Director 

Licence Company, having its Registered Office 
at Suites 340-345, Barkly Wharf, Le Caudan 
Waterfront, P.O. Box 1070, Port Louis, Republic 
of Mauritius is to removed from the Register of 
Companies in accordance with Section 309(1 )(d) 
of the Companies Act 2001.

That the Company has ceased to carry on 
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all 
its known creditors, and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

That any objection to the removal under 
Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 shall be 
delivered to the Registrar of Companies not later 
than 28 days after the date of publication of this 
notice.

Dated this 01 March 2019.

AAMIL (Mauritius) Ltd 
(Rec. No. 17/405619) Registered Agent

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Obrigado Distribution Ltd
(the “Company”)

Notice is hereby given that the Company, 
having its registered office address at 
7 Maupin C/o Cays Associates Ltd, 5th Floor, 
GM Tower, Broadway, Port Louis, Mauritius, is 
applying to the Registrar of Companies to remove 
the Company from the register of companies, 
in accordance with Section 309(l)(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its 
known creditors, and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with its constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objections to the removal under Section 
312 of the Companies Act 2001 shall be made with 
the Registrar of Companies, 1 Cathedral Square, 
Pope Hennessy Street, Port Louis, Mauritius, not 
later than 28 days from the date of this notice.

Dated this 26th day of February 2019.

Peter E. Nicholson 
(Rec. No. 17/405617) Director

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given:

That ALMS INTERNATIONAL LTD 
(the “company”), a Category 2 Global Business
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that CANDRUG 
MAURITIUS (“the Company”) holding a 
Category 2 Global Business Licence and having 
its registered office at Level 10, NeXTeracom 
Building Tower I, Ebene, 72201, Republic 
of Mauritius is on this 30th day of November 
2018 applying to the Registrar of Companies 
for removal from the Register under Section 
309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 2001,

Notice is also given that the Company has 
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full 
its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with 
the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
not later than 28 days from the date of publication 
of this notice.

Dated this 28th day of February 2019.

Vuna Capital Trustees (Mauritius) Ltd 
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 17/405603)

Dated this 27th February 2019.

Intercontinental Trust Limited 
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 17/405583)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “NETCAST 
TECHNOLOGIES LTD” a Category 1 Global 
Business Licence company, of Level 3, GFin 
Tower, 42 Hotel Street, Cybercity, Ebene 72201, 
Mauritius, is applying to the Registrar of Companies 
for its removal from the register of companies 
under section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 
2001 on the grounds that:

“The company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its 
known creditors, and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.”

Objection or claims, if any, should be lodged 
with the Registrar of Companies not less than 
28 days after date of this notice, at latest by 
05 April 2019.

Dated this 05th day of March 2019.

Associated Consultants Ltd
Secretary 

(Rec. No. 17/405651)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

AVIATION REFUELLING SYSTEMS LTD

Notice is hereby given that AVIATION 
REFUELLING SYSTEMS LTD a Category 2 
Global Business Licence and having its registered 
office at Level 3, Alexander House, 35 Cybercity, 
Ebene 72201, Mauritius is applying to the Registrar 
of Companies under Section 309(l)(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001 to request the Registrar to 
remove the company from the register.

Notice is also given that the company has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Granite Investment 
Company Limited holding a Category 2 Global 
Business Licence and having its registered office at 
Intercontinental Trust Limited, Level 3, Alexander 
House, 35 Cybercity, Ebene, Mauritius is applying 
to the Registrar of Companies under Section 
309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 2001 to request 
the Registrar to remove the Company from the 
register.

Notice is also given that the Company has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
not later than 28 days from the date of the 
publication of this notice.
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be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
on the 15th April 2019 by latest.

Dated this 5th March 2019.

Intercontinental Trust Limited 
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 17/405642)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(C) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given pursuant to 
Section 36(2)(C) of the Companies Act 2001 
that “SG Kapital Ltd”, a Company having its 
registered office at 3rd Floor, Ebene Esplanade, 24 
Bank Street, Cybercity, Ebene, Mauritius, having 
by a special resolution changed its name and is 
now incorporated under the name of “Crowe SG 
Kapital Ltd” as evidenced by a certificate dated 
18th February 2019 issued by the Registrar of 
Companies.

Dated this 22nd day of February 2019.

Director 
(Rec. No. 17/405632)

delivered to the Registrar of Companies, Companies 
Division, Ground Floor, One Cathedral Square, 
Pope Hennessy Street, Port Louis, Republic of 
Mauritius, which shall not be less than 28 days 
from the date of this notice.

Dated this: 27 December 2018

Taysun Corporate Services Ltd 
Registered Agent

(Rec. No. 17/405602)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “JEAA Offspring 
Consulting Group” (Licence No. C213020764) a 
Category 2 Global Business Company and having 
its registered office at 2nd Floor, C&R Court, 
49 Labourdonnais Street, Port Louis is on this 
6th day of March 2019 applying to the Registrar 
of Companies to be removed from the Register 
of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its 
known creditors, and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest on the 5 April 2019.

Date: 6 March 2019

St Lawrence Management Limited 
Secretary 

(Rec. No. 17/405633)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“The Stockton Heath Group Limited” having 
by written resolutions changed its name, is 
now incorporated under the name “Oakwood 
Investments Limited” as evidenced by a certificate 
given under the seal of office of the Registrar of 
Companies dated 04th February 2019.

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001 OF 

THE REPUBLIC OF MAURITIUS

In the matter of:

‘NASTE Investments Ltd’

Notice is hereby given:

That “NASTE Investments Ltd”, a Category 2 
Global Business Licence Company, having its 
registered office at c/o Taysun Corporate Services 
Ltd, 1st Floor, Maeva Tower, Comer Silicon Avenue 
& Bank Street, Cybercity Ebene, Mauritius is to 
be removed from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 2001 of 
the Republic of Mauritius.

That the removal is on the grounds that 
the Company has ceased to cany on business, 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and has no surplus assets to distribute 
among its members.

That any objection to the removal under 
Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 shall be
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Dated this 27th day of February 2019.

Dale International Trust Company Limited 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 17/405631)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“The Bruche Group Limited” having by written 
resolutions changed its name, is now incorporated 
under the name “The Cadiz Group Limited” as 
evidenced by a certificate given under the seal 
of office of the Registrar of Companies dated 
28th January 2019.

Dated this 27th day of February 2019.

Dale International Trust Company Limited 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 17/405631)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001
EMEL MEDIA MAURITIUS LTD

Notice is hereby given that the above Company 
has changed its name to “Jalesh Cruises 
Mauritius Ltd” as evidenced by a Certificate of 
Incorporation on Change of Name issued by the 
Registrar of Companies on the 27th February 2019.

Date: 28 February 2019

Rogers Capital Corporate Services Limited 
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 17/405649) 

creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal under Section 312 
of the Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered to 
the Registrar of Companies not later than within 
28 days from the date of this notice.

This 1st day of March 2019.

SUNIBEL CORPORATE SERVICES LTD 
Secretary 

(Rec. No. 17/405648)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that ‘Worldwide 
Commodities’, having its registered office at 
C/o Sunibel Corporate Services Ltd, Suite 204, 
Grand Baie Business Quarter, Chemin Vingt 
Pieds, 30529 Grand Bay is to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309(l)(d)(i) 
of the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal under Section 312 
of the Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered to 
the Registrar of Companies not later than within 
28 days from the date of this notice.

This 1st day of March 2019.

SUNIBEL CORPORATE SERVICES LTD
Secretary

(Rcc. No. 17/405648)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that ‘Howard House 
Manufacturing’, having its registered office at 
C/o Sunibel Corporate Services Ltd, Suite 204, 
Grand Baie Business Quarter, Chemin Vingt 
Pieds, 30529 Grand Bay is to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309(l)(d)(i) 
of the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that ‘IKONIK OOH 
& Digital Advertising’, having its registered 
office at C/o Sunibel Corporate Services Ltd, Suite 
204, Grand Baie Business Quarter, Chemin Vingt 
Pieds, 30529 Grand Bay is to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d)(i) 
of the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known
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creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal under Section 312 
of the Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered to 
the Registrar of Companies not later than within 
28 days from the date of this notice.

This 1st day of March 2019.

SUNIBEL CORPORATE SERVICES LTD
Registered Agent

(Rec. No. 17/405648) 

creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal under Section 312 
of the Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered to 
the Registrar of Companies not later than within 
28 days from the date of this notice.

This 1st day of March 2019.

SUNIBEL CORPORATE SERVICES LTD 
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 17/405648)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that ‘Dezign 
Incorporated’, having its registered office at 
C/o Sunibel Corporate Services Ltd, Suite 204, 
Grand Baie Business Quarter, Chemin Vingt 
Pieds, 30529 Grand Bay is to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309(l)(d)(i) 
of the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal under Section 312 
of the Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered to 
the Registrar of Companies not later than within 
28 days from the date of this notice.

This 1st day of March 2019.

SUNIBEL CORPORATE SERVICES LTD
Registered Agent

(Rec. No. 17/405648)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mrs Geeta BOODHOO representing 
succession of Mr Bissessur Boodhoo of Chebel 
Cross Road, Petite Riviere have applied to the 
Director General of the Mauritius Revenue 
Authority for the transfer of a licence of Retailer 
of Beer and Alcoholic Beverages in respect of 
premises situated at Chebel Cross Road, Petite 
Riviere to Mrs Geeta Boodhoo.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

(Rcc.No. 17/405641)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mrs Anuradha Beerbul of Mosque Road, 
Poudre d’Or Village have applied to the Director 
General of the Mauritius Revenue Authority for 
the issue of a new licence of Retailer of Liquor and 
Alcoholic Products - Off in respect of premises 
situated at Royal Road, Poudre d’Or Village.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

(Rcc.No. 17/405653)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that ‘Worldwide 
Agricultural Manufacturing’, having its 
registered office at C/o Sunibel Corporate Services 
Ltd, Suite 204, Grand Baie Business Quarter, 
Chemin Vingt Pieds, 30529 Grand Bay is to be 
removed from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309(1 )(d)(i) of the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known
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APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mrs Rajmooni Soowamber of Jugoo Road, 
Belle Mare have applied to the Director General of 
the Mauritius Revenue Authority for the issue of 
a new licence of Retailer of Liquor and Alcoholic 
Products - Off in respect of premises situated at 
Jugoo Road, Belle Mare.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

Mrs Rajmooni Soowamber 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 17/405639)

Alcoholic Products - Off in respect of premises 
situated at Rouillard Lane, Tombeau Bay.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.
(Rec. No. 17/405620)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mrs Nirmala Devi Soudagur of Kalimaye 
Road, Roches Noires have applied to the Director 
General of the Mauritius Revenue Authority for 
the issue of a new licence of Retailer of Liquor and 
Alcoholic Products - Off in respect of premises 
situated at Kalimaye Road, Roches Noires.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.
(Rec. No. 17/405610)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mr Clen Brian Ng Fuk Chong of Rouillard 
Lane, Tombeau Bay have applied to the Director 
General of the Mauritius Revenue Authority for 
the issue of a new licence of Retailer of Liquor and
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NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

Report of he Director of Audit

To The COUNCIL of The

The Municipal Council of Vacoas-Phoenix

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion1 have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Municipal Council of Vacoas-Phoenix (Council) which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2017, and of its statement of financial performance and cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.In my opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Council as al 30 June 2017, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in Mauritius.
Basis for OpinionI conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit Institutions (ISSAls). My responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of my report. I am independent of the entity in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Supreme Audit Institutions together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to my audit of the financial statements in Mauritius, and I have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.
Key Audit MattersKey audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgment, were of most significance in my audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of my audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming my opinion thereon, and 1 do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 1 have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in my report.

I4'1’ Floor, Air Mauritius Centre, John Kennedy Street. Pori Louis Mauritius 
lei : 212 2090-97/2110836 Fax: (230) 2110880
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial 
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements 
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius, and for such internal 
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements 
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Municipal 
Council of Vacoas-Phoenix’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, 
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 
management intends to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible of overseeing the Municipal Council of Vacoas- 
Phoenix’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report 
that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 
■that an audit conducted in accordance with ISSAls, will always detect a material misstatement 
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, 
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISSAls, I exercise professional judgement and maintain 
professional scepticism throughout the audit. 1 also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. 
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for 
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal controls.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the eflectiveness of the Municipal Council of Vacoas-Phoenix’s internal 
control.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence, obtained, whether a material uncertainty 
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Municipal 
Council of Vacoas-Phoenix’s ability to continue as a going concern. If I conclude that a 
material uncertainty exists, I am required to draw attention in my auditor’s report to the 
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to 
modify my opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the 
date of my auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Municipal 
Council of Vacoas-Phoenix to cease to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying 
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

I communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies 
in internal control that 1 identify during my audit.

1 also provide those charged with governance with a statement that 1 have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and 
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and where applicable, 
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, I determine those matters 
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are 
therefore the key audit matters. 1 describe these matters in my auditor’s report unless law or 
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or, when, in extremely rare circumstances, 
1 determine that a matter should not be communicated in my report because the adverse 
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits 
of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Management's Responsibility for Compliance

In addition to the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of the financial statements 
described above, management is also responsible for ensuring that the activities, financial 
transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are in compliance with the law's 
and authorities which govern them.

A uditor 's Responsibility

In addition to the responsibility to express an opinion on the financial statements described above, 
my responsibility includes expressing an opinion on whether the activities, financial transactions 
and information reflected in the financial statements are, in all material respects, in compliance 
with the laws and authorities which govern them. This responsibility includes performing 



1174 The Mauritius Government Gazette

procedures to obtain audit evidence about whether the Municipal Council of Vacoas- Phoenix's 
expenditure and income have been applied to the purposes intended by those charged with 
governance. Such procedures include the assessment of the risks of material non-compliance.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
my opinion. .z.

Opinion on Compliance

Local Government Act

1 have obtained all information and explanations which to the best of my knowledge and belief 
were necessary for the purpose of my audit.

In my opinion, in all material respects, the activities, financial transactions and information 
reflected in the financial statements are in compliance with the Local Government Act.

Public Procurement Act

The Municipal Council of Vacoas-Phoenix is responsible for the planning and conduct of its 
procurement. It is also responsible for defining and choosing the appropriate method of 
procurement and contract type in accordance with the provisions of the Act and relevant 
Regulations. My responsibility is to report on whether the provisions of Part V of the Act regarding 
the Bidding Process have been complied with.

In my opinion, the provisions of Part V of the Act have been complied with as far as it appears 
from my examination of the relevant records.

K.C. Tse Yuet Cheong (Mrs)
Director of Audit

National Audit Office
Level 14,
Air Mauritius Centre
PORT LOUIS

27 February 2019
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MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF VACOAS-PHOENIX

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 30 June 2017

PROVISIONS

30 JUNE 2016
RS

NOTES 30 JUNE 2017
RS RS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS558,466,673 Capital Outlay 2.01 576,702,128672,292,749 Other Long Term Outlay 2.02 1,069,494,596

1,230,759,422 1,646,196,724

CURRENT ASSETS2,992,645 Inventories 1.02 3,113,30417,771,785 Accounts receivable 3.00 19,083,3590 Investment 8.00 82,000,00079,965,491 Cash and bank balances 33,509,426100,729,921 137,706,089
LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES5,024,285 Accounts payable 9.00 11,855,0562,224,395 Deposits 15.00 14,453,52211,911,971 Income received in advance 15,269,74919,160,651 41,578,327

81,569,270 NET CURRENT ASSETS 96,127,762

1,312,328,692 1,742,324,486

FINANCED BY
10.00 &1,207,009,594 General Fund 18.00 1,636,745,171

20,000,000 Passage Fund1,227,009,59485,239,761 Employee Benefit Liability _____________79,337 Other Balances 
1,312,328,692

Approved at Council Meeting of 20 September 2017

11.00

18.00

Farhad DOWLUT

1,659,995,17182,196,702132,613
1,742,324,486

His Worship THE MAYOR CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Page 1
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MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF VACOAS-PHOENIX

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
For the year ended 30 June 2017
6 Months ended

6,061,064 REVENUE SURPLUS

30 JUNE 2016Rs NOTES 30 JUNE 2017Rs Rs
INCOME. 155,641,200 Government Grant-In-Aid 13.00 324,596,78519,988,648 General Rates 42,352,4641,046,510 Investment Income 2,666,326' 9,253,528 Rentals 19,174,16217,369,163 Fees - 12th Schedule 29,392,8342,113,440 Permits 8,427,7681,901,082 Other Income 4,404,307207,313,571 431,014,646 431,014,646
EXPENDITURE

T 148,658,325 Compensation of Employees 4.00 305,225,146- 35,234,336 Goods & Services S.00 70,829,297'' 764,395 Grants 5.00 1,504,77816,431,091 Social Benefits 5 & 16.00 31,399,666164,360 Other Expense s.oo 326,929201,252,507 409,285,816 (409,285,816)
21,728,830

Page 2
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MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF VACOAS-PHOENIX
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended 30 June 2017_________
6 Months ended
30 JUNE 2016

Rs
30 JUNE 2017

Rs Rs

146,557,38522,595,04116,785,8252,113,44012,152,219
200,203,910

OPERATING ACTIVITIESCash Received From Grants In AidCash Received From Rates And TaxesCash Received From Fees - 12th ScheduleCash Received From Fees - PermitsCash Received From Other Sources
323,661,65746,286,01930,915,8158,427,76839,099,470
448,390,729-40,346,050 Cash Payments To Suppliers/ Contractors, Etc -143,261,110 Cash Paid to and on behalf of Employees-15,277,001 Cash Paid to Pensioners

-198,884,161
1,319,749 Net Cash Inflows From Operating Activities

-81,844,576-300,225,843-31,061,560
-413,131,979

35,258,750

RETURNS ON INVESTMENTS &
SERVICING OF FINANCE1,314,075 Interest Received On Investments
Net Cash Inflows From R.O.I & S.O.F

3,406,601
1,314,075 3,406,601

INVESTING ACTIVITIESInvestmentsPayments To Increase Capital OutlayPayments To Increase Other Long Term Outlay
67,024,690-9,738,939-9,793,200927,357 Receipts From Sales Of Fixed Assets
48,419,908 Net Cash Inflows/Outflows From Investing Activities

-79,269,636-21,197,222-23,721,178470,578
-123,717,458

FINANCING ACTIVITIES13,630,831 Other Government Grants
13,630,831 Net Cash Inflows from Financing Activities 38,596,042

64,684,563 INCREASE/DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS -46,456,065

15,280,928 Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents
64,684,563 Increase/Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents79,965,491 Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents

79,965,491
-46,456,06533,509,426

Page 3
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MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF VACOAS-PHOENIX
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1.00 ACCOUNTING POLICIES
i.oi The accounts have been prepared on a historical cost basis and in accordance with GAAP except for 

Donated Assets which have been valued at market value at date they are recognised in the accounts.
1.02 stock is valued on a weighted average basis.
i.03 No depreciation is charged in the Accounts.
1.04 All income have been accounted for on accrual basis except for rental of reception/social halls which 

have been accounted for on a cash basis.

2.00 FIXED ASSETS 

2.01 CAPITAL OUTLAY SCHEDULE
Land& 

Building

Equipment Motor

Vehicles

Furniture &

Fittings

Others TOTAL

Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs

Balance as at 01 Jul 2016 396.202,843 66.782 194 69,915,898 15,020.710 10,545® 558.466.673

Additions during the year ,3. 73.516,957 4,010,343 5,750,984 221,217 128,417 23.627.S16

Disposals during the year •2,694.058 -2.489,965 -118,132 0 •5,392,463

Balance as at 30 June 2017 409,629,492 68,098,479 73,176,917 15,123,795 10,673,445 576,702,128

Note: Retention Money for an amount of Rs2,581,174/- has been included under Capital Outlay

2.02 OTHER LONG TERM OUTLAY SCHEDULE
Roads Drains, 

Gutters & 
Bridges

Sports 
Grounds

Street 
Lighting

Donated 
Assets

Others TOTAL

Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs
Balance as at 01 Jul 2016 504 49^ 2Q2 ,, 228,947.732 115,181,M0 31,424.718 85.170,095 17,075,822 . 672.292,749

Additions during the year 13.568,755 7,725,386 1,347,757 3.001,658 372,270,312 1347,419 399 261.237

Disposals during the year ' • o 0 -1,283® -776,440 0 0 " -2.C59.440

Balance as at 30 June 2017 208,062,047 236,673,118 115,245,847 33,649,936 457,440,407 18,423,241 1,069,494,596

Note: Retention Money for an amount of Rs2,937,650/- has been included under Other Long Term Outlay

3.00 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

General Rates
Trade fee
Fair Days' Collection
Interest
Tenant's Tax
Advances Motor Vehicles
Commercial Buildings
Others
TOTAL

Rs Rs

30 JUNE 2016 30 JUNE 2017

5318385

. 2,734,360 3,623.785

1,179,227 1,301.594

0 3394

: < .5490 544,510

6,988,039 7,404,285

235,035 131,370

637,363 855,436

17,771,785 19,083,359

Page 4
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MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF VACOAS-PHOENIX
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

4.00 COMPENSATION OF EMPLOYEES
2016 

(Jan to June)
2016-2017 

(Jul to June)
Rs Rs

Salaries 97,795,396 197,820,844
Uniform Allowance and Other Protective Equipment 3,222,515 4,423,353

End of Year Bonus 9,999 18,625,613
Travelling and Transport 8,316,119 16,803,472
Overtime 5,294,465 9,818,407
Passage Benefits Contribution 8,313,709 ..........W70.269
Contribution to Pension Fund 11,512,319 23,366,403
Contribution to Family Protection Fund 3,880,193 7,973,263
Others 10,313,610 15,523,522
TOTAL 148,658,325 305,225,146

5.00 ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE BY SUB HEAD
SUB HEAD

Administration 
and Finance

Provision of 
Services and 

Other Facilities Total
Rs Rs Rs

Compensation of Employees 75,529,589 ** 229,695,557 .» 305,225,146
Goods & Services 11,951,570 58,877,727 >70,829,297
Grants > 0 1,504,778 , 1,504,778
Social Benefits ..........31,399.666 jsfe * 0 31,399.666
Other Expense 326,929 -S o > ^-^326 92g

TOTAL-2016-2017 (Jul to June) 119,207,754 290,078,062 409,285,816

TOTAL-2016 (Jan to June) 56,021,248 145,231,259 201,252,507

6.00 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
There are no material contingent liabilities other than those arising in the normal course of business.

7.00 i RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
There have been no related party transactions for the year ended 30 June 2017 except the following:
Fees paid to Mayor and Councillors during the year 2016-2017:

Mayor
Deputy Mayor
Councillors
Total

Rs
744,672
293,504

3,698,083
4,736,259

Amount includes payment of remuneration, petrol allowance, bonus, subsistence allowance and 
travelling allowance.

Page 5
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MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF VACOAS-PHOENIX 
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

8.00 INVESTMENT

Note: As at 30.06.2016 the previous investment matured on 29.06.2016. New investment was

Rs

0

83,000,000 

-83,000,000

82,000,000

82,000,000

Balance as at 01.07.2016

New investment made on 01.07.2016

Investment matured on 28.06.2017

New investment made on 30.06.2017

Balance as at 30.06.2017

made on 01.07.2016.

9.00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
Rs

Creditors salary •> 2,878,088

Other Creditors 3,458,144

Retention Money 5,518,824

Balance as at 30.06.2017 11,855,056

10.00 GENERAL FUND
Rs

Balance as at 01.07.2016 1,207,009,594
Capital Grants Received 37,671,751
Capital Grants -11,919,591
Capital Grants Applied 11,919,591
General Fund -30,756,850
General Fund Applied 4 25,778,475
Revenue Surplus for the year 21,728,830
Increase in Employee Benefit Liability 3,043,059
Donated Assets 372,270,312
Balance as at 30.06.2017 1,636,745,171

11.00 PASSAGE FUND
Rs

Balance as at 01.07.2016 20,000,000
Interest received 747,297
Contribution to Fund h 10,870,269
Payments -8,367,566
Balance as at 30.06.2017 23,250,000

12.00 ADVANCES MOTOR VEHICLES
Rs

Balance as at 01.07.2016 6,988,039
Advances Paid 2,894,990
Advances Refunded r -2,452,426
Balance as at 30.06.2017 7,430,603

Page 6
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MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF VACOAS-PHOENIX
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

13.00 GOVERNMENT GRANT IN AID
The amount of Rs 324,596,785/- Government Grant in Aid includes the following:

Deposits include an amount of Rsl4,000,000/- received from the encashment of Bank Guarantee.
This amount will be used to finance the reconstruction of the bridge at Cinq Arpents.

16.00 SOCIAL BENEFITS
Since the Pension Fund was transferred to SICOM in January 2013, the share of payments of Pension 
and Gratuity due by Council were met out of provisions made in the 2016-2017 recurrent estimates as 
follows:

Amount of Employer Social Benefits paid to retirees leaving before December 2012
Amount of Employer Social Benefits paid to retirees from January 2013
Total

Note: Social Benefits also include an amount of Rs40,000 for Social Assistance Benefit.

Rs
23,903,944

7,455,722
31,359,666

17.00 CONTRIBUTION TO PENSION FUND

Defined Pension Benefit
Defined Pension Contribution
Total

Rs
21,767,600

1,598,803
23,366,403

18.00 PENSION FUND AND DEFINED PENSION BENEFIT SCHEME
Previously the Pension Fund was kept by the Council. Since January 2013 the Pension Fund is being 
administered by SICOM in accordance with section 81 of the Local Government Act 2011. An amount 
of Rs29,733,410/- was transferred to SICOM on 29 January 2013 to be in accordance with the 
Local Government Act 2011 and Ministerial Directives.

Following return received from SICOM the Council is applying the workings based on IPSAS 25 but is 
still using GAAP and the amount of Rs82,196,702/- has been accounted for under General Fund. 
The provisions of the Finance (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2012 section 3A(a), 3A(b) and 3B are 
being complied with.

Page 7
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[Only service after 30 Jun 08 & Pensions paid out of MC Vacoas-Phoenix Pension Fund considered]
FIGURES FOR IPSAS 25 ADOPTION FOR:
Municipal Council of Vacoas Phoenix
For year ending 30 June 2017

Year ending 30 6-month period
June 2017 ending 30 June

Amounts recognised in statement of financial position at end of Rs 2016 
(Restated) 

Rs
year:Present value of funded obligation 251,897,646 219,198,825(Fair value of plan assets) (172,595,139) (133,959,064)79,302,507 85,239,761Present value of unfunded obligation - -Unrecognised actuarial gain/(loss) 2,894,195 -
Liability recognised in 
statement of financial position at end of year 82,196,702 85,239,761

Amounts recognised in statement of financial performance :Current service cost 24,844,842 12,578,860Employee Contributions (10,905,819) (5,536,356)Fund expenses 684,139 390,819Interest cost 14,247,924 7,075,530(Expected return on plan assets) (9,606,126) (4,717,276)Actuarial loss/(gain) recognised - 16,345,119Past service cost recognised -
Total, included in staff costs 19,264,960 26,136,696

Movements in liability recognised in statement of financial position:At start of year 85,239,761 70,269,253Total staff cost as above 19,264,960 26,136,696(Contributions paid by employer) (21,808,810) (11,069,208)(Actuarial reserves transferred in) (499,209) (96,980)At end of year 82,196,702 85,239,761

Actual return on plan assets: 10,983,756 787,163

Main actuarial assumptions at end of year:Discount rate 6.50% 7.50%Expected rate of return on plan assets 6.50% 7.50%Future salary increases 4.00% 5.00%Future pension increases 3.00% 3.00%The assets of the plan are invested in funds managed by State Insurance Company of Mauritius Ltd. The discount rate is determined by reference to market yields on bonds.Page 8
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FIGURES FOR IPSAS 25 ADOPTION FOR: 
Municipal Council of Vacoas Phoenix 
For year ending 30 June 2017

Year ending 30 6-month period
June 2017 ending 30 June

2016
Reconciliation of the present value of defined benefit obligation (Restated)Present value of obligation at start of period 219,198,825 188,680,807Current service cost 24,844,842 12,578,860Interest cost 14,247,924 7,075,530(Benefits paid) (4,874,716) (1,546,783)Liability (gain)/loss ____ (1,519,229) 12,410,411Present value of obligation at end of period 251,897,646 219,198,825
Reconciliation of fair value of plan assets Fair value of plan assets at start of period 133,959,064 118,411,554Expected return on plan assets 9,606,126 4,717,276Employer contributions 21,808,810 11,069,208Employee contributions 10,905,819 96,980Actuarial reserves transferred in 499,209 5,536,356(Benefits paid + other outgo) (5,558,855) (1,937,602)Asset gain/(loss) 1,374,966 (3,934,708)Fair value of plan assets at end of period 172,595,139 133,959,064
Distribution of plan assets at end of period
Percentage of assets at end of year June 2017 June 2016Fixed-Interest securities and cash 56.6% 57.9%Loans 4.4% 4.5%Local equities 15.8% 15.3%Overseas bonds and equities 22.6% 21.6%Property 0.6% 0.7%Total 100% 100%
Additional disclosure on assets issued or used by the reporting entity June 2017 June 2016
Percentage of assets at end of year (%) (%)Assets held in the entity’s own financial instruments 0 0Property occupied by the entity 0 0Other assets used by the entity 0 0
History of obligations, assets and experience adjustmentsYear Jun-17 Jun-16Currency Rs RsFair value of plan assets 172,595,139 133,959,064(Present value of defined benefit obligation) (251,897,646) (219,198,825)SurplusZ(deficit) (79,302,507) (85,239,761)Asset experience gainZ(loss) during the period 1,374,966 (3,934,708)Liability experience gain/(loss) during the period 1,519,229 (12,410,411)
Year 2017/2018Expected employer contributions 25,834,379

(Rec. No. 17/405643)

Page 9
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TR 191

Facts

G is a private company incorporated in Mauritius in June 2018. G will be involved in creative 

and innovative activities geared towards the development of Intellectual Property (IP) assets 

in Mauritius, mainly in the virtual gaming and betting industry. G in Mauritius aims to be a 

self-sufficient development hub where the latest ideas and innovations in the gaming sector 

can be produced and brought to life.

G’s product teams have outlined the concepts for 5 new products / features which currently 

do not exist in the market. G will be tasked with developing the concepts and turning them 

into fully operational products and features. The products will be developed and maintained 

by G in Mauritius. The IP rights will be registered in Mauritius and the ownership of such 

products will exclusively belong to G.

To help in the development process of the 5 innovative products, G will employ highly 

experienced coding developers and gaming technical officers from Europe. These people will 

be highly qualified in the IT and gaming sector. To support these people, G will hire talents 

locally in Mauritius. G plans to employ 20 full-time employees in its IT department in 

Mauritius which includes:

• 1 Chief Technology Officer

• 4 Senior Developers

• 10 Junior Developers

• 3 Graphic Designers

• 2 Project Managers

Once the products are ready in Mauritius, they will then be distributed through current and 

prospective gaming operators overseas in Europe and Africa. G will enter into provider 

agreements with the different operators and will be remunerated on a revenue share basis.

Point at issue

Whether the income of G will be exempt from income tax for a period of 8 income years in 

accordance with Items 34(a) and 34(b) of Sub-Part C of the Second Schedule to the Income 

Tax Act which reads as follows:
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“34(a) Subject to sub-tem (b), the income of a company set On or after 1 July 2017and

involved in innovation-driven activities for intellectual projfrty assets which are developed 

in Mauritius.

(b) The exemption shall be for a period of 8 income yeart asfrom the income year in which 

the company started its innovation-driven activities. ”

Ruling

On the basis of the facts submitted, it is noted that:

• G was set up in Mauritius after 1 July 2017;

• G is going to develop 5 new products which currently do not exist in the market;

• the activities of G will generate IP assets in Mauritius;

• G will be the exclusive owner of the IP rights of the products which it will develop in 

Mauritius and will be registered in Mauritius;

• G will have substance in Mauritius as all software development will be done in Mauritius 

through a team of 20 IT Professionals who will all be in Mauritius and whose ideas will 

be incorporated in gaming products developed in Mauritius.

Based on the above, the activities of G would fall under the provisions of Items 34 (a) and 34 

(b) of the Sub-Part C of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Act and hence be exempt 

from income tax for a period of 8 income years as from the income year in which G starts its 

innovation-driven activities.
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TR 192

Facts

G is a private company incorporated in Mauritius and holds a Category 1 Global Business 

License (“GBC1”). G is engaged in holding of investments, ownership and 

commercialisation of Intellectual Property (“IP”) rights and enters into license agreements 

with affiliates for the manufacture and commercialisation of pharmaceutical products, 

manufacturing and distribution of pharmaceutical, over the counter and infant nutritional 

products.

G is involved in the transactions mentioned below:

Transaction 1

G acts as a guarantor for the loans raised by its related parties by either signing bank 

guarantee documents, or offering G’s assets as guarantee for the bank loans raised by the 

related parties.

G charges a guarantee fee to the related parties for acting as guarantor. Furthermore, it also 

has to pay guarantee fee to the banks for the issue and maintenance of the guarantee 

documents.

Transaction 2

G has contracted a loan from F, a related company incorporated in South Africa. The 

principal activity of F is to provide financing services to its related parties.

F entered into a Facility Agreement with several banks and out of which a percentage of the 

funds received were lent by F to G. F incurred and as applicable, will continue to incur over 

the term of the loan various fees such as utilisation fees, arrangement fees, participation fees, 

commitment fees, commission fees, and service fees (collectively referred to as “the Fees”) in 

relation to the Facility Agreement. F recharges to G as applicable over the term of the loan 

the Fees incurred in the proportion determined by benchmarking exercises.

The loan contracted from F will be used by G for the following purposes:
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• to refinance G’s existing loan facilities; existing Ioan facilities were mainly for IP 

acquisitions;

• to finance Permitted Acquisition which include acquisition of securities, business or 

undertaking; and /or

• for general corporate purposes.

Points at issue

Transaction 1

1. Whether the guarantee fee that G charges to its related parties will be subject to tax; 

and

2. Whether the guarantee fee payable by G to the banks will be treated as deductible for 

tax purposes?

Transaction 2

1. Whether the Fees paid by G to F will be treated as deductible for tax purposes?

Ruling

Based on the facts mentioned above, it is confirmed that:

Transaction 1

1. The guarantee fee which G charges to its related parties should be at arm’s length and 

will be subject to tax.

2. The guarantee fee paid by G to the banks will be deductible for tax purposes, provided 

the expenditures are exclusively incurred in the production of the company’s gross 

income in accordance with Section 18 of the Income Tax Act.

Transaction 2

1. The Fees payable by G to F should be at arm’s length and will be deductible for tax 

purposes, provided the expenditures are exclusively incurred in the production of the 

company’s gross income in accordance with Section 18 of the Income Tax Act
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TR 193

Facts

L is licenced by the Financial Services Commission (“FSC”) as an external pension scheme 

holding a Category 1 Global Business Licence under the Private Pension Schemes Act 2012.

L is set up as a Trust through a declaration of Trust and is a defined contribution scheme. The 

trustees of L are resident in Mauritius. L allows only non-residents to join as members and its 

main objective is to provide pension benefits to its beneficiaries. The pension benefits may be 

in the form of a pension, a compensation, gratuity or allowance payable to a beneficiary and 

includes a retirement benefit, a death benefit, disability benefit or such other allowance as 

may be specified in the Rules.

The beneficiaries can be the members as well as persons nominated by the members or 

entities set up by the Trustees to receive the benefits when they are due. L offers various 

investment choices to the members and pursues a unique investment program with respect to 

each investment choice. L’s assets are principally invested in foreign markets and the level of 

return is not guaranteed and depends on the performance of L. L’s prudent written investment 

policy as approved by the trustees has been filed with the FSC. L provides various pension 

benefit options to its members at retirement.

Points at issue

(i) Whether L will be resident for tax purposes in Mauritius?

(ii) Whether L will be exempt from payment of tax if it deposits a declaration of non­

residence within 3 months of its financial year end?

(iii) Whether L is subject to tax in Mauritius?

(iv) Whether L can apply for a Tax Residence Certificate and claim credit for foreign 

taxes paid on foreign source income?

(v) Whether gains derived by L from the disposal of shares/investment will be subject to 

tax?

(vi) Whether the distributions made out of L to the members/beneficiaries, as and when

the distributions become due under a Declaration of Trust will be subject to tax in 

Mauritius?
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Ruling

On the basis of facts provided, it is confirmed that:

(i) L will be resident in Mauritius in accordance with section 73(1) (d) of the Income Tax 

Act.

(ii) L is entitled to file a declaration of non-residence in accordance with section 46(3) of 

the Income Tax Act since it has been set up as a trust, holds a Category 1 Global 

Business Licence and its beneficiaries will be non-residents. Once such a declaration 

is deposited within 3 months after the expiry of the income year, it shall be exempt 

from payment of income tax in respect of that income year.

(iii) L does not fall within the definition of a superannuation fund as laid down in section 2 

of the Income Tax Act since it was not set up for the benefit of employees of an 

employer. As such, it is not an exempt body by virtue of item 8 of Part I to the Second 

Schedule; hence it will be subject to tax in Mauritius, unless it deposits a certificate of 

non-residence as mentioned at paragraph (ii) above.

(iv) L is entitled to apply for a Tax Residence Certificate and claim foreign tax credit in 

accordance with section 77 of the Income Tax Act, if it does not file a declaration of 

non-residence.

(v) Gains derived by L from the disposal of securities/investment falling within the ambit 

of items 7 and 7B of Sub-Part C of Part II of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax 

Act will be exempt.

(vi) Distributions made out of L in the form of pension benefits (comprising pensions, 

annuities and lump sum) to non-residents members and/or their beneficiaries, as the 

case may be, will be considered to be Mauritius source income subject to income tax 

in Mauritius in accordance with section 10(1) (d) and section 74(1) (b) of the Income 

Tax Act. The pension benefits paid will thus not fall within the ambit of section 46(4) 

of the Income Tax Act.
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TR194

Facts

M applied for the Mauritian Diaspora Scheme on 1 May 2017. On 10 August 2017, the Board 

of Investment issued a Mauritian Diaspora Registration Certificate as a professional to M.

M derives rental income and income from his profession.

Point at issue

Whether the total income derived by M as a member of the Mauritian Diaspora under the 

Mauritian Diaspora Scheme prescribed under the Investment Promotion Act will be exempt 

from income tax?

Ruling

On the basis of the facts mentioned above, it is confirmed that by virtue of Item 27 of Sub­

Part C of Part II of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Act as amended by the Finance 

Act 2017, and the certificate dated 10 August 2017 issued by the then Board of Investment, 

only the professional income derived by M will be exempt from income tax. The rental 

income derived by M will not fall within the ambit of the exemption.
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TR195

Facts

B is incorporated in Mauritius and holds a management licence issued by the Financial 

Services Commission. It provides trust and corporate services in Mauritius and acts as an 

Authorised Trustee for trusts administered in Mauritius.

B forms part of a group comprising:

(a) T

T is incorporated in Nevis and provides professional trustee services for trusts formed 

under Jersey or other foreign laws (excluding Mauritian law). The Settlors and 

beneficiaries of the trusts are not resident in Mauritius.

Each trust is the sole shareholder of a separate C. Each client of T has its own trust 

and C.

(b) S

S is incorporated in Nevis and provides administration services for C and trusts 

mentioned at (a) above.

(c) W

W is incorporated in Nevis and provides investment portfolio management services to 

the trusts and C mentioned at (a) above.

(d) H

H is incorporated in Bahamas and is the group holding company for S, T, W and B.

The executive directors of T, C, S, W and H are not tax resident in Mauritius. The board 

directors of S, T and W meet outside Mauritius where key operational and investment 

decisions are taken.

The proposed transaction involves:

(i) the transfer of trusteeship, administration services, investment portfolio management 

services of several trusts formed under foreign laws from T, S, and W, to B; and

(ii) the resignation of existing board of directors of C and the appointment of B as the 

new corporate director of those companies.
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On the completion of the proposed transaction, the sole trustee and administrator of the trust 

and corporate services will be B in Mauritius and the central control and management of C 

will take place in Mauritius.

Points at issue

(i) Whether the Trusts formed under Jersey law will be considered as tax resident in 

Mauritius on the basis that the sole trustee, B is tax resident in Mauritius and B will 

administer the Trusts from Mauritius?

(ii) Whether the Trusts will be required to register for income tax purposes in Mauritius 

and pay income tax at the rate of 15 % on their foreign source income?

(iii) Whether C incorporated under the laws of A will be considered as tax resident in 

Mauritius on the basis of having their central management and control in Mauritius?

(iv) Whether C will be required to register for income tax purposes in Mauritius and pay 

income tax at the rate of 15 % on their foreign source income?

(v) Whether for purposes of the Common Reporting Standard (“CRS”),

(a) the Trusts will be required to report any reportable accounts as a Financial 

Institution that is managed by B?

(b) C will be considered as passive Non-Financial Entities and therefore will not 

be required to report any reportable accounts as a Financial Institution?

Ruling

On the basis of facts provided, it is confirmed that:

(i) The trusts will be considered as resident in Mauritius by virtue of section 73 (1) (d) of 

the Income Tax Act as the sole trustee will be resident in Mauritius and the trust will 

be administered in Mauritius.

(ii) Each trust will be required to apply for a Tax Account Number at the Mauritius 

Revenue Authority and file income tax returns. The trusts will be liable to income tax 

on their chargeable income at the rate specified in Part IV of the First Schedule.

(iii) C will be considered as tax resident in Mauritius by virtue of section 73(1) (b) of the 

Income Tax Act since their central management and control will be in Mauritius.
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(iv) C will be required to apply for a Tax Account Number at the Mauritius Revenue 

Authority and file income tax returns. They will be liable to income tax on their 

chargeable income at the rate specified in Part IV of the First Schedule.

As regards Point at Issue (v), the Trusts and C will have to decide on the basis of all facts and 

circumstances whether for purposes of the CRS, they should be classified as Financial 

Institutions and be required to report any reportable accounts.
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> sub-funds (collectively N) is an investment fond domiciled in the Cayman 

globally by U.S. based Q and affiliated investment management firms 

s founded in 1989 by E, who, together with affiliated entities, remains the 

tment management activities, including determining the strategic direction 

discretionary investment management decisions, overseeing group risk 

rally executing all trades undertaken by N, management of collateral, 

, and support services, such as capital raising and investor relation. J is 

ring into an arrangement with a Mauritian Investment Manager.

stment Manager will be wholly owned by Q and will be appointed by Q to 

f the investment portfolio of N outside Mauritius, pursuant to one or more 

greements. For the avoidance of doubt, it is currently contemplated that 

ment Manager will only manage the investment portfolio of N.

>tment Manager will provide management and advisory services to N and 

ary powers to carry out certain trading activities on behalf of N, subject to 

jgies, policies, risk guidelines and investment restrictions of N and J. The 

it Manager will be authorised to provide the services detailed above to N 

ation from Q through one or more Sub-Management Agreement.

tment Manager will have a dedicated office in Mauritius and will initially 

) Manager (“PM”). The PM will likely have an analyst or analysts, based 

r an affiliated K. The scale of resources within the Mauritius office may 

activities increase. The PM will be resident in Mauritius and his primary 

: to trade on behalf of the non-resident funds and manage his team. The 

1 a specified amount of capital to trade listed securities and associated
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The Mauritius Investment Manager will receive management and performance fees for the 

management and advisory services provided to the investment manager / non-resident funds. 

The terms of the service agreement will be in accordance with the OECD transfer pricing 

guidelines which will be consistent with other similar arrangements and investment strategies 

of the non-resident investment funds.

The management and performance fees will be subject to corporate tax in Mauritius.

N are all non-resident investment, funds and are comprised of the master fund, domiciled in 

the Cayman Islands and a number of sub-funds domiciled in different jurisdictions, including 

Luxembourg and Singapore, amongst others. For avoidance of doubt, none of N are 

Mauritius incorporated or tax resident funds.

N principally invest in the public equity, fixed income, commodities and derivatives markets 

across the globe as advised by Q and its numerous affiliated foreign investment managers. 

Notwithstanding the management activities performed by the Mauritius Investment Manager 

in Mauritius, N will continue to be centrally managed and controlled outside of Mauritius 

since the overall corporate governance of N will be taken in the jurisdictions where the funds 

are domiciled and/or where J has its primary office locations. N will continue to hold board 

meetings in various foreign countries and the records of N will be retained at the N’s foreign 

offices.

Points at issue

Whether the N may be deemed to derive income in Mauritius through the Mauritius 

Investment Manager’s discretionary trading activities in Mauritius and whether the N will be 

subject to tax in Mauritius?

Ruling

Based on the facts mentioned above, it is noted that the N will not have Mauritian sourced
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TR 197

Facts

V and W are tax residents in Mauritius by virtue of Section 73 of the Income Tax Act and are 

the settlors and beneficiaries of X and Y respectively.

X and Y are resident in Jersey and are administered from Switzerland. The trustee of each 

trust is a company incorporated under the laws of the Island of Nevis.

X and Y each own 100% shares in C and D respectively. C and D are non-resident companies 

and are incorporated in Nevis.

Each company owns 25.5% of a GBC entity in Mauritius, namely E which is a money 

transfer service company.

E owns subsidiaries in several other offshore jurisdictions.

The proposed transaction consists of:

(i) the migration of C and D to Mauritius.

C and D will be incorporated in Mauritius as GBC companies and their effective 

management and control will be in Mauritius. This migration will result in inward 

capital assets remittances into Mauritius.

(ii) the sale by C and D of the shares they each hold in E.

The proceeds from the E shares will result in payment of dividends by C and D to 

the non-resident trusts, that is, X and Y which will in turn distribute dividends to 

their respective beneficiaries, that is V and W who are both resident in Mauritius.

Points at issue

(i) Whether distributions from X and Y to V and W will be subject to income tax at 

15% plus an additional solidarity levy on the balance of the dividend income 

exceeding the prescribed threshold in any given year?

(ii) Whether, in the event V and W elect to receive their distributions in bank 

accounts which are outside of Mauritius, such receipts will be regarded as being 

received in Mauritius for income tax purposes?
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(iii) Whether in case V and W elect to utilise funds received in their offshore bank 

accounts to invest in capital assets, which in turn generate capital gains later upon 

disposal, whether this amount would be included in “gross income”?

(iv) Whether the remittance of capital into Mauritius upon C and D redomiciling will 

be subject to tax in the hands of each company? Furthermore, whether the 

disposal of such equity after re-domiciling would be subject to income tax?

(v) Whether the sale of E’s shares by the C and D will have any prejudicial tax 

consequences in Mauritius?

Ruling

On the basis of facts provided, it is confirmed that:

(i) (a) Where the distributions made by X and Y to V and W are remitted to Mauritius,

the distributions will be subject to income tax at the rate of 15%.

(b) Any amount of distribution exceeding 3.5 million rupees will be subject to 

solidarity levy by virtue of Section 16C of the Income Tax Act.

(ii) In the event V and W elect to receive their distributions in bank accounts which 

are outside of Mauritius, such receipts will not be regarded as being received in 

Mauritius for income tax purposes. However, in case such receipts are remitted to 

Mauritius, they will be subject to tax in Mauritius.

(iii) In case V and W elect to utilise funds received in their offshore bank accounts to 

invest in capital assets, which in turn generate capital gains later upon its disposal, 

such capital or capital gains would fall outside the scope of income tax and hence 

will not be taxable in Mauritius.

(iv) The remittance of capital into Mauritius as a result of the re-domiciling of C and 

D would not give rise to any tax liability. The sale of shares held by C and D in 

E would be considered as capital gains and would thus not be amenable to income 

tax in Mauritius.

(v) The sale of the E shares by C and D would give rise to either capital gains which 

are not amenable to tax or capital losses which do not qualify as deduction under 

the Income Tax Act.

(Rec. No. 17/405663)
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